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Contact details for Mpumalanga Provincial Legislature
Physical Address
Mpumalanga Provincial Legislature
Building no.1
Government Boulevard
Legislature and Government Complex
Riverside Park Extension 2
Nelspruit
1200
Postal Address
P/ Bag X 11289
NELSPRUIT
1200
Contact telephone number
Tel No. 0860 744 455/ 013 766 1167
Website and e-mail addresses
www.mpuleg.gov.za
info@mpuleg.gov.za
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List of Acronyms
AC

Audit Committee

KM

Knowledge Management

AG

Auditor - General

LRA

Labour Relations Act

AGSA

Auditor General South Africa

LSB

Legislature Service Board

APP

Annual Performance Plan

MOV

Mode of Veriﬁcation

ATC

Announcements, Tabling and Committee Reports

NCOP National Council of Provinces

EAP

Employee Assistance Programme

OHS
Occupational Health and Safety
PPM&E Planning, Performance Monitoring &
Evaluation

EDMS

Electronic Document Management System

SADCOPAC

ERP

Enterprise Resource Planning

SAP

Southern African Development
Community Organisation of Public
Accounts Committees

Systems Application & Products

FMMPLA Financial Management of Mpumalanga
Provincial Legislature Act

SCOPA Standing Committee on Public Accounts

HCM Human Capital Management

SOPA

Hon. Honourable

SMS

HR

Human Resources

TLP

IT

Information Technology
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STRATEGIC OVERVIEW
Vision of the Mpumalanga Provincial Legislature
A people-centred, African, world class Legislature
Mission of the Mpumalanga Provincial Legislature
To effectively and efﬁciently hold the executive and other state organs accountable by means of intensiﬁed
oversight, enhanced public education and participation and law-making, and to ensure improved service
delivery by adhering to the Batho Pele principles supported by administrative excellence and good governance.
Values of the Mpumalanga Provincial Legislature
•

Adaptability: Flexibility in responding to new circumstances;

•

Co-operation: Commitment to working with both internal and external stakeholders;

•

Customer orientation: Placing customers ﬁrst;

•

Economy: Cost-effective usage of resources;

•

Excellence: Continuous improvement of performance standards;

•

Fairness: Acting in a fair, balanced and considered manner at all times;

•

Integrity: Acting with integrity at all times, and being exemplary;

•

Openness: Transparency and accessibility;

•

Participation: All processes of the Legislature to be people-centre; and

•

Quality orientation: commitment to focusing on quality and meeting world-class standards.

Strategic Outcome-oriented Goals
•

Hold the executive accountable in respect of the ﬁve government priorities over the next ﬁve years;

•

Improve public involvement, especially that of the poor, marginalised and disadvantaged members of the
public in the legislative processes by 2015;

•

Entrench effectiveness of legislation for the people of the province by 2015;

•

Improve the capacity of the Legislature to conduct its oversight and public participation functions through
strengthened internal business processes over the next ﬁve years;

•

Improve the integrity and image of the Mpumalanga Government through effective oversight of corporate
and ﬁnancial governance by 2015;

•

Promote the implementation of the nation-building programme of government and the Legislature to improve social cohesion in the province by 2015; and

•

Strengthen participation in inter-parliamentary bodies for improving participatory democracy and co-operation in the next ﬁve years.
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Legislative and Other Mandates
The principal Acts that guide the Mpumalanga Provincial Legislature are as follows:
The Constitution of the Republic of South Africa Act, 1996 (Act No. 108 of 1996) seeks to introduce
a new Constitution for the Republic of South Africa and to provide for matters incidental thereto. It is the
supreme law of the land and the Legislature must ensure that its operations are in line with the Constitution.
The Financial Management of Mpumalanga Provincial Legislature Act, 2010 (Act No. 3 of 2010) seeks
to regulate the ﬁnancial management of the Mpumalanga Provincial Legislature, as well as establishing a
structure that will oversee the Legislature’s performance. The Legislature must ensure that its operations are
in line with this Act.
The Mpumalanga Provincial Legislature Services and Administration Act, 2006 (Act No. 7 of 2006)
seeks to provide for the management and administration of the Legislature, as well as conditions of
employment and other matters incidental thereto. The Legislature must ensure that its operations are in line
with this Act.
Basic Conditions of Employment Act, 1997 (Act No. 75 of 1997) seeks to advance economic
development and social justice by giving effect to the right to fair labour practices conferred by section 23
(1) of the Constitution. The Legislature has a responsibility to adhere to this Act as it performs its operations.
Labour Relations Act, 1995 (Act No. 66 of 1995) seeks to give effect to, and regulate the fundamental
rights conferred by section 27 of the Constitution. The Legislature has a responsibility to adhere to this Act
as it performs its operations.
Employment Equity Act, 1998 (Act No. 55 of 1998) seeks to provide for employment equity and matters
incidental thereto. The Legislature has a responsibility to adhere to this Act as it performs its operations.
Preferential Procurement Policy Framework Act, 2000 (Act No. 5 of 2000) seeks to give effect to
sections 217(3) of the Constitution by providing a framework for the implementation of the procurement policy
contemplated in section 217(2) of the Constitution and to provide for matters connected therewith. The Legislature has a responsibility to adhere to this Act as it performs its operations.
Broad-Based Black Economic Empowerment Act, 2003 (Act No. 53 of 2003) seeks to mainly establish a legislative framework for the promotion of black economic empowerment as well as empowering the
Minister to issue codes of good practice and to publish transformation charters. It also provides for matters
connected therewith. The Legislature has a responsibility to adhere to this Act as it performs its operations.
Promotion of Access to Information Act, 2000 (Act No. 2 of 2000) seeks to give effect to the constitutional
right of access to any information held by the State and any information that is held by another person and
that is required for the exercise or protection of any rights, and to provide for matters connected therewith.
The Legislature has a responsibility to adhere to this Act as it performs its operations.
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High Level Organizational Structure

Speaker of the Legislature:
Hon. SW Lubisi

Secretary to the Legislature
(Vacant)
JB Silinda (Acting)

Division:
Ofﬁce of the Speaker
(Vacant)

Division: Parliamentary
Operations: (Vacant)
P Thwala(Acting)

Legislature Service Board
(LSB)

Division: Financial
Governance: SS Sanyane

Chair of Chairs:
Hon. MSA Masango

Deputy Speaker:
Hon. BD Dube

Division:
Corporate Services:
(Vacant) AJ Arendse
(Acting)

Section:
PPM & E: MH Mngxaso
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FOREWORD BY THE SPEAKER
It gives me a singular honour to present the Annual
Report of the Mpumalanga Provincial Legislature
for the period 1 April 2012 to 31 March 2013.This
report gives an account of the progress made in
relation to the attainment of all the Strategic Objectives of the Mpumalanga Provincial Legislature as
reﬂected in the Annual Performance Plan 2012/13.
The year 2012/13 represents the most challenging
year for the 4th Mpumalanga Provincial Legislature.
In the beginning we set ourselves a difﬁcult target to
immediately improve our audit outcomes and to increase support to committees. We were all required
to respond to these challenges in a short space of
time with limited means at our disposal.
In order to continue to strengthen our participation in
inter-parliamentary bodies for improving participatory
The Mpumalanga Provincial Legislature has taken democracy and cooperation we have in the past year
bold steps to improve its ﬁnancial and non-ﬁnancial successfully hosted the 9th SADCOPAC Conference
performance plus increasing our support to commit- held at Mbombela Stadium. In this regard I would like
tees. Our work both at Committee Level and Admin- to congratulate our administration for ensuring that they
istration has progressed signiﬁcantly well. Indeed, deliver an incident free event.
we are a maturing organisation.
We thank the honourable members and staff in the
I am pleased to report that we have in the period Legislature for their unwavering support and cooperaunder review moved away from a qualiﬁed audit tion. We are grateful to the people of the Mpumalanga
opinion obtained in the 2011/12 ﬁnancial year to an Province for providing us with their support in all our
unqualiﬁed audit opinion with matters of emphasis programmes, especially the Taking the Legislature to
for the 2012/13 ﬁnancial year.
the People project. Indeed Public Participation is the
In line with our commitment to increase resource umbilical cord that feeds our democracy and goverallocation and support to committees we have ﬁlled nance.
all the vacancies in the research unit and employed
personnel in the committee section. This afﬁrms our
commitment to the key strategic outcome-oriented
goals for the 4th Legislature which includes the improvement of the capacity of the Legislature to conduct its oversight and public participation functions
through strengthened internal business processes
over the next ﬁve years.

Whilst we have progressed thus far, a lot more needs to
be done. The onus is upon us to work harder to achieve
a clean audit in 2013/14 ﬁnancial year.
It is all in our hands.

Hon
M

In line with our mission statement we continued to
hold the Executive accountable through our intensiﬁed oversight, enhanced public education and par__________________
ticipation and law-making. In order to consolidate
participatory democracy, we went to the people and Speaker: Mpumalanga Provincial Legislature
listened to their challenges and sought interventions
that brought solutions to the challenges raised.
Hon. SW Lubisi
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Legislature Service Board

Hon. SW Lubisi
Chairperson: LSB

Hon. BD Dube
Member: LSB

Hon. MSA MAsango
Member: LSB

Hon. VV Windvoël
Member: LSB

Hon. BT Shongwe
Member: LSB

Hon. AM Benadie
Member: LSB

Hon. KAP Madonsela
Member: LSB

Mr. JB Silinda
Acting Secretary: Mpumalanga
Provincial Legislature
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The Secretariat

Mr. JB Silinda
Acting Secretary: Mpumalanga
Provincial Legislature

Mr SS Sanyane
Executive Manager:
Financial Governance
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REPORT OF THE ACCOUNTING OFFICER

REPORT OF THE ACCOUNTING OFFICER
General review

1.

The performance recorded in this annual report highlights the extent to which the Legislature has performed
in the course of implementing its annual performance plan for 2012/13 ﬁnancial year. The Legislature is delighted that it has achieved eighty eight per cent (88%) of its planned targets during the period under review.
This performance represents a signiﬁcant improvement from the 70% that was achieved during the 2011/12
ﬁnancial year. Even though the Legislature would have wanted to do much better, it is equally pleased that it
has received an unqualiﬁed audit opinion from the Auditor General.
As reﬂected in the body of the annual report, there are various events and projects that were undertaken
by the Legislature. It successfully hosted programmes that are core to its constitutional mandate and the
achievement of its strategic objectives. These are:
I.

Seven sectoral parliaments;

II.

SADCOPAC conference;

III.

Two Taking the Legislature to the People programmes; and

IV.

Opening of the Legislature and the State of the Province Address.

2.

General review of the state of ﬁnancial affairs

For the year under review, the Legislature had a total budget of R232. 3 million and managed to spend R231.0
million (99.4%). This reﬂects an improvement from the last ﬁnancial year’s spending, which was 91.9%.
Virement was done and the programme, parliamentary operations, was the only programme that beneﬁted
from this exercise, receiving a total amount of R13.6 million taken from the other programmes.
The reason for the virement was to defray the overspending that was looming in the parliamentary operations programme. All the activities emanating from the core mandate of the Legislature are housed within this
programme. The funds that were moved from the other programmes accrued from the under spending on the
compensation of employees’ budget.
However, post virement, it was discovered that the value of assets purchased during the year under review
had been understated and when corrections were effected, this resulted in unauthorised expenditure which
is shown on the face of the statement of ﬁnancial position.
3.

Capacity constraints

During the year under review, the job vacancy rate was 25.6%. This constitutes a total of sixty (60) vacancies. Naturally, this had a huge impact on the ability of the Legislature to carry out its mandate in the manner
it should. This state of affairs was as a result of a combination of long recruitment turnaround time and the
limited funding available for ﬁlling the vacant posts.
It is envisaged that at least forty two (42) vacancies will be ﬁlled in 2013/14 ﬁnancial year. This will go a long
way to addressing the current capacity constraints.
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Interim Financial Statements

4.

The Legislature managed to compile quarterly ﬁnancial statements, which were reviewed by the
internal auditors. This was done to provide the necessary practice for the preparation of the annual ﬁnancial
statements. With the envisaged ﬁlling of vacant positions, it is expected that more capacity will be available
and the quality of the interim ﬁnancials will improve.
5.

Supply chain management

The Legislature’s organisational structure provides for a majority of the supply chain management elements.
However, the challenge has been the vacancies within the section, which at times resulted in longer than
planned quarterly physical asset veriﬁcations and updating of the system. The funded vacancies will be ﬁlled
during 2013/14 ﬁnancial year.
The other challenge has been the proﬁciency level in operating and fully understanding an accrual based
SAP system. Support and on-going training to alleviate this challenge is in place.
During the year under review, steps were taken to move away from the manual asset register to the SAP
asset management functionality.
6.

Events after the reporting date

Approximately, 99% of the disclosed accruals were already paid at the date of approval of the annual ﬁnancial
statements.
As a result of an identiﬁed need and interaction between the National Treasury and the Legislative Sector
to create uniformity in the Programme and Budget Structure of the Sector of the Legislative Sector of South
Africa, a new uniform budget and programme structure was developed for implementation from the 2013/14
ﬁnancial year. This has resulted in the reduction of our programmes from six to two, with a view to streamline
and to have standardised budget and programme structures within the Legislative Sector. Our programmes
are as follows: Administration and Parliamentary Business. The Legislature has not incurred any costs for
implementing the new programme structure.
We have thus prepared our 2013/14 Annual Performance Plan and 2013/14 Budget in line with the new
programme structure. We will, in this ﬁnancial year, review the new budget structure and the current
organisational structure with a view of determining matters of alignment.
There is, however, a standing need for enhancement of our Financial Accounting Procedures and to
implement the decision taken by the Legislative Sector of South Africa that all legislatures and Parliament
should migrate from the modiﬁed cash basis of accounting to the accrual basis of accounting. Hence, as
part of this exercise and in order to improve our ﬁnancial accounting, we will move from preparing quarterly
ﬁnancial statements to monthly ﬁnancial statements as from the 2013/14 ﬁnancial year.
This, we believe, will provide us with the necessary practice that will further assist in eliminating errors in the
annual ﬁnancial statements that the Auditor-General always reports about throughout the Public Sector.
We are envisaging that our half-yearly ﬁnancial statements will be subjected to full auditing, with a view to
ensuring that our ﬁnancial accountability improves and is free from unwarranted errors.
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REPORT OF THE ACCOUNTING OFFICER

7.

Unauthorised expenditure

An amount of R1 million has been disclosed as unauthorised expenditure in the statement of ﬁnancial
position due to an excess expenditure by a programme following an erroneous virement that was based on
an expenditure report that understated assets expenditure because of the assets that were disposed at year
end.
An error like this is always a possibility when the accounting bases of reporting and that of the ﬁnancial
system in use are different. These ﬁnancial statements are prepared on a modiﬁed cash basis of accounting
and the SAP system in use by the Legislature is an accrual accounting system. Had the Legislature been
reporting on accrual accounting basis, the amount attributable to the disposal of assets which caused the
aforementioned error, would have been classiﬁed and reported as loss on sale/disposal of assets in the
statement of ﬁnancial performance. However, the Legislature will in future be reporting on accrual basis of
accounting.
8.

Fruitless and wasteful expenditure

An amount of R102 thousand has been classiﬁed as fruitless and wasteful expenditure in the disclosure
notes to the ﬁnancial statements. These represent unconﬁrmed fruitless and wasteful expenditure under
investigation.
9.
Debts written off
During the year under review, the Legislature wrote off payroll debts and the total amount written-off is
R 894 437. The write off was necessitated by the fact that management declared these debts as irrecoverable. These debts emanate from 2008 when the Legislature delinked from the public service as envisaged in
the Constitution, and implemented a new salary dispensation which the PERSAL system could not accommodate. A manual process that followed resulted in over and under payments to staff and proper records
were not kept, which resulted in a failure to substantiate fully the said over and under payments.
Those ofﬁcials who did not challenge the overpayments, paid a total of R 238 200 that needed to be refunded
as a result of the write-off.
10.

Approval

The Annual Financial Statements set out on pages 166 to 228 have been approved by the Accounting
Ofﬁcer.

___________________
Mr JB Silinda
Acting Secretary to the Legislature
30 August 2013
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Part Two:
Performance
Information
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2.1 Accounting Ofﬁcer’s statement of responsibility for performance information
Section 54 (1-2) of FMMPLA requires the Accounting Ofﬁcer to prepare an annual report for each ﬁnancial
year which:
•

provides a record of the activities of the Legislature during the ﬁnancial year to which the report
relates;

•

provides a report on performance of the Legislature; and

•

promote accountability for decisions made during the year by the Legislature.

Furthermore, in terms of Section 54 (3) of FMMPLA, the annual report must be based on the APP and must
amongst other things contain:
•

an assessment by the Accounting Ofﬁcer of the performance of the Legislature during the ﬁnancial
year against the objectives and outcomes identiﬁed in the Legislature’s APP; and

•

The Auditor - General’s audit report and the Audit Committee report

In line with the above mentioned legislative requirements and as reﬂected in the details contained in this
part two of the annual report, the Accounting Ofﬁcer has performed his responsibilities for performance
information.

__________________________
JB Silinda
Acting Secretary to the Legislature
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2.2 Auditor - General’s Report: Predetermined objectives
In line with its mandate, the Auditor General has performed the required audit on the performance against
predetermined objectives contained in the annual performance report of the Legislature for the 2012/13 ﬁnancial year. Based on the evidence obtained, the Auditor - General’s report reveals that “there were no material
ﬁndings on the annual performance report concerning the usefulness and reliability of the information” of the
Legislature. This state of affairs is encouraging to the Legislature.
However, considering that there were misstatements that were subsequently corrected by management of
the Legislature, there is more work that still needs to be done as we strive for excellence in the management
of institutional programme performance. The details of the audit ﬁndings are reﬂected in the Auditor General’s
report contained in part ﬁve of this annual report.

2.3 Overview of institutional performance
The overall performance of the Legislature was underpinned by both the service delivery and organisational
environments which are brieﬂy discussed below.

2.3.1 Service delivery environment
Through its continued fulﬁlment of the constitutional mandate of law-making, oversight, and public
participation, the Legislature remained committed and sensitive to the needs of the people of the province.
The Legislature has over the past year conducting oversight visits in order to ensure that the Executive is held accountable. The Legislature has also processed ﬁftteen (15) Bills and further processed
seven (7) mandates through the NCOP processes. With regard to public participation and involvement, the
Legislature undertook the following programmes: Taking the Legislature to the People, Taking Parliament
to the People through National Council of Province, and the State of the Province Address. Several public
hearings were also conducted by the Legislature. All these efforts were signiﬁcant and necessary to ensure
that the Legislature further contributes to changing of the lives of the people of Mpumalanga Province.
Despite the achievements recorded in this annual report, the Legislature also experienced challenges
regarding human resource constraints. The Legislature could not ﬁll all vacant positions during the period
under review. However, some critical positions were ﬁlled and management will ensure that the remaining
positions are ﬁlled in the next ﬁnancial year.

20

Inside Annual Report.indd 20

Mpumalanga Provincial Legislature
2013/08/25 9:15 AM

2.3.2 Organisational environment
The Legislature executes the constitutional mandate through its political arm. The administrative arm provides
administrative and professional support to the Speakership, Members, and Committees of the Legislature.
The implementation of the organisational structure continued during the period under review. Critical positions were ﬁlled to ensure that the required support is provided to enable the fulﬁlment of the core business of
the Legislature. As stated previously, not all the vacant positions were ﬁlled, however, management is committed to addressing the problem in the next ﬁnancial year.
The Legislature also continued to implement the SAP system to ensure that its internal business processes
regarding ﬁnance, human resources, and supply chain are efﬁcient. However, management has identiﬁed a
need to further capacitate the relevant staff members in operating the SAP system. Consequently, several
staff members were capacitated in this regard and it is envisaged that the process of capacitation will be
on-going.

2.3.3 Key policy developments and legislative changes
The legislation governing ﬁnancial management of the legislatures in South Africa is under consideration by
the Speakers’ Forum. The matter is expected to be ﬁnalised beyond period covered by this annual report.
The processes of reviewing and updating administrative policies of the Legislature were undertaken during
the period under review. A total of twenty-nine (29) policies were subsequently reviewed and updated. This
initiative ensured that the Legislature has the required and relevant policies that guide its operations.

2.4 Strategic outcome-oriented goals
•

Hold the executive accountable in respect of the ﬁve government priorities over the next ﬁve years:
The strategic outcome-oriented goal stresses that the Executive Authority should provide strategic leadership by strengthening the oversight role to ensure that the Mpumalanga Provincial Legislature responds
positively towards the new political mandate that was articulated after the 2009 national elections. The
Legislature will continue to contribute towards changing the lives of the people of the province, particularly
women, youth and people with disabilities.

•

Improve public involvement, especially that of the poor, marginalised and disadvantaged members of the
public in the legislative processes by 2015:
The strategic outcome-oriented goal acknowledges that, for democracy to be matured and deepened,
an increased public participation and involvement of the people of all sectors of society is required in the
legislative processes. This will be achieved through involvement of all the stakeholders in the law-making
and other activities of the Legislature.
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•

Entrench effectiveness of legislation for the people of the province by 2015:
The strategic outcome-oriented goal recognises the need to ensure effectiveness of the Legislature in
terms of law-making for the beneﬁt of the people of the province. The Legislature is entrusted in terms of
the Constitution of the Republic of South Africa to make laws that will enhance the lives of the people of
the province through their involvement and participation in order to strengthen democracy.

•

Improve the capacity of the Legislature to conduct its oversight and public participation functions through
strengthened internal business processes over the next ﬁve years:
The strategic outcome-oriented goal seeks to strengthen systems, processes, procedures and policies
that are necessary to ensure that the Legislature is adequately supported to enable it to effectively fulﬁl
its constitutional mandate.

•

Improve the integrity and image of the Mpumalanga government through effective oversight of corporate
and ﬁnancial governance by 2015:
One of the key mandates of the government is to be accountable to its citizens. This should be achieved
through an effective, efﬁcient and economical use of allocated resources whilst, also embracing and adhering to the principles of good governance.

•

Promote the implementation of the nation-building programme of government and the Legislature to improve social cohesion in the province by 2015:
In a society that is faced with many challenges, the Legislature must remain sensitive and responsive to
the prevailing societal challenges. Legislature therefore seeks to always contribute to improving nationbuilding and social cohesion in the province.

•

Strengthen participation in inter-parliamentary bodies so as to improve participatory democracy and cooperation in the next ﬁve years:
The Legislature has a broader political mandate of ensuring that parliamentary democracy works effectively. It must therefore, collaborate with local and international parliamentary bodies to strengthen its
relations.

2.5. Performance information1 by programme
In order to ensure that the Legislature achieves the above-mentioned strategic outcome-oriented goals, it has
developed strategic objectives, performance targets and programme performance indicators. In the legislative sector there are no customised performance indicators. The Legislature therefore has developed its own
performance indicators that were incorporated in the APP which have informed this annual report.
During the strategic planning sessions, the Legislature decided that it will not change planned targets for any
of its programmes throughout the implementation of the APP. Consequently, the indicators or targets were
not changed in-year, during the period under review.
1 The numbering and sequence of the performance indicators in the annual report are based on the APP of the ﬁnancial year under
review
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The activities of the Mpumalanga Provincial Legislature are organised according to the following
programmes:
•

Programme 1: Leadership and Governance

•

Programme 2: Parliamentary Committees2

•

Programme 3: Strategic Management

•

Programme 4: Parliamentary Operations

•

Programme 5: Financial Governance

•

Programme 6: Corporate Services

2.5.1 Strategic objectives, performance indicators, planned targets and actual achievements
The Legislature has developed the strategic outcome-oriented goals and strategic objectives as captured
in the APP for 2012/13. It has also developed annual targets and indicators to ensure that these goals and
objectives are achieved. During the period under review, the Legislature has achieved most of its planned
targets. These achievements have contributed towards the continued fulﬁlment of the constitutional mandate
and the realisation of our vision of becoming a people-centred African world class Legislature. The Legislature, as an institution of the people, is always committed to contributing towards the improvement of the lives
of the citizens of the province within the context of its constitutional obligations.
Programme 1: Leadership and Governance
Purpose
The purpose of the programme is to provide political leadership to ensure effective and efﬁcient functioning of the Legislature in fulﬁlling its legislative and constitutional mandate. This programme deals with the
administrative staff members who provide support to the Speakership in executing its political and strategic
management and leadership functions. This programme is constituted by the following sub-programmes:
•

Chief of Staff

•

Secretariat Services

•

Treasury

•

Members’ Affairs and Political Parties

•

Parliamentary Advisory Services

2 Programme 2: Parliamentary Committees is a political programme. It has its own APP and annual report
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List of strategic objectives for Leadership and Governance Programme
1. Strengthen annually, the strategic and ﬁnancial management functions for enhanced divisional and institutional effectiveness by 2015
2. Ensure effective corporate and ﬁnancial governance for legislative compliance and improved institutional
integrity and public conﬁdence by 2015
3. Monitor annually the fulﬁlment of the constitutional mandate, with special focus on effective oversight and
public participation by 2015
4. Facilitate annually, the development, implementation and monitoring of legacy projects for nation-building
over the next ﬁve years
5. Strengthen ﬁnancial management support in order to enhance the treasury function by 2015
6. Strengthen the management and administration of Members’ Affairs and transfers to Political Parties to
improve the execution of the mandate of the Legislature by 2015
7. Improve protocol service to enhance institutional integrity and strengthen strategic relationships by 2015
8. Promote inter-parliamentary relations to strengthen strategic relationships for deepened parliamentary
democracy by 2015
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Sub-programme 1: Chief of Staff
Purpose
The purpose of this sub-programme is to provide effective support to the Executive Authority, and to ensure
that the strategic and ﬁnancial functions of the division and of the institution are effectively executed.
List of strategic objectives for the sub-programme
1. Strengthen annually, the strategic and ﬁnancial management functions for enhanced divisional and
institutional effectiveness by 2015
2. Ensure effective corporate and ﬁnancial governance for legislative compliance and improved institutional
integrity and public conﬁdence by 2015

1. Stratgic Objective:
Strengthen annually, the strategic and
ﬁnancial management functions for
enhanced divisional and institutional
effectiveness by 2015
Programme
Performance
Indicator
1.1 Timeframe for
developed
annual
performance plan
for the division
based on the
ﬁve-year strategic
plan

Actual
Achievement
2012/13

Actual performance against planned
targets

Planned
Target
2012/2013

Annual performance Annual
plan for the division Performance Plan
was developed
developed
in line with
ﬁve-year strategy
by January 2013

Actual
Achievement
2012/13
Annual
Performance
Plan was
developed
in line with
ﬁve-year
strategy by
January 2013

Annual Report 2012/2013
Inside Annual Report.indd 25

Deviation
Comment on
from planned
deviations
target to Actual
Achievement
2012/13

None

None
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1. Stratgic Objective:
Strengthen annually, the strategic and
ﬁnancial management functions for
enhanced divisional and institutional
effectiveness by 2015
Programme
Performance
Indicator

Actual performance against planned
targets

Deviation
Comment on
from planned
deviations
target to Actual
Achievement
2012/13

Actual
Achievement
2012/13

Planned
Target
2012/2013

1.2 Number and
frequency of
divisional
performance
reports compiled
and submitted

Three (3)
quarterly and one
(1) annual divisional
performance reports
were compiled and
submitted ﬁfteen
(15) working days
after each quarter

Four (4)
quarterly reports
and one (1)
annual divisional
performance
report compiled
and submitted
twenty (20) days
after each quarter

None
Four (4) quarterly
reports and one (1)
annual divisional
performance report
were compiled and
submitted twenty
(20) days after
each quarter

None

1.3 Number and
frequency of
performance
reviews and
assessment
reports compiled
and submitted

One (1)
annual performance
assessment
and three (3)
quarterly divisional
performance
reviews reports
were compiled and
submitted within
twenty (20) days
of the review and
assessment

One (1)
annual
performance
assessment
and four (4)
quarterly divisional
performance
reviews reports
compiled and
submitted within
twenty (20) days
of the review and
assessment

One (1)
annual
performance
assessment
and four (4)
quarterly divisional
performance
reviews reports
were compiled
and submitted
within twenty (20)
days of the review
and assessment

None
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Achievement
2012/13
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2. Strategic Objective: Ensure effective corporate and ﬁnancial governance for legislative compliance and
improved institutional integrity and
public conﬁdence by 2015

Actual performance against
planned targets

Programme
Performance
Indicator

Actual
achievement
2011/12

Planned Target
2012/2013

2.1 Frequency
of risk register
developed and
updated

Four (4)
quarterly
divisional risk
registers were
updated twenty (20)
working days after
each quarter

Annual risk
register
developed and
updated twice per
year

Annual risk
register was
developed and
updated twice
per year

Four (4) quarterly
expenditure reports
were compiled, and
each report was
submitted within ten
(10) working days
after each quarter

Four (4)
quarterly
expenditure
reports compiled,
and each report
submitted within
ten (10) working
days after each
quarter

Four (4)
quarterly
expenditure
reports were
compiled, and
each report was
submitted within
ten (10) working
days after each
quarter

2.2 Number and
frequency of
expenditure reports compiled
and submitted

Deviation
Comment on
from planned
deviations
target to Actual
Achievement
2012/13

Actual
Achievement
2012/13
None

None

None

None

Strategy to overcome areas of underperformance where applicable
As reﬂected in the actual achievements of the sub-programme, all the planned targets were achieved. This
means that there was no underperformance to be addressed.
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Linking performance with budget3

2012/2013
Sub-programme
Name
Chief of Staff
Total

2011/2012

Final
Appropriation

Actual
Expenditure

Over)/Under
Expenditure

Final
Appropriation

Actual
Expenditure

(Over)/Under
Expenditure

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

3 The sub-programme does not have a budget.
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Sub-programme 2: Secretariat Services
Purpose
The purpose of this sub-programme is to provide professional advice and secretariat services to the
Speakership in executing their political and constitutional responsibilities.
List of strategic objectives for the sub-programme
1. Monitor annually the fulﬁlment of the constitutional mandate, with special focus on effective oversight and
public participation by 2015
2. Facilitate annually, the development, implementation and monitoring of legacy projects for nation-building
over the next ﬁve years

1. Strategic Objective: Monitor
annually the fulﬁlment of the constitutional mandate, with special focus on
effective oversight and public participation by 2015
Programme
Performance
Indicator
1.1 Number
and frequency
of Bills and
mandates
processed

Actual
achievement
2011/12
Six (6) Bills and
ﬁve (5) mandates
were processed

Actual performance against
planned targets

Planned Target
2012/2013

Nine (9) Bills
and twelve (12)
mandates
processed

Deviation
from planned
target to Actual
Achievement
2012/13

Actual
Achievement
2012/13
Fifteen (15)
Bills and six (6)
mandates were
processed

There was an
overachievement of six (6)
Bills and an
underachievement of sixt (6)
mandates

Annual Report 2012/2013
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Comment on
deviations

More Bills than
anticipated were
received from
NCOP and fewer
mandates were
required by the
NCOP
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1. Strategic Objective: Monitor
annually the fulﬁlment of the constitutional mandate, with special focus on
effective oversight and public participation by 2015
Programme
Performance
Indicator

Actual
achievement
2011/12

1.2 Number
and frequency
of performance
reports compiled
and submitted

-

2. Strategic Objective: Facilitate annually, the development, implementation and monitoring of legacy projects for nation-building over the next
ﬁve years
Programme
Performance
Indicator

Actual
achievement
2011/12

2.1 Number and
frequency of
legacy projects
undertaken
and number of
reports compiled
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Four (4) legacy
projects were
undertaken and four
(4) reports were
compiled

Actual performance against
planned targets

Planned Target
2012/2013

Actual
Achievement
2012/13

Four (4)
quarterly
and one (1)
annual
performance
reports compiled
and submitted

Four (4)
quarterly and
one (1) annual
performance
reports were
compiled and
submitted

Deviation
from planned
target to Actual
Achievement
2012/13

None

Actual performance against planned
targets

Planned
Target
2012/2013
Five (5) legacy
projects undertaken
and ﬁve (5) reports
compiled

Comment on
deviations

None

Deviation
from planned
target to Actual Achievement 2012/13

Comment on
deviations

Actual
Achievement
2012/13
Five (5) legacy
projects were
undertaken and
ﬁve (5) reports
were compiled

None

None

Mpumalanga Provincial Legislature
2013/08/25 9:15 AM

Strategy to overcome areas of underperformance
As reﬂected in the actual achievements of the sub-programme, not all the planned targets were achieved
due to the national law-making processes that are beyond the control of administration. The annual number
of anticipated mandates to be processed by the Legislature will be reassessed.
Linking performance with budget

2012/2013
Sub-programme
Name

2011/2012

Final
Appropriation

Actual
Expenditure

Over/Under
Expenditure

Final
Appropriation

Actual
Expenditure

(Over)/Under
Expenditure

Secretariat Services

6 553

6 375

178

6 213

6 070

143

Total

6 553

6 375

178

6 213

6 070

143
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Sub-programme 3: Treasury
Purpose
The purpose of this sub-programme is to advise the Speaker in exercising the Treasury function of the
Legislature and to oversee the implementation of prescripts related to ﬁnancial matters.
List of strategic objectives for the sub-programme
1. Strengthen ﬁnancial management support in order to enhance the treasury function by 2015
1. Strategic Objective: Strengthen
ﬁnancial management support in order
to enhance the treasury function by
2015
Programme
Performance
Indicator

Actual achievement
2011/12

Actual performance against
planned targets

Planned Target
2012/2013

Deviation
from planned
target to Actual
Achievement
2012/13

Comment on
deviations

Actual
Achievement
2012/13

1.1 Number
and frequency
of treasury
meetings
held and
number
of sets of
minutes
produced

Four (4) meetings
were held and four (4)
sets of minutes were
produced, one (1) for
each meeting

Twelve (12)
treasury meetings
held and twelve
(12) sets of
minutes
produced, one (1)
for each meeting

Six (6) treasury There was a deviameetings were tion of six (6)
held and six
(6) sets of
minutes were
produced, one
(1) for each
meeting

There was
a deviation
due to reprioritisation of
Legislature
programme

1.2 Number
and frequency
of awareness
workshops
conducted
on FMMPLA
and number
of reports
compiled
for each
workshop

Awareness workshops
were not conducted on
FMMPLA

Two (2) workshops conducted
on FMMPLA and
a report compiled
for each workshop

One (1)
There was a deviation of one (1)
worshop was
workshop
conducted on
FMMPLA and
a report was
compiled for
each workshop

There was
a deviation
due to reprioritisation of
Legislature
programme
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1. Strategic Objective: Strengthen
ﬁnancial management support in order
to enhance the treasury function by
2015

Actual performance against
planned targets

Deviation
from planned
target to Actual
Achievement
2012/13

Comment on
deviations

Programme
Performance
Indicator

Actual achievement
2011/12

Planned Target
2012/2013

Actual
Achievement
2012/13

1.3 Number
and frequency
of one-on-one
sessions held
with divisions
and number of
reports compiled

Four (4) quarterly
one-on-one sessions
were held with divisions/
sections and four (4)
reports were compiled

Four (4)
quarterly
one-on-one
sessions held
with divisions and
four (4) reports
compiled

Four (4)
quarterly
one-on-one
sessions held
with divisions
and four (4)
reports were
compiled

None

None

1.4 Frequency, Three (3) budget
number and
submissions were
timeframe of
compiled and submitted
stattory reports
received,
processed and
submitted

Three (3)
budget
submissions
received and
processed

Three (3)
budget
submissions
were received
and processed

None

None

1.5 Number
and frequency
of in-year
monitoring
reports
analysed

Twelve (12) monthly
in-year monitoring
reports were processed
and submitted

Twelve (12)
monthly in-year
monitoring reports
analysed

Twelve (12)
monthly
in-year
monitoring
reports were
analysed

None

None

1.6 Number
and frequency
of half-yearly
ﬁnancial
statements
reviewed

One (1) half-yearly
ﬁnancial statements
was not processed and
submitted

One (1)
half-yearly
ﬁnancial
statements
reviewed

One (1)
half-yearly
ﬁnancial
statements
were reviewed

None

None

1.7
Number and
frequency
of annual
ﬁnancial
statements
reviewed

One (1) annual
ﬁnancial statements was
processed and
submitted

One (1)
annual ﬁnancial
statements
reviewed

One (1)
annual
ﬁnancial
statements
were reviewed

None

None
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1. Strategic Objective: Strengthen
ﬁnancial management support in order
to enhance the treasury function by
2015
Programme
Performance
Indicator

Actual achievement
2011/12

Actual performance against
planned targets

Planned Target
2012/2013

Deviation
from planned
target to Actual
Achievement
2012/13

Comment on
deviations

Actual
Achievement
2012/13

1.8
Number and
frequency of
annual
report
reviewed

One (1) annual report
was processed and
submitted

One (1) annual
report reviewed

One (1) annual None
report was
reviewed

1.9 Number
and frequency
of budget
transfers
effected to
political parties
represented in
the Legislature

Four (4) budget
transfers were
effected to two (2)
political parties
represented in the
Legislature

Four (4)
budget transfers
effected to three
(3) political
parties
represented in
the Legislature

Four (4)
budget
transfers
were effected
to two (2)
political parties
represented in
the Legislature

Budget transfers
were only effected
to two (2) instead
of three (3) political
parties

Funds for
one (1)
political party
are
administered by the
Legislature

1.10 Number
and frequency
of audited
ﬁnancial
statements
submitted by
political parties
reviewed

Two (2) audited
ﬁnancial statements
were submitted after the
end of the ﬁnancial year

Three (3)
audited
ﬁnancial
statements
submitted by
political parties
and reviewed

Two (2)
audited
ﬁnancial
statements
were
submitted
by political
parties
reviewed

Audited ﬁnancial
statements were
reviewed for two (2)
political parties

Funds for
one (1)
political
party are
administered
by the
Legislature

1.11 Number
and frequency
of budget and
expenditure
outcome
analysis
reports
compiled

-

Four (4)
quarterly budget
and expenditure
outcome analysis
reports compiled

Four (4)
quarterly
budget and
expenditure
outcome
analysis
reports were
compiled

None

None
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Strategy to overcome areas of underperformance where applicable
As reﬂected in the actual achievements of the sub-programme, one planned target was not achieved due
to the fact that one political party does not have a ﬁnancial internal control system in place. The affected
political party was advised to put the necessary system in place, and it is therefore expected that the system
will be in place in future.
Linking performance with budget

2012/2013
Sub-programme
Name

2011/2012

Final
Appropriation

Actual
Expenditure

Over)/Under
Expenditure

Final
Appropriation

Actual
Expenditure

(Over)/Under
Expenditure

Treasury

367

362

5

1 260

1 261

(1)

Total

367

362

5

1 260

1 261

(1)
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Sub-programme 4: Members’ Affairs and Political Parties
Purpose
The purpose of the sub-programme is to provide professional, management and administrative support services in respect of remuneration, beneﬁts and facilities of Members of the Legislature.
List of strategic objectives for the sub-programme
1. Strengthen the management and administration of Members’ Affairs and transfers to Political Parties to
improve the execution of the mandate of the Legislature by 2015.

1. Strategic Objective:Strengthen
the management and administration
of Members’ Affairs and transfers
to Political Parties to improve the
execution of the mandate of the
Legislature by 2015

Actual performance against
planned targets

Programme
Performance
Indicator

Planned
Target
2012/2013

1.1 Timeframe
for developed,
updated and
approved
annual
training
programme
for Members
according to the
framework for
capacity-building
for Members
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Actual
achievement
2011/12
Annual training
programme for
Members was
developed,
updated and
approved

Annual
training
programme
for Members
developed and
updated

Deviation
from planned
target to Actual
Achievement
2012/13

Comment on
deviations

Actual
Achievement
2012/13
Annual training
programme for
Members was
developed and
updated

None

None
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1. Strategic Objective:Strengthen
the management and administration
of Members’ Affairs and transfers
to Political Parties to improve the
execution of the mandate of the
Legislature by 2015

Actual performance against
planned targets

Programme
Performance
Indicator

Actual
achievement
2011/12

Planned
Target
2012/2013

Actual
Achievement
2012/13

1.2 Number
of training
sessions
attended by
Members and
number of
reports
compiled
for training
sessions

Three (3)
training
sessions were
attended by
Members and three
(3) reports were
compiled after the
sessions

Four (4)
training sessions
attended by
Members and
four (4) reports
compiled for the
sessions

Five (5) training
sessions were
attended by
Members and ﬁve
(5) reports were
compiled on the
sessions

One (1) training
session

There was an
additional
training
session
scheduled

1.3 Number
of perception
surveys
conducted for
measuring
services
provided to
Members

Perception
surveys were
not conducted
for measuring
services
provided to
Members

One (1)
perception
survey
conducted for
measuring
services
provided to
Members

One (1)
perception
survey was not
conducted for
measuring
services provided
to Members

One (1) perception
survey was not
conducted

Due to
internal
human
resource
capacity
costraints, the
survey will be
conducted by
the research
institutions
that are in
partnership
with the
Legislature

1.4 Number and
frequency of
reports compiled
on services
provided to
Members

Four (4) reports
were compiled
and submitted on
services provided
to Members

Four (4) reports
compiled and
submitted on
services provided to Members

Four (4) reports
were compiled
and submitted on
services provided
to Members

None

None

Deviation
from planned
target to Actual
Achievement
2012/13

Annual Report 2012/2013
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Strategy to overcome areas of underperformance where applicable
As reﬂected in the actual achievements of the sub-programme, one planned target was not achieved due
to internal human resource capacity constraints. The research survey will be conducted by the research
institutions that are in partnership with the Legislature.
Linking performance with budget

2012/2013
Sub-programme
Name

2011/2012

Final
Appropriation

Actual
Expenditure

Over)/Under
Expenditure

Final
Appropriation

Actual
Expenditure

(Over)/Under
Expenditure

Members’
Affairs and Political
Parties

33 321

32 151

1 170

24 266

23 167

1 099

Total

33 321

32 151

1 170

24 266

23 167

1 099
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Sub-programme 5: Parliamentary Advisory Services
Purpose
The purpose of the sub-programme is to provide professional, management, administrative and protocol
support services to the Legislature and strengthen international relations.
List of strategic objectives for the sub-programme
1. Improve protocol service to enhance institutional integrity and strengthen strategic relationships by 2015
2. Promote inter-parliamentary relations to strengthen strategic relationships for deepened parliamentary
democracy by 2015

1. Strategic Objective:Improve
protocol service to enhance institutional integrity and strengthen
strategic relationships by 2015

Actual performance against
planned targets

Programme
Performance
Indicator

Actual
achievement
2011/12

Planned
Target
2012/2013

Actual
Achievement
2012/13

1.2 Number and
frequency of
targeted
Legislature
events and
number of
protocol
implementation
plans developed
in line with the
institutional
protocol service
charter

Twenty-one
(21) targeted
Legislature
events and
twenty-one
(21) protocol
implementation
plans were
developed

Twenty (20)
targeted
Legislature
events and
twenty (20)
protocol
implementation
plans developed

Twenty eight
(28) targeted
Legislature
events and
twenty eight (28)
protocol
implementation plans were
developed

Deviation
from planned
target to Actual
Achievement
2012/13

There was an over
achievement of
eight (8) targeted
Legislature events
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Comment on
deviations

There were more
events than
planned due to
reprioritisation of
the Legislature
programme
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1. Strategic Objective:Improve
protocol service to enhance institutional integrity and strengthen
strategic relationships by 2015

Actual performance against
planned targets

Deviation
from planned
target to Actual
Achievement
2012/13

Programme
Performance
Indicator

Actual
achievement
2011/12

Planned
Target
2012/2013

Actual
Achievement
2012/13

2.2 Number of
targeted
Legislature events
co-ordinated
and number of
reports compiled
on each visit
undertaken
in line with
interparliamentary
relations strategic
framework

Eighteen
(18) targeted
Legislature
events were
co-ordinated
and eighteen
(18) reports
were compiled
for the visits

Twenty (20)
targeted
Legislature
International
events and visits
co-ordinated, and
reports compiled

Twenty (20)
targeted
Legislature
International
events and
visits were
co-ordinated,
and reports were
compiled

None

Comment on
deviations

None

Strategy to overcome areas of underperformance where applicable
As reﬂected in the actual achievements of the sub-programme, all the planned targets were achieved. This
means that there was no underperformance to be addressed.

Linking performance with budget

2012/2013

2011/2012

Sub-programme
Name

Final
Appropriation

Actual
Expenditure

Over)/Under
Expenditure

Final
Appropriation

Actual
Expenditure

(Over)/Under
Expenditure

Parliamentary
Advisory Services

2 281

2 279

2

2 052

1 938

114

Total

2 281

2 279

2

2 052

1 938

114
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Programme 3: Strategic Management
Purpose
The purpose of the programme is to provide overall strategic leadership, management and administration to
ensure effective and efﬁcient functioning of the Legislature in achieving its vision and fulﬁlling its constitutional
mandate. The programme consists of the following sub-programmes:
• Management
• Planning, Performance Monitoring and Evaluation
• Internal Audit
List of strategic objectives for Strategic Management
1. Ensure annually, effective leadership, management and administration through institutional strategy,
policies and systems over the next ﬁve years
2. Ensure effective corporate and ﬁnancial governance for legislative compliance, and improved institutional
integrity and public conﬁdence by 2015
3. Provide effective support regarding organisational strategy for achieving the vision and mandate of the
Legislature
4. Provide internal audit service to improve the effectiveness of internal control processes and procedures of
the Legislature by 2015

Sub-programme 1: Management
The purpose of this sub-programme is to provide effective overall strategic and management guidance to
the Secretary’s Ofﬁce, and to the Legislature, for improved institutional effectiveness in supporting the core
business of the Legislature.
List of strategic objectives for sub-programme
1. Ensure annually, effective leadership, management and administration through institutional strategy,
policies and systems over the next ﬁve years
2. Ensure effective corporate and ﬁnancial governance for legislative compliance, and improved institutional
integrity and public conﬁdence by 2015
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1. Strategic Objective: Ensure annually, effective leadership, management
and administration through institutional
strategy, policies and systems over the
next ﬁve years
Programme
Performance
Indicator

Actual achievement 2011/12

Actual performance against
planned targets

Planned
Target
2012/2013

Deviation from
planned target to Actual
Achievement
2012/13

Comment on
deviations

Actual
Achievement
2012/13

1.1 Timeframe
for developed,
implemented,
monitored and
evaluated Annual
Performance
plans in line with
ﬁve-year strategy

Annual
Performance Plan
was developed in
line with ﬁve-year
strategy

Annual
Performance
Plan developed
in line with
ﬁve-year strategy
by January 2013

Annual
Performance
Plan was
developed
in line with
ﬁve-year
strategy by
January 2013

None

None

1.2 Number and
frequency of
institutional
performance
reports compiled
and submitted

Four (4) institutional
quarterly reports,
one (1) half-yearly
performance
evaluation and
one (1) institutional
annual reports were
compiled

Four (4)
institutional
quarterly reports,
one (1) mid-year
performance
evaluation
and one (1)
institutional
annual reports
compiled

Four (4)
institutional
quarterly
reports, one
(1) mid-year
performance
evaluation
and one (1)
institutional
annual reports
were compiled

None

None

1.3 Number and
frequency of
reports
compiled on
development and
implementation of strategic
projects

Three (3) reports
were compiled on
development and
implementation of
strategic projects

Four (4) reports
compiled on the
development and
implementation of
strategic projects

Four (4)
reports
compiled
on the
development
and implementation of
strategic
projects

None

None
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1. Strategic Objective: Ensure
annually, effective leadership,
management and administration through institutional strategy,
policies and systems over the next
ﬁve years
Programme
Performance
Indicator

Actual achievement 2011/12

2.1 Number
and frequency
of meetings
held by each
of the ﬁve (5)
corporate
governance
structures

Four (4)
corporate
governance
structures held
their planned
meetings while
LSB held three
(3) of its planned
meetings

2.2 Frequency
of development
and updating of
the risk register

Annual risk
register was
developed and
updated quarterly

Actual performance against planned
targets

Planned
Target
2012/2013
Four (4) quarterly
meetings held by
each of the six (6)
corporate governance structures

Annual risk
register
developed and
updated twice per
year

Deviation
from planned
target to Actual
Achievement
2012/13

Actual
Achievement
2012/13
Four (4) quarterly
meetings were not
held by each of the
six (6) corporate
governance structures

Annual risk register
was developed and
updated twice per
year

1st quarter, four
(4) meetings were
held 2nd quarter,
four (4) meetings
were held 3rd
quarter, six (6)
meetings were held
4th quarter, three
(3) meetings were
held Two (2) extra
meetings were
held by one (1)
corporate
governance
structure - AC

Due to
reprioritisation of the
Legislature
business, not all
quarterly
meetings were
held by each
of the six (6)
corporate
structures

None

None
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Comment on
deviations

Additional
meetings were
held to deal with
urgent matters of
the AC
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Strategy to overcome areas of underperformance where applicable
As reﬂected in the actual achievements of the sub-programme, not all the planned targets were achieved due
to the reprioritisation of the Legislature
programmes. Programme Implementation Committee was established to ensure alignment between political
and administration programmes

Linking performance with budget

2012/2013
Sub-programme
Name

2011/2012

Final
Appropriation

Actual
Expenditure

Over/Under
Expenditure

Final
Appropriation

Actual
Expenditure

(Over)/Under
Expenditure

Management

3 189

3 030

159

3 887

3 628

259

Total

3 189

3 030

159

3 887

3 628

259
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Sub-programme 2: Planning, Performance Monitoring and Evaluation
The purpose of this sub-programme is to provide planning and performance monitoring and
evaluation services to the Legislature in order to improveinstitutional effectiveness for the achievement of the vision
and fulﬁllment of constitutional mandate of the Legislature.
List of strategic objectives for the sub-programme
1. Provide effective support regarding organisational strategy for achieving the vision and mandate of the
Legislature

1. Strategic Objective:Provide effective
support regarding organisational strategy
for achieving the vision and mandate of
the Legislature

Programme
Performance
Indicator

Actual achievement
2011/12

Actual performance against
planned targets

Planned
Target
2012/2013

Deviation from
planned target
to Actual
Achievement
2012/13

Comment on
deviations

Actual
Achievement
2012/13

1.1 Timeframe for Annual Performance
Plan was developed
developed
by January 2012
Annual
Performance
Plans in line with
ﬁve-year strategy

Annual
Performance
Plan developed
in line with
ﬁve-year strategy
by January 2013

None
Annual
Performance
Plan was
developed
in line with
ﬁve-year strategy
by January 2013

None

1.2 Number
of planning
awareness
sessions
conducted
with divisions
and number of
reports compiled
for each session

Three (3)
planning
awareness
sessions
conducted and
three (3) reports
compiled

Three (3)
planning
awareness
sessions were
conducted and
three (3) reports
were compiled

None

None

Two (2) strategic
awareness sessions
were conducted and
two (2) reports were
compiled
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1. Strategic Objective:Provide effec-

Actual performance against
planned targets

Programme
Performance
Indicator

Planned
Target
2012/2013

Actual
Achievement
2012/13

tive support regarding organisational
strategy for achieving the vision and
mandate of the Legislature
Actual achievement
2011/12

Deviation from
planned target
to Actual
Achievement
2012/13

Comment on
deviations

1.3 Number
and frequency
of institutional
performance
monitoring
reports compiled
and submitted

Four (4)
quarterly
performance
monitoring
reports were
submitted a month
after each quarter

Four (4)
quarterly
performance
monitoring
reports compiled
and submitted a
month after each
quarter

Four (4)
quarterly
performance
monitoring
reports were
compiled and
submitted a
month after each
quarter

None

None

1.4 Timeframe
for compilation
and submission
of institutional
report

Institutional Annual
report was compiled
by 10 August 2011

Institutional
Annual report
compiled by
August 2012

Institutional
Annual report
was compiled by
August 2012

None

None

Four (4) quarterly performance
evaluation reports
compiled and
submitted

Four (4) quarNone
terly performance
evaluation
reports were
compiled and
submitted

None

1.5 Number
and frequency
of evaluation
reports compiled
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1. Strategic Objective:Provide effective
support regarding organisational strategy
for achieving the vision and mandate of
the Legislature

Actual performance against
planned targets

Programme
Performance
Indicator

Planned
Target
2012/2013

Actual
Achievement
2012/13

One (1) mid-year
performance
evaluation report
compiled and
submitted

Actual achievement
2011/12

1.6 Number and One (1) mid-year performance evaluation
frequency of
report was compiled
mid-year performance evaluation
report compiled
and submitted

Deviation from
planned target
to Actual
Achievement
2012/13

Comment on
deviations

One (1) mid-year
performance
evaluation report
was compiled
and submitted

None

None

1.7 Number
of programme
performance
management
awareness sessions conducted
and number of
reports compiled

One (1) programme
performance management session was
conducted and one (1)
report was compiled

Two (2) programme performance management awareness
sessions conducted and
two (2) reports
compiled

Two (2) programme performance management awareness
sessions were
conducted and
two (2) reports
were compiled

None

None

1.8 Number and
frequency of strategic initiatives
undertaken and
reports compiled

Two (2) strategic initiatives were undertaken
and two (2) reports
were compiled on
each initiative

Two (2) strategic
initiatives undertaken and two (2)
reports compiled

Two (2) strategic
initiatives were
undertaken and
two (2) reports
were compiled

None

None

Strategy to overcome areas of underperformance where applicable
As reﬂected in the actual achievements of the sub-programme, all the planned targets were achieved. This
means that there was no underperformance to be addressed.
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Linking performance with budget

2012/2013
Sub-programme
Name

2011/2012

Final
Appropriation

Actual
Expenditure

Over/Under
Expenditure

Final
Appropriation

Actual
Expenditure

(Over)/Under
Expenditure

Management

3 129

3 030

159

3 887

3 628

259

Total

3 129

3 030

159

3 887

3 628

259
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Sub-programme 3: Internal Audit
The purpose of this sub-programme is to provide internal audit services to support the core business of the
Legislature.
List of strategic objectives for the sub-programme
1. Provide internal audit service to improve the effectiveness of internal control processes and procedures of
the Legislature by 2015

1. Strategic Objective:Provide internal
audit service to improve the effectiveness of internal control processes and
procedures of the Legislature by 2015
Programme
Performance
Indicator

Actual performance against
planned targets

Deviation
from planned
target to Actual
Achievement
2012/13

Comment on
deviations

Actual achievement 2011/12

Planned
Target
2012/2013

Actual
Achievement
2012/13

1.1 Number of
audit reports
presented to
the LSB

Three (3) audit
committee reports
were presented to
the LSB

None

Internal audit
charter was
developed
annually

Four (4) audit committee
reports were
presented to the
LSB
Internal audit
charter was
developed
annually

None

1.2 Timeframe
for developed Internal
audit charter in
consultation
with the Audit
Committee
1.3 Timeframe
and frequency
for developed
and reviewed
three-year
risk-based audit
plan

Four (4)
audit committee
reports
presented to
the LSB
Internal
audit charter
developed
annually

None

None

Three-year riskbased audit
plan developed
and reviewed
annually

Three-year
risk-based
audit plan was
developed
and reviewed
annually

None

None

Three-year riskbased audit plan
was developed
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1. Strategic Objective:Provide internal
audit service to improve the effectiveness
of internal control processes and procedures of the Legislature by 2015

Actual performance against
planned targets

Programme
Performance
Indicator

Planned
Target
2012/2013

Actual achievement
2011/12

1.4 Timeframe for Annual internal audit
developed
programme was
annual
developed
internal audit
programme
1.5 Number
and frequency
of internal audit
reviews
conducted

Four (4) internal
audit reviews were
conducted

Deviation from
planned target
to Actual
Achievement
2012/13

Comment on
deviations

Actual
Achievement
2012/13

Annual
internal audit
programme
developed

Annual
internal audit
programme was
developed

None

None

Seven (7)
internal
audit reviews
conducted
annually

Seven (7) internal audit reviews
were conducted
annually

None

None

Strategy to overcome areas of underperformance where applicable
As reﬂected in the actual achievements of the sub-programme, all the planned targets were achieved. This
means that there was no underperformance to be addressed.

Linking performance with budget

2012/2013
Sub-programme
Name

2011/2012

Final
Appropriation

Actual
Expenditure

Over)/Under
Expenditure

Final
Appropriation

Actual
Expenditure

(Over)/Under
Expenditure

Internal Audit

2 489

2 488

1

616

615

1

Total

2 489

2 488

1

616

615

1
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Programme 4: Parliamentary Operations
Purpose
The purpose of the programme is to provide professional management and administrative support to the
House and Parliamentary Committees in law-making, public participation and involvement and oversight to
ensure that the Legislature is able to fulﬁl its constitutional mandate.
The programme consists of the following sub-programmes:
• Management
• Committees and NCOP Support Services
• Public Participation and Petitions
• Research
• Parliamentary Proceedings
• Legal Services
List of strategic objectives for Parliamentary Operations
1. Strengthen annually, the strategic and ﬁnancial management functions for enhanced divisional and institutional effectiveness by 2015
2. Ensure effective corporate and ﬁnancial governance for legislative compliance and improved institutional
integrity and public conﬁdence by 2015
3. Improve parliamentary support for effective oversight and law-making functions of the Legislature
4. Improve public education and involvement in Legislature processes to inspire public conﬁdence by 2015
5. Improve research and policy analysis support, for effective oversight and law-making functions of the
Legislature
6. Improve House proceedings and Hansard support for effective oversight and law-making functions of the
Legislature by 2015
7. Improve legal support for effective law-making processes and practices of the Legislature by 2015
8. Strengthen support for corporate governance regarding legislative compliance and improved institutional
integrity and public conﬁdence by 2015
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Sub-programme 1: Management
The purpose of this sub-programme is to provide effective strategic and management guidance to the Division for improved institutional effectiveness in supporting the core business of the Legislature.
List of strategic objectives for Parliamentary Operations
1. Strengthen annually, the strategic and ﬁnancial management functions for enhanced divisional and institutional effectiveness by 2015
2. Ensure effective corporate and ﬁnancial governance for legislative compliance and improved institutional
integrity and public conﬁdence by 2015

1. Strategic Objective:Strengthen
annually, the strategic and ﬁnancial management functions for enhanced divisional and institutional
effectiveness by 2015

Actual performance against
planned targets

Programme
Performance
Indicator

Planned
Target
2012/2013

Actual achievement
2011/12

Deviation from
planned target
to Actual
Achievement
2012/13

Comment on
deviations

Actual
Achievement
2012/13

1.1 Timeframe
for developed annual performance
plan for the
division based
on the ﬁve-year
strategic plan

Annual performance
plan for division
was developed and
approved

Annual
Performance
Plan developed
in line with
ﬁve-year strategy
by January 2013

Annual
Performance
Plan was
developed in
line with ﬁveyear strategy by
January 2013

None

None

1.2 Number
and frequency
of divisional
performance
reports compiled
and submitted

Four (4) quarterly
and one (1) annual
divisional
performance reports
were compiled and
submitted twenty (20)
working days after
each quarter

Four (4) quarterly reports and
one (1) annual
divisional performance report
compiled and
submitted twenty
(20) days after
each quarter

Four (4)
quarterly reports
and one (1)
annual divisional
performance
report was
compiled and
submitted twenty
(20) days after
each quarter

None

None

1.3 Number and
frequency of
performance
reviews and
assessment
reports compiled
and submitted

One (1)
annual
performance
assessment and three
(3) quarterly divisional
performance
review reports
were compiled and
submitted within
twenty (20) days
of the review and
assessment

One (1) annual
performance assessment and
four (4) quarterly
divisional performance reviews
reports compiled
and submitted
within twenty
(20) days of the
review and assessment

One (1) annual
performance assessment and
four (4) quarterly
divisional performance reviews
reports were
compiled and
submitted within
twenty (20) days
of the review and
assessment

None

None
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1. Strategic Objective:Strengthen annually, the strategic and ﬁnancial management functions for enhanced divisional
and institutional effectiveness by 2015

Actual performance against
planned targets

Deviation from
planned target
to Actual
Achievement
2012/13

Comment on
deviations

Programme
Performance
Indicator

Actual achievement
2011/12

Planned
Target
2012/2013

2.1 Frequency
of risk register
developed and
updated

Four (4) quarterly
divisional risk registers
were updated twenty
(20) working days after
each quarter

Annual risk
register
developed and
updated twice per
year

Annual risk
register was
developed and
updated twice
per year

None

None

2.2 Number and
frequency of
expenditure
reports compiled
and submitted

Four (4) quarterly
expenditure reports
were compiled, and
each report was
submitted within ten
(10) working days
after each quarter

Four (4)
quarterly expenditure reports
compiled, and
each report submitted within ten
(10) working days
after each quarter

None
Four (4) quarterly expenditure
reports compiled,
and each report
was submitted
within ten (10)
working days after each quarter

None

Actual
Achievement
2012/13

Strategy to overcome areas of underperformance where applicable
As reﬂected in the actual achievements of the sub-programme, all the planned targets were achieved. This
means that there was no underperformance to be addressed.

Linking performance with budget

2012/2013
Sub-programme
Name

2011/2012

Final
Appropriation

Actual
Expenditure

Over)/Under
Expenditure

Final
Appropriation

Management

879

873

6

3 501

3 498

3

Total

879

873

6

3 501

3 498

3
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Expenditure Expenditure
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Sub-programme 2: Committees and NCOP Support Services
The purpose of this sub-programme is to provide professional, procedural and administrative support services to Parliamentary Committees and enhance liaison between the Legislature and the NCOP in order to
support the core business of the Legislature.
List of strategic objectives for Parliamentary Operations
1. Improve parliamentary support for effective oversight and law-making functions of the Legislature

1. Strategic Objective:Improve
parliamentary support for effective
oversight and law-making functions of
the Legislature

Actual performance against
planned targets

Programme
Performance
Indicator

Planned
Target
2012/2013

Actual
Achievement
2012/13

Actual achievement
2011/12

Deviation from
planned target
to Actual
Achievement
2012/13

Comment on
deviations

1.1 Timeframe
and frequency of
development and
updating of
annual
programme of
committees

Annual programme
of committees was
developed and
updated fortnightly
(every second week)

Annual
programme of
committees
developed
and updated
fortnightly (every
second week)

Annual
programme
of committees
were developed
and updated
fortnightly (every
second week)

None

None

1.2 Number
and frequency
of committee
reports each
produced within
four (4) days
of the relevant
meeting

Seventy-six (76)
committee reports
were each produced
within four (4) days of
the relevant committee
deliberations

Sixty-ﬁve (65)
committee
reports each
produced within
four (4) days
of the relevant
committee
deliberations

Hundred and
one (101)
committee
reports were
produced within
four (4) days
of the relevant
committee
deliberations

Thirty-six (36)
committee
reports

There were
more committee meetings
than planned
due to the
reprioritisation of the
Legislature
programme
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1. Strategic Objective:PImprove par-

Actual performance against
planned targets

Programme
Performance
Indicator

Planned
Target
2012/2013

Actual
Achievement
2012/13

liamentary support for effective oversight and law-making functions of the
Legislature
Actual achievement
2011/12

Deviation from
planned target
to Actual
Achievement
2012/13

Comment on
deviations

1.3 Number and
frequency of sets
of minutes each
produced within
two (2) days
of a relevant
committee
meeting

One-hundred and
thirty seven (137)
sets of minutes
were each produced
within two (2) days of
a relevant committee
meeting

Eighty (80) sets
of minutes each
produced within
two (2) days of a
relevant committee meeting

Hundred and
forty-one
(141) sets of
minutes each
were produced
within two (2)
days of a relevant committee
meeting

None

None

1.4 Number
and frequency
of mandates
compiled for
committees

Ten (10) mandates
were compiled each
within a day of relevant
committee deliberations

Ten (10)
mandates
compiled each
within a day of
relevant committee deliberations

Seven (7)
mandates were
compiled each
within a day of
relevant committee deliberations

None

None

1.5 Number
of capacity
development
sessions held,
and number
of committee
support staff
attending each
session

Three (3) capacity
development sessions
were held and attended by committee
support staff (two [2]
attended by ten [10]
committee support
staff and one [1] session was attended by
seven [7] committee
support staff)

Six (6)
capacity
development
sessions held,
each attended
by ten (10)
committee
support staff

Six (6)
capacity
development
sessions were
held, each was
attended by ten
(10) committee
support staff

None

None

1.6 Number and
frequency for
incorporation
and updating of
NCOP activities
in the Legislature
programme

NCOP activities were
incorporated and
updated fortnightly
in the Legislature
programme

NCOP activities
incorporated and
updated fortnightly in the Legislature programme

NCOP
activities were
incorporated
and updated
fortnightly in
the Legislature
programme

None

None
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Strategy to overcome areas of underperformance where applicable
As reﬂected in the actual achievements of the sub-programme, all the planned targets were achieved. This
means that there was no underperformance to be addressed.

Linking performance with budget

2012/2013

2011/2012

Sub-programme
Name

Final
Appropriation

Actual
Expenditure

Over/Under
Expenditure

Committees and
NCOP Support
Services

12 621

12 465

156

9 095

9 068

27

Total

12 621

12 465

156

9 095

9 068

27

56

Inside Annual Report.indd 56

Final
Actual
Appropriation Expenditure

Over/Under
Expenditure

Mpumalanga Provincial Legislature
2013/08/25 9:17 AM

Sub-programme 3: Public Participation and Petitions
The purpose of the sub-programme is to provide professional support to parliamentary committees and facilitate public involvement through public participation, education and administering petitions in order to support
the core business of the Legislature.
List of strategic objectives for Parliamentary Operations
1. Improve public education and involvement in Legislature processes to inspire public conﬁdence by 2015

1. Strategic Objective: Improve public
education and involvement in Legislature
processes to inspire public conﬁdence by
2015

Actual performance against
planned targets

Programme
Performance
Indicator

Planned
Target
2012/2013

Actual
achievement 2011/12

Actual
Achievement
2012/13

Deviation
from planned
target to
Actual
Achievement
2012/13

Comment on
deviations

1.1 Number of public
education
workshops
conducted

Nineteen (19) public
education workshops
were conducted

Fifty-four
(54) public
education
workshops
conducted

Fifty-six (56)
public education
workshops were
conducted

There was an
overachievement of two (2)
public education workshops

More sessions
were conducted
than planned due
to reprioritisation
of the Legislature
business

1.2 Number
and frequency
of public
education slots
utilised via
electronic
media

Forty-three (43) public
education slots were
utilised via electronic
media

Forty (40) public
education slots
utilised via
electronic media

Fifty-four
(54) public
education slots
were utilised via
electronic media

There was an
overachievement of
fourteen (14)
public education slots

There were more
public education
slots utilised due
to mobilisation
regarding SOPA
and TLP

1.3 Number
and frequency
of democracy
education
sessions
conducted for
schools

Ten (10) democracy
education sessions for
schools were conducted

Forty (40)
democracy
education
sessions
conducted for
schools

Forty (40)
democracy
education
sessions were
conducted for
schools

None

None
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1. Strategic Objective: Improve public
education and involvement in Legislature
processes to inspire public conﬁdence by
2015

Actual performance against
planned targets

Programme
Performance
Indicator

Planned
Target
2012/2013

Actual
achievement 2011/12

Actual
Achievement
2012/13

1.4 Number
of sectoral
Parliaments
conducted

Five(5) sectoral
Parliaments were
conducted

Seven
(7)
sectoral
Parliaments
conducted

1.5 Number
and frequency
of road shows
conducted

Eighteen (18) road
shows were conducted

Sixteen (16) road Sixteen (16)
shows conducted road shows were
conducted

1.6 Number
and frequency
of exhibitions
conducted

Deviation
from planned
target to
Actual
Achievement
2012/13

Seven (7)
None
sectoral
Parliaments were
conducted

Comment on
deviations

None

None

None

Two (2) exhibitions were Six (6) exhibitions Fourteen (14)
conducted
conducted
exhibitions were
conducted

There was an
overachievement of eight
(8) exhibitions

There were
more exhibitions
conducted due
to mobilisation
regarding SOPA
and TLP

1.7 Timeframe
for public
participation
symposium
facilitated

Public participation
symposium was not
facilitated

One (1) public
One (1) public
participation sym- participation
posium facilitated hearing instead
of a symposium
was facilitated

None

None

1.8 Number of
community
members who
attended
the Sittings
and portfolio
committee
meetings

Eight thousand
one hundred and
two (8 102) people
attended the
Sittings of the
Legislature and
two thousand and
seventy-eight (2 578)
attended the committee
meetings

2 880 people
attended the
Sittings of the
Legislature and
2 800 attended
the committee
meetings

There was an
overachievement of 5563
and 829
of people
attending the
Sittings and
committee
meetings
respectively

More
people
attended the
Sittings and
committee
meetings due
to mobilisation
regarding SOPA
and TLP
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1. Strategic Objective: Improve public
education and involvement in Legislature
processes to inspire public conﬁdence by
2015

Actual performance against
planned targets

Programme
Performance
Indicator

Actual
achievement 2011/12

Planned
Target
2012/2013

Actual
Achievement
2012/13

1.9 Number and
frequency for
processing
of petitions
after receipt,
and number
of petitions
processed

One hundred and one
(101) petitions were
processed each within
seven (7) days of receipt

Forty (40)
petitions
processed each
within seven (7)
days of receipt
and four (4)
quarterly reports
compiled

Sixty-ﬁve (65)
petitions were
processed each
within seven (7)
days of receipt
and four (4)
quarterly reports
were compiled

There was an
overachievement of
twenty-ﬁve
(25) petitions
processed

More petitions
processed due
to continuous
mobilisation and
public education

1.10 Number
and frequency
of Petitions’
Clinics conducted

Thirteen (13) Petitions’
Clinics were conducted

Eighteen (18)
Petitions’ Clinics
conducted

Twenty-two (22)
Petitions’ Clinics
were conducted

There was an
overachievement of
four (4)
Petitions’
Clinic
conducted

More Petitions’
Clinics were
conducted than
planned during
SOPA and TLP
events

Deviation
from planned
target to
Actual
Achievement
2012/13

Comment on
deviations

Strategy to overcome areas of underperformance where applicable
As reﬂected in the actual achievements of the sub-programme, all the planned targets were achieved. This
means that there was no underperformance to be addressed.
Linking performance with budget

2012/2013
Sub-programme
Name

2011/2012

Final
Appropriation

Actual
Expenditure

Over)/Under
Expenditure

Final
Appropriation

Actual
Expenditure

(Over)/Under
Expenditure

Public Participation
and Petitions

39 186

39 172

14

28 790

27 934

856

Total

39 186

39 172

14

28 790

27 934

856
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Sub-programme 4: Research
The purpose of the sub-programme is to provide research, policy analysis, knowledge management, and
library and information services to support parliamentary committees in the fulﬁlment of the constitutional
mandate of the Legislature.
List of strategic objectives for Parliamentary Operations
1. Improve research and policy analysis support, for effective oversight and law-making functions of the
Legislature

1. Strategic Objective:
Improve research and
policy analysis support,
for effective oversight
and law-making functions of the Legislature

Actual performance against planned targets

Deviation
from planned
target to Actual
Achievement
2012/13

Comment on
deviations

Programme
Performance
Indicator

Actual
achievement
2011/12

Planned Target
2012/2013

Actual
Achievement
2012/13

1.1 Number and
frequency of
budget analysis reports
compiled for
parliamentary
committees

Seventeen
(17) budget
analysis
reports were
compiled for
parliamentary
committees

Eighteen (18)
budget analysis
reports compiled for
parliamentary committees

Eighteen (18)
budget analysis
reports were
compiled for
parliamentary
committees

None

None

1.2 Number and
frequency of provincial
budget and expenditure
reports analysed and a
report compiled

-

Four (4)
Provincial
budget and
expenditure reports
analysed and a
report compiled

Four (4)
Provincial
budget and
expenditure
reports were
analysed and
a report was
compiled

None

None

1.3 Number
and frequency of
budget analysis reports
compiled for
parliamentary
committees

Seventeen
(17) annual reports
analyses were
compiled for
parliamentary
committees

Eighteen (18)
annual reports
analyses compiled
for parliamentary
committees

Eighteen (18)
annual reports
analyses were
compiled for
parliamentary
committees

None

None
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1. Strategic Objective:
Improve research and
policy analysis support,
for effective oversight
and law-making functions of the Legislature

Actual performance against planned targets

Deviation
from planned
target to Actual
Achievement
2012/13

Comment on
deviations

Programme
Performance
Indicator

Actual
achievement
2011/12

Planned Target
2012/2013

Actual
Achievement
2012/13

1.4 Number and
frequency of ﬁnancial
statements analyses
reports compiled for
SCOPA

Fourteen
(14) ﬁnancial
statements
analyses were
compiled for
SCOPA

Eighteen (18)
ﬁnancial statements
analyses compiled
for SCOPA

Sixteen (16)
ﬁnancial
statements
analyses were
compiled for
SCOPA

There was a
variance of two
(2) ﬁnancial
statements
analysis

Due to
reprioritisation of the
Legislature
programme

1.5 Number and
frequency of
commissioned
research
reports
produced for
parliamentary
committees

Thirty-two (32)
commissioned
research
reports were
produced for
parliamentary
committees

Twenty (20) commissioned research
reports produced
for parliamentary
committees

Fifty (50)
commissioned
research
reports were
produced for
parliamentary
committees

There was
an overachievement of
thirty (30)
commissioned
research
reports

More
commissioned
research
reports were
produced due
to research
demand from
Committees
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1. Strategic Objective:
Improve research and
policy analysis support,
for effective oversight
and law-making functions of the Legislature

Actual performance against planned targets

Deviation
from planned
target to Actual
Achievement
2012/13

Comment on
deviations

Programme
Performance
Indicator

Actual
achievement
2011/12

Planned Target
2012/2013

Actual
Achievement
2012/13

1.6 Number and
frequency of
pro-active research
reports
produced for
parliamentary
committees

Thirty-nine
(39) pro-active research
reports were
produced for
parliamentary
committees

Forty (40)
pro-active research
reports produced
for parliamentary
committees

Fifty-ﬁve (55)
pro-active
research reports
were produced
for parliamentary committees

There was an
overachievement of ﬁfteen
(15) proactive
research reports
produced

More
proactive
research
reports were
produced due
to an increase
in number of
researchers

1.7 Timeframe for
integration, implementation and evaluation
of KM activities and
processes into Legislature
business

Institutional
Audit on KM
processes
were not conducted by 31
March 2012

Institutional KM
processes outlined
and documented
for integration

Institutional KM
processes were
outlined and
documented for
integration

None

None

1.8 Number and
frequency of library
audits conducted

Two (2) library Two (2) library
audits were
audits conducted
conducted
annually
annually

Two (2) library
audits were
conducted

None

None

1.9 Timeframe for
the development and
updating of the annual
implementation plan
for provision of library
services

Annual
implementation plan for
provision
of library
services was
developed
by 30 April
2011, and
updated
quarterly by
31 March
2012

Annual
implementation
plan for provision
of library services
developed and
updated quarterly

Annual
implementation plan for
provision of
library services
was developed
and updated
quarterly

None

None

1.10 Number and
frequency of policies
reviewed

Two (2)
policies were
developed/
reviewed by
March 2012

Five (5) policies
reviewed

Twenty-nine (29) There was an
overachievepolicies were
ment of twentyreviewed
four (24) policies
reviewed
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More policies
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planned
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1. Strategic Objective:
Improve research and
policy analysis support,
for effective oversight
and law-making functions of the Legislature

Actual performance against planned targets

Programme
Performance
Indicator

Actual
achievement
2011/12

Planned Target
2012/2013

1.11 Timeframe and frequency for review and
update of Research,
Policy and Knowledge
Management procedure manual

Research,
Policy and
Knowledge
Management
procedure
manual was
developed

Research, Policy
and Knowledge
Management procedure manual reviewed and updated

Deviation
from planned
target to Actual
Achievement
2012/13

Comment on
deviations

Actual
Achievement
2012/13
Research, Policy None
and Knowledge
Management
procedure
manual was
reviewed and
updated

None

Strategy to overcome areas of underperformance where applicable
As reﬂected in the actual achievements of the sub-programme, the target regarding ﬁnancial statements
analyses was not achieved. The Programme Implementation Committee was established to ensure alignment between political and administrative programmes.

Linking performance with budget

2012/2013
Sub-programme
Name

2011/2012

Final
Appropriation

Actual
Expenditure

Over)/Under
Expenditure

Final
Appropriation

Actual
Expenditure

(Over)/Under
Expenditure

Research

7 738

7 671

67

5 402

5 227

175

Total

7 738

7 671

67

5 402

5 227

175
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Sub-programme 5: Parliamentary Proceedings
The purpose of the sub-programme is to co-ordinate and facilitate the business of the House, and provide
Hansard and language services to the Legislature in supporting the core business of the Legislature.
List of strategic objectives for Parliamentary Operations
1. Improve House proceedings and Hansard support for effective oversight and law-making functions of the
Legislature by 2015
1. Strategic Objective:Improve
House proceedings and Hansard
support for effective oversight and
law-making functions of the Legislature by 2015

Actual performance against planned
targets

Deviation
from planned
target to Actual
Achievement
2012/13

Comment on
deviations

Programme
Performance
Indicator

Actual
achievement
2011/12

Planned
Target
2012/2013

1.2 Number and
frequency of
reports compiled
on monitoring of
House resolutions compiled
according to
House resolutions
monitoring guide

Four (4) quarterly reports
were compiled
on the monitoring of House
resolutions by
the ﬁfteenth
(15th) working day after
the end of the
quarter

Four (4) quarterly
reports compiled on
the monitoring of
House resolutions by
the ﬁfteenth (15th)
working day after the
end of the quarter

None
Four (4) quar
terly reports were
compiled on the
monitoring of
House resolutions
by the ﬁfteenth
(15th) working day
after the end of the
quarter

None

1.3 Frequency
of incorporated
House activities in
the programme
of the Legislature

Fifteen (15)
annual programmes of
the Legislature
were developed
and updated
fortnightly
(every second
week)

House activities
incorporated in the
Programme of the
Legislature fortnightly (every second
week)

House activities
were incorporated
in the Programme
of the Legislature
fortnightly (every
second week)

None
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Actual
Achievement
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None
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1. Strategic Objective:Improve
House proceedings and Hansard
support for effective oversight and
law-making functions of the Legislature by 2015

Actual performance against planned
targets

Deviation
from planned
target to Actual
Achievement
2012/13

Comment on
deviations

Programme
Performance
Indicator

Actual
achievement
2011/12

Planned
Target
2012/2013

Actual
Achievement
2012/13

1.4 Number
and frequency
of Sittings
co-ordinated and
held and reports
compiled

Thirty (30)
Sittings were
co-ordinated
and held
and four (4)
quarterly
reports were
compiled
on Sittings
co-ordinated
and held by the
ﬁfteenth (15th)
working day
after the end of
the quarter

Thirty-two (32)
Sittings co-ordinated
and held and four (4)
quarterly reports by
the ﬁfteenth (15th)
working day after the
end of the quarter

Twenty-one (21)
Sittings were
co-ordinated and
held and four (4)
quarterly reports
by the ﬁfteenth
(15th) working day
after the end of the
quarter

There was a
deviation of
eleven (11)
Sittings to be
coordinated

Fewer
Sittings were
held than
planned
due to
reprioritisation of
Legislature
business

1.5 Number of
Hansard records
compiled per
Sitting

Thirty-one
(31) Hansard
records were
compiled
(thirty-one [31]
Sittings per
year)

Thirty-two (32)
Hansard records
compiled for
(thirty-two (32)
Sittings per year)

Twenty-ﬁve (25)
Hansard records
were compiled for
(twenty-ﬁve (25)
Sittings per year)

There was a
deviation of
seven (7)
Hansard records

The target
could not be
achieved due
to capacity
constraints
regarding human
resources

1.6 Number and
frequency of
SCOPA verbatim
records compiled
per meeting

Nine (9)
Twelve (12) SCOPA
SCOPA records records compiled
were compiled
within two (2) days
after each meeting

Six (6)SCOPA
There was a
records were com- deviation of six
piled within two (2) (6) targets
days after each
meeting
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The target
could not be
achieved due
to capacity
constraints
regarding human
resources
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1. Strategic Objective:Improve
House proceedings and Hansard
support for effective oversight and
law-making functions of the Legislature by 2015

Actual performance against planned
targets

Deviation
from planned
target to Actual
Achievement
2012/13

Comment on
deviations

Programme
Performance
Indicator

Actual
achievement
2011/12

Planned
Target
2012/2013

Actual
Achievement
2012/13

1.7 Number and
timeframe of
ATCs tabled

Eighty-four (84)
ATCs were
tabled within
one (1) day of
receipt of each
document

Sixty-four (64) ATCs
tabled within one (1)
day of receipt of each
document

Eighty-four (84)
ATCs were tabled
within one (1) day
of receipt of each
document

There was an
overachievement
of twenty (20)
targets

Portfolio
Committees
tabled more
reports than
planned

-

Six (6) business
processes of parliamentary proceedings
documented

Six (6)
business
processes of
parliamentary
proceedings were
documented

None

None

1.8 Number and
timeframe for
documented
and review of
parliamentary
proceedings business processes
and review report
compiled

Strategy to overcome areas of underperformance where applicable
•

Due to internal human resource constraints, the targets regarding SCOPA records could not be
achieved. Issues of human resources within the section are being considered by management however, outsourcing will be considered as a short term measure.

•

Due to the reprioritisation of the Legislature programme, the targets regarding Sittings could not be
achieved. The Programme Implementation Committee has been established in order to align political and administration programmes.
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Linking performance with budget

2012/2013
Sub-programme
Name

2011/2012

Final
Appropriation

Actual
Expenditure

Over)/Under
Expenditure

Final
Appropriation

Actual
Expenditure

(Over)/Under
Expenditure

Parliamentary
Proceedings

7 902

7 873

29

7 081

6 572

509

Total

7 902

7 873

29

7 081

6 572

509
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Sub-programme 6: Legal Services
The purpose of the sub-programme is to provide professional legal services in law-making, oversight, public
participation, administration and corporate governance.
List of strategic objectives for Parliamentary Operations
1. Improve legal support for effective law-making processes and practices of the Legislature by 2015
2. Strengthen support for corporate governance regarding legislative compliance and improved institutional
integrity and public conﬁdence by 2015

1. Strategic Objective: Improve
legal support for effective law-making
processes and practices of the Legislature
by 2015
Programme
Performance
Indicator

Actual
achievement
2011/12

Actual
Achievement
2012/13

Comment
on deviations

None

Four (4) pieces of Eight (8) pieces
legislation were
of legislation
drafted
reviewed

Fifteen (15) pieces There was an
of legislation were overachievement of seven
reviewed
(7) pieces of
legislation

More pieces of
legislation were
received than
anticipated

Four (4) quarterly reports were
compiled on
previous rulings
made by the
Presiding Ofﬁcer

Four (4)
quarterly reports
were compiled
on rulings made
by the Presiding
Ofﬁcer

None

Thirty-four (34)
legal opinions
(requested) were
drafted, each
within ﬁve (5)
days of request

1.2 Number and
frequency of pieces of
legislation reviewed

1.3 Number and
frequency of reports
compiled on rulings
made by the Presiding
Ofﬁcer
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Planned
Target
2012/2013

Deviation
from planned
target to
Actual
Achievement
2012/13

None
Forty (40)
requested legal
opinions were
drafted, each
within ﬁve (5) days
of request

1.1 Number
and timeframe for
drafted
requested legal
opinions

68

Actual performance against planned
targets

Forty (40)
requested legal
opinions drafted,
each within ﬁve
(5) days of request

Four (4) quarterly
reports compiled
on rulings made
by the Presiding
Ofﬁcer

None
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2. Strategic Objective:
Strengthen support for corporate
governance regarding legislative
compliance and improved institutional
integrity and public conﬁdence by 2015

Actual performance against
planned targets

Planned Target
2012/2013

Deviation
from planned
target to
Actual
Achievement
2012/13

Comment
on
deviations

Programme Performance Indicator

Actual achievement 2011/12

Actual
Achievement
2012/13

2.1 Timeframe for
developed, reviewed
and updated contract
management policy
guideline

Contract
management policy
guideline was not
developed

Contract
management policy
guideline
developed,
reviewed and
updated

Contract management policy
guideline was
not developed,
reviewed and
updated

Contract
management policy
guideline was
not developed

The target could
not be achieved
due to capacity
constraints regarding human
resources

2.2 Frequency of
updated contract
management register

Contracts
management
register was
updated quarterly

Contracts
management
register updated
quarterly

Contracts
management register
was updated
quarterly

None

None

2.3 Number and
frequency of reports
compiled on litigation
matters involving the
Legislature

Four (4)
quarterly
reports were
compiled on
litigation
matters handled
for or against the
Legislature

Four (4)
quarterly reports
compiled
on litigation
matters involving
the Legislature

Four (4)
quarterly
reports were
compiled on
litigation
matters
involving the
Legislature

None

None

2.4 Number and
frequency of reports
compiled on contracts
drafted and vetted

Four (4)
quarterly
reports were
compiled on
contracts drafted
and vetted

Four (4) quarterly
reports compiled
on contracts
drafted and vetted

Four (4)
quarterly
reports were
compiled on
contracts were
drafted and
vetted

None

None
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2. Strategic Objective:
Strengthen support for corporate
governance regarding legislative
compliance and improved institutional
integrity and public conﬁdence by 2015

Actual performance against
planned targets

Programme Performance Indicator

Actual achievement 2011/12

Planned Target
2012/2013

2.5 Frequency of
updates made on
legislative compliance
register

Legislative compliance register was
updated in three (3)
quarters

Legislative compliance register
updated quarterly

Deviation
from planned
target to
Actual
Achievement
2012/13

Comment
on
deviations

Actual
Achievement
2012/13
Legislative com- None
pliance register
was updated
quarterly

None

Strategy to overcome areas of underperformance where applicable
Due to human resource constraints, the targets regarding contract management policy guideline could not
be achieved. Recruitment and placement processes are expected to be ﬁnalised in the next ﬁnancial year

Linking performance with budget

2012/2013
Sub-programme
Name

2011/2012

Final
Appropriation

Actual
Expenditure

Over)/Under
Expenditure

Final
Appropriation

Actual
Expenditure

(Over)/Under
Expenditure

Legal Services

1 825

1 823

2

2 154

1 737

417

Total

1 825

1 823

2

2 154

1 737

417
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Programme 5: Financial Governance
The purpose of the programme is to support the Legislature and its Parliamentary Committees through effective ﬁnancial management, supply chain and risk management functions for the fulﬁlment of the constitutional mandate of the Legislature.
The programme consists of the following sub-programmes:
• Management
• Financial Management
• Supply Chain Management
• Risk Management
List of strategic objectives for Financial Governance Programme
1. Strengthen annually, the strategic and ﬁnancial management functions for enhanced divisional and institutional effectiveness by 2015
2. Ensure effective corporate and ﬁnancial governance for legislative compliance and improved institutional
integrity and public conﬁdence by 2015
3. Promote compliance with relevant prescripts, governance practices and policies to obtain a clean audit
opinion by 2015
4. Manage assets effectively to optimise their service delivery potential over their life, and to implement an
accrual accounting system by 2015
5. Provide risk management services to promote good corporate governance within the Legislature by 2015
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Sub-programme 1: Management
The purpose of this sub-programme is to provide effective strategic and management guidance to the Division for improved institutional effectiveness in supporting the core business of the Legislature.
List of strategic objectives for the sub-programme
1. Strengthen annually, the strategic and ﬁnancial management functions for enhanced divisional and institutional effectiveness by 2015
2. Ensure effective corporate and ﬁnancial governance for legislative compliance and improved institutional
integrity and public conﬁdence by 2015

1. Strategic Objective: Strengthen
annually, the strategic and ﬁnancial
management functions for enhanced
divisional and institutional effectiveness
by 2015

Actual performance against
planned targets

Deviation
from planned
target to Actual
Achievement
2012/13

Comment on
deviations

Programme
Performance
Indicator

Actual
achievement
2011/12

Planned
Target
2012/2013

1.1 Timeframe for
developed annual
performance plan
for the division
based on the
ﬁve-year strategic
plan

Annual performance
plan for the division
was developed

Annual
Performance
Plan developed
in line with
ﬁve-year
strategy by
January 2013

Annual
Performance
Plan was
developed
in line with
ﬁve-year
strategy by
January 2013

None

None

1.2 Number
and frequency
of divisional
performance
reports compiled
and submitted

Four (4)
quarterly reports
and one (1) annual
divisional
performance
report were
compiled twenty (20)
working days after
each quarter

Four (4) quarterly reports and
one (1) annual divisional
performance
report compiled
and submitted twenty (20)
days after each
quarter

Four (4)
None
quarterly reports
and one (1)
annual divisional
performance
report were
compiled and submitted twenty (20)
days after each
quarter

None
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1. Strategic Objective: Strengthen
annually, the strategic and ﬁnancial
management functions for enhanced
divisional and institutional effectiveness
by 2015

Programme
Performance
Indicator
1.3 Timeframe
and frequency
of institutional
performance
report compiled
and submitted

1.4 Number and
frequency of performance reviews
and assessment
reports compiled
and submitted

Actual
achievement
2011/12
-

One (1) annual
performance assessment and three (3)
quarterly divisional
performance review
reports were compiled and submitted
within twenty (20)
days of the review
and assessment

Actual performance against
planned targets

Planned
Target
2012/2013

Deviation
from planned
target to Actual
Achievement
2012/13

Comment on
deviations

Actual
Achievement
2012/13

Institutional annual
performance
report of the
previous
ﬁnancial year
(2011/12)
compiled and
submitted

Institutional annual performance
report of the
previous ﬁnancial
year (2011/12)
was compiled and
submitted

None

None

One (1) annual
performance
assessment
report and
four (4) quarterly divisional
performance reviews compiled
and submitted
within twenty
(20) days of the
review and assessment

One (1) annual
None
performance assessment report
and four (4)
quarterly divisional
performance
reviews were
compiled and
submitted within
twenty (20) days
of the review and
assessment

None
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2. Strategic Objective:Ensure effective corporate and ﬁnancial governance
for legislative compliance and improved
institutional integrity and public conﬁdence
by 2015

Programme
Performance
Indicator

Actual
achievement
2011/12

2.3 Number and
frequency of
expenditure
reports compiled
and
submitted
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Planned
Target
2012/2013

Deviation
from planned
target to Actual
Achievement
2012/13

Comment on
deviations

Actual
Achievement
2012/13

Annual risk
register
developed and
updated twice per
year

Annual risk
register was
developed and
updated twice
per year

None

None

-

Two (2) audit
action plan
progress reports
compiled

Two (2) audit
action plan
progress reports
were compiled

None

None

Four
(4)
quarterly
expenditure reports
were compiled,
and each was
submitted within ten
(10) working days
after each quarter

Four (4) quarterly expenditure
reports compiled,
and each report
submitted within
ten (10) working
days after each
quarter

Four (4)
quarterly expenditure reports
were compiled,
and each report
submitted within
ten (10) working
days after each
quarter

None

None

2.1 Frequency of risk Four (4)
register developed
quarterly
and updated
divisional risk
registers were
updated twenty (20)
working days after
each quarter
2.2 Number and
frequency of audit
action plan progress
reports compiled

Actual performance against
planned targets
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Strategy to overcome areas of underperformance where applicable
As reﬂected in the actual achievements of the sub-programme, all the planned targets were achieved. This
means that there was no under performance to be addressed.
Linking performance with budget

2012/2013
Sub-programme
Name

2011/2012

Final
Appropriation

Actual
Expenditure

Over)/Under
Expenditure

Final
Appropriation

Actual
Expenditure

(Over)/Under
Expenditure

Management

1 909

1 899

10

1 478

1 440

38

Total

1 909

1 899

10

1 478

1 440

38
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Sub-programme 2: Financial Management
The purpose of the sub-programme is to provide effective, efﬁcient and economic ﬁnancial service to the
Legislature.
List of strategic objective for the sub-programme
1. Promote compliance with relevant prescripts, governance practices and policies to obtain a clean audit
opinion by 2015

1. Strategic Objective:Promote
compliance with relevant prescripts,
governance practices and policies to
obtain a clean audit opinion by 2015
Programme
Performance
Indicator

Actual
achievement
2011/12

Actual performance against
planned targets
Planned
Target
2012/2013

Actual
Achievement
2012/13

Deviation
from planned
target to Actual
Achievement
2012/13

Comment on
deviations

1.1 Number of
budget submissions compiled and
submitted

Three (3) budget
submissions were
compiled and
submitted

Three (3)
budget
submissions
compiled and
submitted

Three (3) budget None
submissions
were compiled
and submitted

None

1.2 Number and
frequency of reports compiled and
submitted

Twelve (12)
monthly reports
were compiled and
submitted

Twelve (12)
monthly reports
compiled and
submitted

Twelve (12)
monthly reports
were compiled
and submitted

None

None

1.3 Number and
frequency of
ﬁnancial
statements
compiled and
submitted

One (1) halfyearly ﬁnancial
statements was
not compiled, one
(1)annual ﬁnancial statements
was compiled and
submitted

One (1)
half-yearly
and one (1)
annual ﬁnancial
statements
compiled and
submitted

One (1)
half-yearly
and one (1)
annual ﬁnancial
statements were
compiled and
submitted

None

None

1.4 Number, timeframe and frequency
of developed, reviewed and updated
audit ﬁle

One (1) clean audit
report for 2010/11
ﬁnancial year was
obtained

One (1) audit
ﬁle developed,
reviewed and
updated

One (1) audit ﬁle
was developed,
reviewed and
updated

None

None
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Strategy to overcome areas of underperformance where applicable
As reﬂected in the actual achievements of the sub-programme, all the planned targets were achieved. This
means that there was no underperformance to be addressed.

Linking performance with budget

2012/2013
Sub-programme
Name

2011/2012

Final
Appropriation

Actual
Expenditure

Over)/Under
Expenditure

Final
Appropriation

Actual
Expenditure

(Over)/Under
Expenditure

Financial
Management

8 274

8 195

79

10 666

9 030

1 636

Total

8 274

8 195

79

10 666

9 030

1 636
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Sub-programme 3: Supply Chain Management
The purpose of this sub-programme is to provide effective and efﬁcient management of the supply chain and
assets to support the core business of the Legislature.
List of strategic objectives for the sub-programme
1. Manage assets effectively to optimise their service delivery potential over their life, and to implement an
accrual accounting system by 2015

1. Strategic Objective:Promote Manage Actual performance against planned
assets effectively to optimise their service targets
delivery potential over their life, and to
implement an accrual accounting system
by 2015

Programme
Performance
Indicator

Deviation from
planned target
to Actual
Achievement
2012/13

Comment on
deviations

None

None

None

None

Two (2) physiNone
cal assets’
veriﬁcation
projects were
conducted and
asset register was
updated twice

None

Actual
achievement
2011/12

Planned
Target
2012/2013

Actual
Achievement
2012/13

1.1 Frequency
and timeframe for
developed
assets acquisition,
maintenance and
disposal plan

-

Assets
acquisition
maintenance and
disposal plan
developed

Assets acquisition
maintenance and
disposal plan was
developed

1.2 Frequency
and timeframe for
updated and automated database of
suppliers

-

Database of
Database of
suppliers updated suppliers was
and automated
updated and
automated

1.3 Number and
frequency of assets’
veriﬁcation projects
conducted and asset
register updated
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One (1) physical
assets’ veriﬁcation
projects was conducted and asset
register updated

Two (2)
physical assets’
veriﬁcation
projects
conducted and
asset register
updated twice per
annum
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1. Strategic Objective:Promote Manage Actual performance against planned
assets effectively to optimise their service targets
delivery potential over their life, and to
implement an accrual accounting system
by 2015

Programme
Performance
Indicator

Actual
achievement
2011/12

Planned
Target
2012/2013

Deviation from
planned target
to Actual
Achievement
2012/13

Comment on
deviations

Actual
Achievement
2012/13

1.4 Number and
frequency of physical
inventory counts conducted and records
updated

Two (2) physical
inventory counts
were done and
records updated

Four (4) physical
inventory counts
conducted and
records updated

Four (4) physical
inventory counts
were conducted
and records were
updated

None

None

1.5 Number and
frequency of assets
disposal projects
conducted

One (1) assets’
disposal project
was conducted

Two (2) assets’
disposal projects
conducted

Two (2) assets’
disposal projects
were conducted

None

None

1.6 Number and frequency of transport
reports compiled

-

Twelve (12)
monthly
transport
(ﬂeet and
subsidised)
reports compiled

Twelve (12)
None
monthly transport (ﬂeet and
subsidised) reports
were compiled

None

1.7 Frequency
and timeframe of
procurement plan
developed, reviewed
and updated

-

Annual
procurement
plan developed,
implemented,
reviewed and
updated

Annual
procurement plan
was developed,
implemented,
reviewed and
updated

None

None

Strategy to overcome areas of underperformance where applicable
As reﬂected in the actual achievements of the sub-programme, all the planned targets were achieved. This
means that there was no underperformance to be addressed.
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Linking performance with budget

2012/2013
Sub-programme
Name

2011/2012

Final
Appropriation

Actual
Expenditure

Over)/Under
Expenditure

Final
Appropriation

Actual
Expenditure

(Over)/Under
Expenditure

Supply Chain Management

5 130

6 254

-1 124

11 544

11 378

166

Total

5 130

6 254

-1 124

11 544

11 378

166
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Sub-programme 4: Risk Management
The purpose of this sub-programme is to provide risk management services to support the core business of
the Legislature.
List of strategic objective for the sub-programme
1. Provide risk management services to promote good corporate governance within the Legislature by 2015

1. Strategic Objective:Provide risk
management services to promote
good corporate governance within
the Legislature by 2015

Actual performance against
planned targets

Comment
on
deviations

Programme
Performance
Indicator

Actual
achievement
2011/12

Planned
Target
2012/2013

1.1 Number and
frequency of
risk awareness
workshops held
and a report
produced

One (1) risk
awareness
workshop was
held and one
(1) report was
produced

One (1) risk
awareness
workshop held
and one (1) report
produced

One (1) risk
awareness
workshop was
held and one
(1) report was
produced

None

None

1.2 Number and
frequency of
risk assessment
workshops held
and risk registers
developed

Risk
register was
developed
and updated
quarterly

One (1) risk
assessment
workshop held
and one (1)
risk register
developed

One (1) risk
None
assessment
workshop was
held and one (1)
risk register was
developed

None

Risk
management
plan developed
and monitored
quarterly and a
report compiled

Risk
management
plan was
developed
and monitored
quarterly and
a report was
compiled

None

1.3 Timeframe
and frequency
of developed
and monitored
risk management
plan and report
compiled

-

Actual
Achievement
2012/13

Deviation
from
planned target
to Actual
Achievement
2012/13

None
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1. Strategic Objective:Provide risk
management services to promote
good corporate governance within
the Legislature by 2015
Programme
Performance
Indicator

Actual
achievement
2011/12

1.4 Number and
frequency of risk
management
progress sessions
held with divisions

-

1.5 Number and
frequency of risk
management
committee
meetings held and
reports compiled

Four (4) risk
management
committee
meetings were
held

Actual performance against
planned targets
Planned
Target
2012/2013

Actual
Achievement
2012/13

Deviation
from
planned target
to Actual
Achievement
2012/13

Comment
on
deviations

Three (3) risk
management progress
sessions held
with divisions

Three (3) risk
management progress
sessions were
held with
divisions

None

None

Four (4) risk
management
committee
meetings held
and report
compiled for each
meeting

Four (4) risk
management
committee
meetings were
held and a
report was
compiled for
each meeting

None

None

Strategy to overcome areas of underperformance where applicable
As reﬂected in the actual achievements of the sub-programme, all the planned targets were achieved. This
means that there was no underperformance to be addressed.
Linking performance with budget

2012/2013

2011/2012

Sub-programme
Name

Final
Appropriation

Actual
Expenditure

Over)/Under
Expenditure

Final
Appropriation

Actual
Expenditure

(Over)/Under
Expenditure

Risk Management

703

679

24

0

0

0

Total

703

679

24

0

0

0
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Programme 6: Corporate Services
The purpose of the programme is to provide strategic and leadership support to the Legislature in relation to
human capital management, information and communication technology, communications and institutional
support services to ensure the achievement of the core business of the Legislature.
The programme consists of the following sub-programmes:
• Management
• Human Capital Management
• Information Technology
• Communication
• Institutional Support
List of strategic objectives for Corporate Services Programme
1. Strengthen annually, the strategic and ﬁnancial management functions for enhanced divisional and institutional effectiveness by 2015
2. Ensure effective corporate and ﬁnancial governance for legislative compliance and improved institutional
integrity and public conﬁdence by 2015
3. Co-ordinate and monitor annually, effective implementation of the performance management system
and policy to improve institutional performance and accountability by 2015

4. Facilitate and monitor annually, continuous improvement of employment relations in the Legislature by
2015
5. Develop human resources strategy and implement three (3) focus areas of the strategy annually, over the
next ﬁve (5) years
6. Train and develop employees to increase their capacity to support the core business of the Legislature by
2015
7. Develop and implement annually, an effective wellness programme to enhance the wellbeing of Members
and staff by 2015
8. Enhance and maintain electronic systems and infrastructure for effective support of the core business of
the Legislature by 2015
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9. Proﬁle the Legislature to facilitate increased public awareness and public conﬁdence by 2015
10. Improve co-ordination and monitoring of institutional security services by 2015
11. Improve document management services in order to support the core business of the Legislature by 2015
12. Improve facility management services to enhance institutional efﬁciency in order to support the core
business of the Legislature by 2015

84

Inside Annual Report.indd 84

Mpumalanga Provincial Legislature
2013/08/25 9:18 AM

Sub-programme 1: Management
The purpose of this sub-programme is to provide effective strategic and management guidance to the Division for improved institutional effectiveness in supporting the core business of the Legislature.

List of strategic objectives for the sub-programme
1. Strengthen annually, the strategic and ﬁnancial management functions for enhanced divisional and institutional effectiveness by 2015
2. Ensure effective corporate and ﬁnancial governance for legislative compliance and improved institutional
integrity and public conﬁdence by 2015

1. Strategic Objective:Strengthen
annually, the strategic and ﬁnancial
management functions for enhanced
divisional and institutional effectiveness
by 2015

Actual performance against planned
targets

Deviation
from planned
target to Actual
Achievement
2012/13

Comment on
deviations

Programme
Performance
Indicator

Actual
achievement
2011/12

Planned
Target
2012/2013

Actual
Achievement
2012/13

1.1 Timeframe for
developed annual
performance plan
for the division
based on the ﬁveyear strategic plan

Annual
performance plan
for the division was
developed

Annual Performance Plan
developed in line
with ﬁve-year
strategy by January 2013

Annual
None
Performance Plan
was developed
in line with ﬁveyear strategy by
January 2013

None

1.2 Number and
frequency of
divisional
performance
reports compiled
and submitted

Four (4)
quarterly and
one (1) annual
divisional
performance
reports were
compiled and
submitted twenty
(20) working days
after each quarter

Four (4)
quarterly reports
and one (1)
annual divisional
performance
report compiled
and submitted
twenty (20) days
after each quarter

Four (4)
quarterly reports
and one (1)
annual divisional
performance
report were
compiled and
submitted twenty
(20) days after
each quarter

None

None

Annual Report 2012/2013
Inside Annual Report.indd 85

85

2013/08/25 9:18 AM

1. Strategic Objective:Strengthen
annually, the strategic and ﬁnancial
management functions for enhanced
divisional and institutional effectiveness
by 2015

Actual performance against planned
targets

Programme
Performance
Indicator

Actual
achievement
2011/12

Planned
Target
2012/2013

Actual
Achievement
2012/13

1.3 Number and
frequency of
performance
reviews and
assessment reports
compiled and
submitted

One (1)
annual
performance
assessment
and three (3)
quarterly divisional
performance
review reports
were compiled and
submitted within
twenty (20) days of
assessment and
review

One (1) annual performance
assessment and
four (4) quarterly
divisional performance review
reports compiled
and submitted
within twenty (20)
days of assessment and review

One (1)
annual
performance
assessment
and four (4)
quarterly
divisional
performance
review reports
were compiled
and submitted
within twenty (20)
days of assessment and review
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Deviation
from planned
target to Actual
Achievement
2012/13

Comment on
deviations

None

None
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2. Strategic Objective:Ensure effective corporate and ﬁnancial governance
for legislative compliance and improved
institutional integrity and public conﬁdence by 2015

Programme
Performance
Indicator

Actual
achievement
2011/12

2.1 Frequency of risk Four (4) quarterly
register developed
divisional risk
and updated
registers were
updated twenty
(20) working days
after each quarter
2.2 Number and
frequency of
expenditure
reports compiled and
submitted

Four (4)
quarterly
expenditure
reports were
compiled, and
each report was
submitted within
ten (10) working
days after each
quarter

Actual performance against planned
targets

Planned
Target
2012/2013

Comment on
deviations

Actual
Achievement
2012/13

Annual risk
register developed
and updated twice
per year

Annual risk
None
register was
developed and
updated twice per
year

None

Four (4)
quarterly
expenditure
reports compiled,
and each report
submitted within
ten (10) working
days after each
quarter

Four (4)
None
quarterly expenditure reports were
compiled, and
each report was
submitted within
ten (10) working
days after each
quarter

None
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Deviation from
planned target
to Actual
Achievement
2012/13
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Strategy to overcome areas of underperformance where applicable
As reﬂected in the actual achievements of the sub-programme, all the planned targets were achieved. This
means that there was no underperformance to be addressed.
Linking performance with budget

2012/2013
Sub-programme
Name

2011/2012

Final
Appropriation

Actual
Expenditure

Over)/Under
Expenditure

Final
Appropriation

Actual
Expenditure

(Over)/Under
Expenditure

Management

1 865

1 849

16

1 739

1 548

191

Total

1 865

1 849

16

1 739

1 548

191
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Sub-programme 2: Human Capital Management
The purpose of the sub-programme is to provide support to the Legislature in relation to human capital
management services to ensure institutional effectiveness and the achievement of the core business of the
Legislature.
List of strategic objectives for the sub-programme
1. Co-ordinate and monitor annually, effective implementation of the performance management system and
policy to improve institutional performance and accountability by 2015
2. Facilitate and monitor annually, continuous improvement of employment relations in the Legislature by
2015
3. Develop human resources strategy and implement three (3) focus areas of the strategy annually, over
the next ﬁve (5) years
4. Train and develop employees to increase their capacity to support the core business of the Legislature by
2015
5. Develop and implement annually, an effective wellness programme to enhance the wellbeing of Members
and staff by 2015

1. Strategic Objective:Co-ordinate and
monitor annually, effective implementation of the performance management
system and policy to improve institutional performance and accountability by
2015

Actual performance against
planned targets

Programme
Performance
Indicator

Actual
achievement
2011/12

Planned
Target
2012/2013

1.1 Number and
frequency of
performance management awareness
workshops conducted
for staff and managers, and number of
reports compiled on
each workshop

Performance
management
awareness
workshops were
not held

Two (2) half-yearly
performance
management
awareness
workshops held
and two (2) reports
compiled

Deviation from
planned target
to Actual
Achievement
2012/13

Comment on
deviations

One (1)
half-yearly
performance
management
awareness
workshop was
not held

Due to
human
resource
constraints,
the target
could not be
achieved

Actual
Achievement
2012/13
One (1)
half-yearly
performance
management
awareness
workshop was
held and one
(1) report was
compiled

Annual Report 2012/2013
Inside Annual Report.indd 89

89

2013/08/25 9:18 AM

1. Strategic Objective:Co-ordinate and
monitor annually, effective implementation of the performance management
system and policy to improve institutional performance and accountability by
2015

Actual performance against
planned targets

Deviation from
planned target
to Actual
Achievement
2012/13

Comment on
deviations

Programme
Performance
Indicator

Actual
achievement
2011/12

Planned
Target
2012/2013

1.2 Number and frequency of institutional
employee performance management
reviews and annual
assessment reports
compiled and submitted on the results
of each review and
assessment

Three (3) quarterly institutional employee
performance
reviews and
one (1) annual
performance assessment report
were compiled
and submitted
on the results of
each review and
assessment

Four (4)
quarterly
institutional
employee performance review and
one (1) annual
performance assessment reports
compiled and
submitted on the
results of each
review and assessment

None
Four (4)
quarterly
institutional
employee
performance
review and
one (1) annual
performance
assessment
reports were
compiled and
submitted on
the results of
each review and
assessment

None

-

HR policies
reviewed and updated and one (1)
report compiled on
the implementation of policies

HR policies
were reviewed
and updated
and one (1)
report was
compiled on the
implementation
of policies

None

1.3 Timeframe and
frequency for review
and update of HR
policies and report
compiled on the
implementation of
policies
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Actual
Achievement
2012/13

None
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2. Strategic
Objective: Facilitate
and monitor annually, continuous improvement of employment relations in the
Legislature by 2015

Actual performance against planned
targets

Programme
Performance
ndicator

Actual
achievement
2011/12

Planned Target
2012/2013

2.1 Number and
frequency of
reports on
employees
relations compiled
and submitted

Employment
Relations’
workshops were
not held and
no report was
compiled

Four (4)
quarterly
reports on
employees
relations compiled
and submitted

Actual
Achievement
2012/13

Four (4)
None
quarterly reports on
employees
relations were
compiled and
submitted

Actual performance against planned
3. Strategic
Objective: Develop
human resources strategy and implement targets
three (3) focus areas of the strategy annually, over the next ﬁve (5) years

Programme
Performance Indicator

Actual
achievement
2011/12

Planned Target
2012/2013

3.1 Timeframe for
development and
review of human
resource strategy
and number and
frequency of reports compiled on
the implementation
of the strategy

Human resource
strategy was not
developed by June
2011 and implementation reports were
compiled

Human
resource strategy
developed and
implemented and
three (3) quarterly
reports compiled
and submitted

None

Deviation
Comment on
from planned deviations
target to Actual Achievement 2012/13

Actual
Achievement
2012/13
Human resource
strategy was not
developed and
implemented
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Deviation
Comment on
from planned deviations
target to
Actual
Achievement
2012/13

Human
resource
strategy was
not developed
and implemented

The HR strategy could not
be ﬁnalised
for implementation due to
unanticipated
delays in the
procurement
processes
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4. Strategic Objective: Train and develop
employees to increase their capacity to
support the core business of the Legislature by 2015

Actual performance against
planned targets

Programme
Performance
Indicator

Actual achievement
2011/12

Planned
Target
2012/2013

Targeted annual training and development
plan for staff was
developed

Annual training
and development
plan developed
and three (3)
quarterly reports
on implementation compiled and
submitted

4.1 Frequency
and timeframe for
development and
implementation
of the training
and development
plan

Comment on
deviations

None

None

Deviation from
planned target
to Actual
Achievement
2012/13

Comment on
deviations

Actual
Achievement
2012/13
Annual training
and development plan was
developed and
three (3) quarterly reports on
implementation
were compiled
and submitted

5. Strategic Objective: Develop and implement annually, an effective wellness programme
to enhance the wellbeing of Members and staff by
2015

Actual performance against
planned targets

Programme
Performance
Indicator

Actual achievement
2011/12

Planned
Target
2012/2013

Annual wellness
programme was not
developed and no
reports were compiled
bi-annually

Annual wellness programme
developed and
implemented and
two (2) half-yearly
reports compiled

5.1 Timeframe
and frequency for
the development
and implementation of wellness
programme and
reports compiled

Deviation from
planned target
to Actual
Achievement
2012/13

Actual
Achievement
2012/13
Annual wellness None
programme was
developed and
implemented and
two (2) half-yearly reports were
compiled

None

Strategy to overcome areas of underperformance where applicable
Due to internal human resource constraints, the half-yearly performance management awareness workshop
and human resource strategy could not be achieved. The recruitment and placement processes are expected to be ﬁnalised in the next ﬁnancial year.
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Linking performance with budget

2012/2013
Sub-programme
Name

2011/2012

Final
Appropriation

Actual
Expenditure

Over)/Under
Expenditure

Final
Appropriation

Actual
Expenditure

(Over)/Under
Expenditure

Human Capital
Management

11 461

11 376

85

9 119

6 911

2 208

Total

11 461

11 376

85

9 119

6 911

2 208
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Sub-Programme 3: Information Technology
The purpose of the sub-programme is to provide information communication technology systems and
tools in order to support the core business of the Legislature.
List of strategic objectives for the sub-programme
1. Enhance and maintain electronic systems and infrastructure for effective support of the core business
of the Legislature by 2015

1. Strategic Objective:Enhance and
maintain electronic systems and infrastructure for effective support of the core
business of the Legislature by 2015

Actual performance against
planned targets

Programme
Performance
Indicator

Actual achievement
2011/12

Planned
Target
2012/2013

Actual
Achievement
2012/13

1.1 Number and
frequency of reports compiled on
the maintenance
of IT system

IT systems were
maintained monthly
and maintenance
reports were compiled
quarterly

IT systems
maintained
monthly and
maintenance
reports compiled
quarterly

1.2 Number and
frequency of
reports compiled
on upgraded
and updated IT
systems

IT systems focusing
on Committee Rooms
were not upgraded
and four (4) quarterly
reports were compiled

1.3 Number and
frequency of
reports compiled
on the availability of IT systems
to users and on
the health of IT
infrastructure

IT system was available to users twenty
(20) hours per day
throughout the year
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Deviation from
planned target
to Actual
Achievement
2012/13

Comment on
deviations

IT systems were
maintained
monthly and
maintenance
reports were
compiled
quarterly

None

None

IT systems
upgraded and
updated and
four (4) quarterly
reports compiled

IT systems
were upgraded
and updated
and four (4)
quarterly reports
were compiled

None

None

Four (4) quarterly
reports compiled
on the availability of IT systems
to users and on
the health of IT
infrastructure

None
Four (4) quarterly reports were
compiled on the
availability of IT
systems to users
and on the health
of IT infrastructure

None
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1. Strategic Objective:Enhance and
maintain electronic systems and infrastructure for effective support of the core
business of the Legislature by 2015

Actual performance against
planned targets

Programme
Performance
Indicator

Actual achievement
2011/12

Planned
Target
2012/2013

Actual
Achievement
2012/13

Help-desk queries
were attended to
within one (1) working
day throughout the
year

Help-desk
queries were
responded to
in one (1) hour
and resolved
within one (1)
day and four (4)
quarterly reports
were compiled. However,
during the third
quarter, help
desk querieswere
responded to
in 1.7 hours on
average

Help-desk
queries were
responded to in
one (1) hour and
resolved within
one (1) day and
four (4)

1.4 Number
and frequency
of reports
compiled on
help-desk queries
responded to and
resolved

Deviation from
planned target
to Actual
Achievement
2012/13

Comment on
deviations

During the
third quarter,
help desk
queries were
responded to
in 1.7 hours on
average

The target
could not be
achieved due
to capacity
constraints
regarding
human
resources
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1. Strategic Objective:Enhance
and maintain electronic systems
and infrastructure for effective
support of the core business of
the Legislature by 2015
Programme
Performance
Indicator

Actual performance against
planned targets

Deviation
from planned
target to
Actual
Achievement
2012/13

Comment on
deviations

Actual
achievement
2011/12

Planned
Target
2012/2013

Actual
Achievement
2012/13

1.5 Number and
frequency of
reports
compiled on
tested and
maintained
disaster recovery
plan

-

Disaster recovery
plan tested and
maintained and
four (4) quarterly
reports compiled

Disaster
recovery plan was
not tested and
maintained and
four (4) quarterly
reports were not
compiled

There was
a deviation
regarding
the testing,
maintenance
and compilation of four
(4) quarterly
reports with
regards to
the disaster
recovery plan

Disaster
recovery plan was
not tested and
maintained due to
the fact that the
off-site hardware
infrastructure
for testing and
maintenance was
not in place

1.6 Number and
frequency of
reports compiled
on monitored
and maintained
information
security

-

Information
security
monitored and
maintained and
four (4) quarterly
reports compiled

Information
security was
monitored and
maintained
and four (4)
quarterly
reports were
compiled

None

None
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Strategy to overcome areas of underperformance where applicable
•

Due to internal human resource constraints, the targets regarding help-desk queries could not be
achieved. Recruitment and placement processes are expected to be ﬁnalised in the next ﬁnancial
year.

•

With regards to the disaster recovery plan, the target could not be achieved due tothe fact that the
off-site hardware infrastructure for testing and maintenance was not in place. Management has reprioritised its strategic projects and the project on disaster recovery will be ﬁnalised in the next ﬁnancial
year.

Linking performance with budget

2012/2013
Sub-programme
Name

2011/2012

Final
Appropriation

Actual
Expenditure

Over)/Under
Expenditure

Final
Appropriation

Actual
Expenditure

(Over)/Under
Expenditure

Information
Technology

19 066

19 501

-435

31 056

23 982

7 074

Total

19 066

19 501

-435

31 056

23 982

7 074
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Sub-programme 4: Communications
The purpose of the sub-programme is to provide communications services to internal and external
stakeholders, and improve institutional public image in support of the core business of the Legislature.
List of strategic objectives for the sub-programme
1. Proﬁle the Legislature to facilitate increased public awareness and public conﬁdence by 2015

1. Strategic Objective: Proﬁle the
Legislature to facilitate increased
public awareness and public
conﬁdence by 2015
Programme
Performance
Indicator

Actual
achievement
2011/12

Actual performance against planned
targets

Planned
Target 2012/2013

Actual
Achievement
2012/13

Deviation
from planned
target to
Actual
Achievement
2012/13

Comment on
deviations

1.1 Timeframe
and frequency
of developed,
implemented and
updated plan
for proﬁling the
Legislature

Proﬁling
programme of
the Legislature
was developed,
implemented and
updated quarterly
and annually

Proﬁling
programme of the
Legislature
developed,
implemented and
updated quarterly
and annually

Proﬁling
None
programme of
the Legislature
was developed,
implemented and
updated quarterly
and annually

None

1.2 Frequency of
updating website,
snapper frames
and plasma
screens

Legislature
website and
plasma screens
were updated
bi-weekly

Legislature website,
snapper frames and
plasma screens
updated

Legislature
website,
snapper frames
and plasma
screens were
updated

None

None

1.3 Number
and frequency
of
Legislature
publications
produced

Internal
newsletters were
not produced and
three (3) external newsletters
wereproduced

Four (4)
internal and
three (3) external
newsletters
produced

Five (5) internal
and seven (7)
external
newsletters were
produced

There was an
overachievement of one (1)
internal and
four (4) external
newsletters
produced

Due to
SADCOPAC
and SOPA
events,
additional
newsletters
were produced
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1. Strategic Objective: Proﬁle the
Legislature to facilitate increased
public awareness and public
conﬁdence by 2015

Actual performance against planned
targets

Deviation
from planned
target to
Actual
Achievement
2012/13

Comment on
deviations

Programme
Performance
Indicator

Actual
achievement
2011/12

Planned
Target 2012/2013

Actual
Achievement
2012/13

1.4 Timeframe
for marketing
and branding of
Legislature events

Legislature events
were marketed at
least one (1) month
before the event
and were branded
accordingly

Legislature events
marketed at least
one (1) month
before the event and
branded accordingly

Legislature
events were
marketed at
least one (1)
month before the
event and were
branded
accordingly

None

None

1.5 Timeframe for
the review and
implementation of the
communication
strategy and
number and
frequency of
reports compiled

-

Legislature
communications
strategy reviewed
and implemented

Legislature
communications
strategy was
reviewed and
implemented

None

None

1.6Timeframe for
the development
and implementation of the souvenir shop marketing
plan and number
and frequency of
reports compiled

-

Souvenir shop
marketing plan
developed

Souvenir shop
marketing plan
was developed

None

None

1.7 Timeframe
for development
of bulk SMS
procedural plan
and number and
frequency of
reports compiled
on implementation

-

Bulk SMS
procedural plan
developed and three
(3) quarterly reports
compiled

Bulk SMS
procedural plan
was developed
and three (3)
quarterly reports
were compiled

None

None
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Strategy to overcome areas of underperformance where applicable
As reﬂected in the actual achievements of the sub-programme, all the planned targets were achieved.
This means that there was no underperformance to be addressed.
Linking performance with budget

2012/2013

2011/2012

Sub-programme
Name

Final
Appropriation

Actual
Expenditure

Over)/Under
Expenditure

Final
Appropriation

Actual
Expenditure

(Over)/Under
Expenditure

Communications

7 770

7 711

59

7 718

6 570

1 148

Total

7 770

7 711

59

7 718

6 570

1 148
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Sub-programme 5: Institutional Support
The purpose of the sub-programme is to provide effective and efﬁcient institutional services in support of the
core business of the Legislature.
List of strategic objectives for the sub-programme
1. Improve co-ordination and monitoring of institutional security services by 2015
2. Improve document management services in order to support the core business of the Legislature by
2015
3. Improve facility management services to enhance institutional efﬁciency in order to support the core business of the Legislature by 2015

1. Strategic Objective: Improve
co-ordination and monitoring of
institutional security services by 2015
Programme
Performance
Indicator
1.1 Number and
frequency of
Legislature events
which required
security
co-ordinated and
monitored

Actual
achievement
2011/12
Security was
co-ordinated and
monitored to
sixty-eight (68)
Legislature events
and activities

Actual performance against
planned targets

Planned
Target
2012/2013
Security
co-ordinated and
monitored on
ﬁfty-ﬁve (55)
Legislature
events held

Deviation
from planned
target to Actual
Achievement
2012/13

Actual
Achievement
2012/13
Security was
co-ordinated
and monitored
on ﬁfty-six (56)
Legislature
events held

There was an
overachievement
of one (1) event
where security was
co-ordinated
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Comment on
deviations

One (1) event
was added on
the plan due
to reprioritisation of the
Legislature
programme
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1. Strategic Objective: Improve
co-ordination and monitoring of
institutional security services by 2015
Programme
Performance
Indicator

Actual
achievement
2011/12

1.2 Timeframe for
the development,
implementation
and review of the
Legislature security
strategy and number and frequency
of reports compiled

-

Actual performance against
planned targets

Planned
Target
2012/2013

Deviation
from planned
target to Actual
Achievement
2012/13

Actual
Achievement
2012/13

Legislature

Legislature

security strategy developed
and implemented and
four (4) quarterly reports
compiled

security strategy
was developed
and implemented
and four (4) quarterly reports were
compiled

None

None

None

1.3 Number of
inspections
conducted at
the Speaker’s
residence and
Legislature building

Thirty-two (32)
inspections were
conducted at
the Speaker’s
residence

Thirty-two (32)
inspections
conducted at
the Speaker’s
residence and
Legislature
building

Thirty-two (32)
inspections were
conducted at
the Speaker’s
residence and
Legislature
building

None

1.4 Number and
frequency of
reports compiled
on counter-security measures
conducted

Twelve (12)
monthly reports
were compiled
on counter-security measures
conducted

Twelve (12)
monthly
reports
compiled on
counter-security measures
conducted

Twelve (12)
monthly reports
were compiled
on counter-security measures
conducted

None

Four (4)
quarterly
reports were
compiled on
counter-security
measures conducted

Four (4)
quarterly
reports
compiled on
counter-security measures
conducted

Four (4)
None
quarterly reports
were compiled on
counter-security
measures conducted
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2. Strategic Objective: Improve
document management services in
order to support the core business of
the Legislature by 2015

Actual performance against planned
targets

Deviation from
planned target
to Actual
Achievement
2012/13

Comment on
deviations

Programme
Performance Indicator

Actual
achievement
2011/12

Planned Target
2012/2013

Actual
Achievement
2012/13

2.1 Number and
frequency of reports
compiled on the
implementation of
EDMS

Electronic
Document
Management System
(EDMS) was not
implemented
and three (3)
quarterly reports
were compiled

Four (4)
quarterly reports
compiled on the
implementation of
the EDMS

Four (4)
quarterly
reports were
compiled on the
implementation of
the EDMS

None

None

Document
management
framework and
plan reviewed
and implemented
and three (3)
quarterly reports
compiled

Document
management
framework
and plan were
reviewed and
implemented
and three (3)
quarterly reports
were compiled

None

None

2.2 Timeframe
for review of
the document
management
framework and
implementation
plan, and number
of reports compiled

-
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3. Strategic Objective: Improve
facility management services to
enhance institutional efﬁciency in
order to support the core business
of the Legislature by 2015

Actual performance against planned
targets

Deviation from
planned target to Actual
Achievement
2012/13

Comment on
deviations

Programme
Performance
Indicator

Actual
achievement
2011/12

Planned
Target 2012/2013

Actual
Achievement
2012/13

3.1 Timeframe
for the review
of the facility
management
framework
and plan and
number and
frequency of
reports compiled

Facility
management plan was
implemented
and four (4)
quarterly reports
were compiled

Facility
management plan
reviewed and
implemented and
four (4) quarterly
reports compiled

Facility
management plan
was reviewed and
implemented
and four (4)
quarterly
reports were
compiled

None

None

3.2 Timeframe
for the establishment of the
Legislature
canteen and
number and
frequency of
reports compiled
on its operations

-

Feasibility study on the
establishment of a
Canteen conducted and progress
reports compiled

Feasibility study
on the establishment of a Canteen
was not conducted
however, progress reports were
compiled

The institutional
processes took
longer than
anticipated and
the reports were
not compiled
because the
canteen was not
established

Canteen
established and
two (2) quarterly
reports compiled
on its operations

Canteen was not
established and
quarterly reports
could not be compiled

The
deviation
is that the
feasibility
study was not
conducted and
the Canteen was
not established
and reports on
the operations of
the canteen were
not compiled

104

Inside Annual Report.indd 104

Mpumalanga Provincial Legislature
2013/08/25 9:18 AM

Strategy to overcome areas of underperformance where applicable
Due to the fact that institutional processes took longer than anticipated, the target regarding the establishment of the canteen could not be achieved. Management has reprioritised its strategic projects and the
project on the establishment of the canteen will be further explored in the foreseeable future.

Linking performance with budget

2012/2013
Sub-programme
Name

2011/2012

Final
Appropriation

Actual
Expenditure

Over)/Under
Expenditure

Final
Appropriation

Actual
Expenditure

(Over)/Under
Expenditure

Institutional
Support

24 656

24 452

204

13 155

12 842

313

Total

24 656

24 452

204

13 155

12 842

313
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R’000

R’000

Payment
for ﬁnancial
assets

Current
payment

(180)
180

-

-

56,526

-

9,567

56,526

73

-

Payment for
ﬁnancial assets

4. Programme

(73)

9,567

-

Current payment

3. Programme

Current
payment

2. Programme

9,845

43, 377
-

(349)

-

9,845

96

25,362

Transfers and
subsidies

Payment
for ﬁnancial
assets

-

18,015

(445)

Shifting of
Funds

Adjusted
Appropriation

Current payment

1. Programme

APPROPRIATION
STATEMENT

2.6 Summary of ﬁnancial information

13,625

-

13,625

(760)

-

(760)

(908)

(908)

(506)

-

-

(506)

R’000

Virement

70,151

180

69,971

8,807

73

8,734

8,937

8,937

42,522

96

25,362

17,064

R’000

Final
Appropriation

2012/13

69,877

180

69,697

8,633

73

8,560

8,464

8,464

41,167

96

24,484

16,587

R’000

Actual
Expenditure

Appropriation per programme

274

-

274

174

-

174

473

473

1,355

-

878

477

R’000

Variance

100.0%

99.6%

100.0%

98.0%

94.7%

100.0%

96,5%

97.2%

%

56,023

-

56,023

7,019

-

7,019

3,048

3,048

33,791

-

16,450

17,341

R’000

54,036

-

54,036

6,581

-

6,581

2,969

2,969

32,436

-

17,343

15,093

R’000

Actual
Expenditure

2011/12
Final
Expenditure
as % of Appropriation
ﬁnal appropriation
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TOTAL

Payment for
ﬁnancial assets

Current payment

Statutory
Appropriation

Subtotal

Payment for
ﬁnancial assets

Payment for
capital assets

Current
payment

6. Programme 6

Payment
for ﬁnancial
ssets

Payment for
capital assets

Current
payment

5. Programme 5

-

19,548

-

72,737

232,331

20,731

-

349

-

(349)

154

-

211,600

(1,227)

7,609

1,073

89

-

65,128

131

(220)

2,000

17,548

-

-

-

-

(7,919)

-

(5,233)

(2,686)

(3,532)

-

(1,899)

(1,633)

232,331

349

20,731

211,251

64,818

154

1,149

63,515

16,016

89

232

15,695

231,048

349

20,642

210,057

64,889

154

1,517

63,218

17,027

89

1,277

15,661

1,283

-

89

1,194

(71)

-

(368)

297

(1,011)

-

(1,045)

34

99.4%

100%

99.6%

99.4%

100.0%

132.0%

99.5%

100.0%

550.4%

99.8%

207,443

21,087

186,356

62,787

-

2,419

60,368

23,688

-

1,420

22,268

189 598

19,875

169,723

51, 853

-

2,419

49,434

21,848

-

1,285

20,563

Part Three:
Governance
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3.1 Introduction
The Legislature is committed to maintaining the highest standards of good governance in the course of fulﬁlling its constitutional mandate. It is in this context that it has established governance structures to champion
effective, efﬁcient and economic utilisation of resources.
3.2 Risk Management
The Accounting Ofﬁcer has ensured that he maintains an effective, efﬁcient and transparent system of risk
management as stipulated in FMMPLA, Act No.3 of 2010 (s 6). The Legislature is embarking on the process
of alignment with the King III recommendations. The institution has appointed a dedicated Senior Manager to
be responsible for risk management processes and reporting. Risk management was also embedded in the
performance agreements of the Executive Managers. The Accounting Ofﬁcer established a Risk Management Committee which has terms of reference that indicate the composition and duties of the Committee.
The Legislature has compiled and implemented a risk policy that addresses the risk appetite and tolerance,
risk response, risk monitoring and risk assurance. The Risk Management Section ensured that the annual
risk assessment workshop was conducted and strategic risks were identiﬁed, rated, evaluated, and the measurement of the potential impact and likelihood of the risks assessed. The current internal controls were
evaluated against the identiﬁed risks and mitigating controls were recorded for implementation by management. An IT risk assessment was conducted and the identiﬁed risks were included in the annual risk register
which was circulated to risk owners for implementation. The risk assessment report and risk register were
discussed and approved by the Audit Committee.
The risk register which indicated the actions to be undertaken by management was implemented by the Risk
Management Section on a quarterly basis. Engagements with management occurred on a regular basis. The
updated risk management action plan was discussed by the Risk Management Committee and the Secretariat before submission to the Audit Committee for consideration.
3.3 Fraud and Corruption
The integrity and risk management policy of the institution indicates the tenets of the Legislature fraud prevention strategy. The Risk Management Committee was established to deal with the fraud prevention strategies. The Legislature was able to implement some of the strategies which include identiﬁcation of key business risk areas, review of internal control processes and staff vetting.
The Legislature uses the Presidential national hotline and the Premier’s anti-corruption provincial hotline.
However, there were no cases reported in the year under review.
3.4 Minimising Conﬂict of Interest
The FMMPLA, Act No.3 of 2010 (s 39) stipulates that the Executive Authority must prescribe in accordance
with Section 64 of the Act a Supply Chain Management Policy which requires disclosure of conﬂicts of interest and how to deal appropriately with such interests when they occur. The Legislature has designed
employee ﬁnancial disclosure forms that are completed by management and employees in the Finance and
Supply Chain Management Sections.
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3.5 Code of Conduct
The code of conduct is implemented, amongst other things, through the Labour Relations Policy. Its main objective is to ensure that discipline within the workplace is handled in a fair, just and equitable manner. It seeks
to equip parties to effectively and efﬁciently manage disputes. In cases where there is breach in the code of
conduct by employees, the Legislature’s disciplinary code is immediately invoked.
3.6 Health, Safety and Environmental Issues
The Legislature is fully committed to protecting the health and safety of MPLs, employees, contractors and
members of the public. All unsafe and risky behaviours and practices are discouraged to ensure safety across
the Legislature. The Legislature has an approved OHS policy. It has appointed health and safety representatives and has also established a Safety Committee. No health and safety hazards occurred in the Legislature
during the period under review.
3.7 Portfolio Committees
The Legislature appeared before its Portfolio Committee on the following dates:
•

02 May 2012 – budget 2012/13

•

08 May 2012 – revised APP 2012/13

•

29 May 2012 – consolidation of Mpumalanga Appropriation Bill 2012/13

•

07 November 2012 – Annual report 2011/12 and 2nd Half yearly Performance 2012/13

•

29 November 2012 – consolidation Mpumalanga Adjustment Appropriation Bill, 2012
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The Portfolio Committee responsible for the Legislature dealt with matters that were subsequently addressed
by management as reﬂected in the table below:
Matters raised

Status

1.

The Legislature must endeavour to achieve
50% representation of females at senior
management level and the 2% appointment
of persons with disabilities in terms of the
Employment Equity Act, 1998.

The Legislature has 21 senior management
positions: 14 ﬁlled and 7 vacant. There are 5 executive positions and 1 is ﬁlled; 16 senior manager position and 13 are ﬁlled. There are also 5 females and
9 males in the senior management team. This translates to 62.5% male and 37.5% female representation. We have 3 employees who are disabled and
they are all males. The current status is 1.9% on the
people living with disabilities.

2.

The management of the Legislature must
come up with an amicable solution to expedite the process on horizontal transfers of
employees and must ensure that the transfers are in line with the prescribed labour
laws in order to avoid any unfair labour practices.

The prescribed labour laws are followed when horizontal transfers are done. During the year under review, 5 employees were transferred: 2 senior managers, 2 managers and 1 secretary.

3.

The Legislature must research the possibil- The transversal functions will be incorporated into
ity of establishing a Transversal Desk to deal the job proﬁle of the EAP assistant manager.
with transversal matters.

4.

Support to Honourable Members and Com- Legislature has employed 8 researchers and 5 committees must be increased and improved by mittee
provision of sufﬁcient support staff.
coordinators. The Legislature had 3 researchers in
the past, and currently there are 11 researchers. The
posts of 2 committee coordinators are vacant due to
upward movement of personnel.

The Legislature appointed 4 cluster managers however, the manager for the governance cluster was
moved to the ofﬁce of the Secretary due to operational requirements, and an acting cluster manager
has been appointed.
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Matters raised

Status

5.

The Legislature, through its Portfolio Com- The Legislature has met with the Department of Pubmittees, must hold the Department of Public lic Works to raise the maintenance issues and the
Works, Roads and Transport accountable process is still underway.
for the maintenance and proper functioning
of the building and its systems (Chamber) by
meeting with them on a regular basis.

6.

The Legislature must implement its remedial The institution has ensured compilation of quarterly
management plan to ensure that the institu- ﬁnancial statements which are subjected to internal
tion maintain a clean audit.
audit. The 2012/13 draft annual ﬁnancial statements
and the audit ﬁle will be reviewed by internal audit,
and all ﬁndings will be cleared before submission to
the Auditor General by the 31st of May 2013. The action plan addressing the 2011/12 management letter
from the Auditor General is updated on a continuous
basis during implementation.

7.

The Legislature must ensure stability in the Recruitment and selection processes will be expeorganisation by making appointments time- dited as per the recommendations of the Legislature
ously and prevent persons to act indeﬁnitely Services Board.
in positions.

8.

The Legislature must ensure that all its criti- Recruitment and selection processes will be expecal funded posts are ﬁlled without delay in- dited as per the recommendations of the Legislature
cluding the position of the Secretary to the Services Board.
Legislature; and ensure that it implements
necessary mechanisms to prevent underexpenditure due to the failure to ﬁll funded
posts.

9.

The Legislature must ensure that the set The resolution has been implemented and the target
target for public education workshops and was achieved.
democracy education sessions must be
achieved.
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Matters raised

Status

10.

The Parliamentary Proceedings section
must develop systems and mechanisms to
develop and publish a yearly Hansard Booklet encapsulating proceedings in the House,
debates of Members and Motions of Members and other proceedings of the House.

The Hansard booklets are not produced annually.
They are produced when the Hansard Volume is
ready. We are presently distributing the Hansard Volumes to all the Legal Deposits in South Africa. We
are intending to distribute to the constituency ofﬁces
through the Legislature’s network of the Public Participation Practitioners. We are presently outsourcing the ﬁnal editing and indexing of Hansard due to
shortage of skilled staff in the Section.

11.

The Legislature must implement the e-peti- The E-petitioning system has been created and traintioning system before the end of the current ing is scheduled for May 2013. However, E-petition
ﬁnancial year.
requires the Legislature to amend the Petitions Act
to incorporate aspects relating to E-petitions.

12.

The Legislature must ensure that the record- There are continuous engagements with the Departing and sound system in the House is trans- ment of Public Works on the infrastructure and mainferred from the Department of Public Works, tenance issues.
Roads and Transport to the Legislature.

13.

The Legislature must develop systems and
mechanisms that will ensure that it achieves
the targets as required by the Employment
Equity Act (EEA); speciﬁcally when it deals
with persons with disabilities.

The Legislature has 21 senior management positions: 14 ﬁlled and 7 vacant. There are 5 executive
positions and 1 is ﬁlled; 16 senior managers positions, and 13 are ﬁlled. There are 5 females and 9
males in the senior management team. This translates to 62.5% male and 37.5% female representation. We have 3 employees who are disabled and
they are all males. The current status is 1.9% on the
people living with disabilities. We will seek to employ
women with disabilities. The employment equity report was successfully submitted to the Department
of Labour.

14.

The Legislature must ensure the prompt
ﬁlling of the Assistant Manager: Employee
Wellness post and develop programmes to
address EAP.

The position was advertised internally and insufﬁcient applications were received. The position will
be advertised before the end of the ﬁrst quarter of
the next ﬁnancial year.
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Matters raised

Status

15.

The Legislature must provide each Chairperson of a Committee with an expenditure
report of the respective Committee on a
monthly basis.

The Legislature appointed cluster managers for
the cluster committees. The cluster managers are
responsible for brieﬁng their Chairpersons on committee expenditure and budget. The administration
is normally invited to brief Chairpersons of Committees on quarterly expenditure of committees.

16.

The report compiled by the task team to The benchmark reports with recommendations have
benchmark on digital recording systems in been compiled.
Parliament and Gauteng Provincial Legislature must be provided to the Committee.

17.

The Legislature must report on:

The following progress has been made:

(i) Development of an assets acquisition and (i) The asset acquisition and disposal policy is included in the supply chain management policy. An
disposal plan
asset acquisition plan is being compiled in line with
the allocated budget and approved policy.
(ii) Automated and updated database of sup- (ii) The Legislature is in the process of procuring an
pliers
automated database system. The procurement and
updating processes will be ﬁnalized by end of May
2013 and June 2013 respectively.
(iii) Development and/ or review of an inven- (iii) The supply chain management policy includes
tory management policy
inventory management under logistics management
which has been reviewed during the policy review
sessions.
(iv) Development and / or review of subsis(iv) The subsistence and travel policy has been drafttence and travel policy
ed and is in the process of being approved.
(v) Establishment of a travel desk
(v) The Legislature has delegated the coordination of
travel for Members to the Members’ Affairs Section.

(vi) Enhancement of IT Systems
18.

(vi) The SAP modules have been implemented.

The Legislature must include the establish- The establishment of a SAP training facility is inment of a SAP training facility in the next cluded in the 2013/14 APP of Institutional Support
APP.
Section.
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19.

Matters raised

Status

The Legislature must ensure that the activities of the Public Participation and Petitions
Unit are aligned to the activities of the Select
Committee responsible for Public Participation.

The Subdivision sits in the meetings of the Public
Participation and Petitions Committee to discuss activities of public participation. The Senior Manager:
Public Participation and Petitions constantly engages with the Committee Chairperson on the public
participation activities.

3.8 SCOPA Resolutions

Resolution
No.
1.

Subject

Details

Response by the
Resolved
Legislature
Yes/No
It has been found that it Yes
was not the actions or nonactions of any one individual
that led to the qualiﬁed audit
opinion. However, the Executive Authority has as a
result ordered some reconﬁgurations to address the
structural weaknesses that
were identiﬁed.

Accruals

The Executive Authority should
take action against any ofﬁcial
who caused the Legislature to receive a qualiﬁed audit opinion during the 2011/12 ﬁnancial year;

2.

Accruals

The Accounting Ofﬁcer must put
proper and adequate monitoring
systems to verify the accuracy of
ﬁnancial statements and avoid
misstatements.

The system put in place is Partially
that ﬁnancial statements resolved
should be ﬁnalised a month
before they are due for submission to the AG in order
to allow for a detailed review by the internal auditors,
management and the Audit
Committee.

3.

Misstatements

The Accounting Ofﬁcer must develop proper internal controls
and record management systems
(manual and electronic);

The practice of preparing Yes
quarterly ﬁnancial statements has been introduced
and an electronic document
management system is being introduced.
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Resolution
No.
4.

Subject

Details

Misstatements

The Executive Authority must take
disciplinary action against the then
Accounting Ofﬁcer and/or any responsible ofﬁcial(s), for failure to
correct the ﬁnancial statements;

5.

Misstatements

The Accounting Ofﬁcer must en- The back-up system is in Partially
sure that the Legislature has an place and the offsite disas- resolved
offsite backup system.
ter recovery system will be
established during 2013/14
ﬁnancial year

6.

Under
spending

The Accounting Ofﬁcer must develop and implement measures to
manage and monitor expenditure
in the Legislature.

The quarterly ﬁnancial re- Yes
views by management have
been introduced and delegations are also in place.

7.

Predetermined
objectives

The Accounting Ofﬁcer must put
in place systems and mechanism
that will ensure that the plans and
objectives of the Legislature are
speciﬁc, measurable, achievable,
realistic and time bound (Smart)

The Legislature has a perfor- Yes
mance management framework that it implements to
ensure that the plans and
the objectives adhered to
the SMART principles.

8.

Predetermined
objectives

The Accounting Ofﬁcer must put
systems and measures to ensure
that the objectives and plans outlined in the Annual Performance
Plan are well executed and
achieved.

Yes
The measure that is in
place is the quarterly performance review sessions by
management.
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Response by the
Resolved
Legislature
Yes/No
The root cause was found Yes
to be the delays in ﬁnalising
the ﬁnancial statements as a
result of difﬁculties in operating and drawing relevant reports from the SAP system
which was newly introduced
at that time. Therefore, adequate time was not available
to fully review and correct
misstatements.
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Resolution
No.
9.

Subject
Leadership

Details

Response by the
Legislature
The Accounting Ofﬁcer must en- The following have been imsure that the Legislature imple- plemented:
ments the following measures:
i)

Quarterly ﬁnancial statements are prepared and
performance review
sessions are conducted
quarterly;

ii)

Quarterly ﬁnancial statements are prepared, also
the SAP system does produce the necessary audit
trails;

iii) Key vacant positions are
ﬁlled;
iv) A service provider to produce a human resource
plan/strategy be appointed
before the end of the ﬁnancial year;
v)

10.

Financial
and performance management

The review and alignment
of policies be ﬁnalised
and approved within the
2012/13 ﬁnancial year.

The Accounting Ofﬁcer must ensure that the Legislature produces
portfolio of evidence or mode of
veriﬁcation that is auditable.

i)

Quarterly ﬁnancial
statements are
prepared and performance review
sessions are conducted quarterly by
management;

ii) Quarterly ﬁnancial
statements are prepared and the SAP
system produces
the necessary audit
trails;
iii) There is an on-going
process of ﬁlling
vacant positions;
iv) A service provider
to produce a human
resource plan/strategy will be appointed
in 2013/14;
v) The review and
alignment of policies
have been ﬁnalised
and the Labour
Union is currently
being consulted on
them.
The Planning, Performance Yes
Monitoring and Evaluation
Section has been enhanced
to enable effective veriﬁcation of evidence through
mode of veriﬁcation ﬁles.
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Resolution
No.
11.

Subject

Details

Governance The Executive Authority must hold
the then Accounting Ofﬁcer accountable for failure to timely submit annual ﬁnancial statements to
the Audit Committee.

Response by the
Resolved
Legislature
Yes/No
The delay in the ﬁnalisation Yes
of the annual ﬁnancial statements was a result of the difﬁculties experienced due to
the then limited understanding of the new SAP system.

12.

Payment
within 30
days

The Executive Authority take disciplinary steps against the then
Accounting Ofﬁcer and/or any
delegated ofﬁcial for contravening
Treasury Regulation 8.2.3.

The causes of the delays Yes
in processing payments are
institutional and an internal
control procedure manual
has been developed, which
regulates the performance
of monthly creditor reconciliation.

13.

Audit Committee

The Accounting Ofﬁcer must take
full responsibility for reporting
and/or submitting required documents or reports to Committees of
the Legislature, Audit Committee,
Board, Auditor General and Treasury and observe timelines;

The Accounting Ofﬁcer
takes full responsibility for
reporting and/or submitting
the required documents or
reports to Committees of
the Legislature, AC, LSB,
AG and Provincial Treasury
and observes timelines.

14.

Quality of
reports

The Accounting Ofﬁcer must ensure that the quarterly/monthly
reports are of the required quality,
content and abide to the timelines
set.

The Accounting Ofﬁcer en- Yes
sures that the quarterly/
monthly reports are of the
required quality, content and
abide to the timelines set.
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3.9 Prior modiﬁcations to audit reports
Nature of qualiﬁcation, disclaimer, Financial year in which it
adverse opinion and matters of
ﬁrst arose
non-compliance
Accruals

Progress made in clearing / resolving the matter

Financial year ending 31 The audit action plan based on the AG
March 2012
management report was developed to
address all audit ﬁndings. The action
plan was updated on a quarterly basis
after drafting quarterly ﬁnancial statements

Aggregation of immaterial uncorrect- Financial year ending 31 Internal audit reviews were performed
ed misstatements
March 2012
and the identiﬁed misstatements were
addressed.

Provision of supporting documents.

Financial year ending 31 A new ﬁling system was developed in
March 2012
order to ensure easy access to supporting documents.

3.10 Internal Control Unit
The Legislature does not have Internal Control Unit. The Executive Authority will consider whether to add this
Unit to the organisational structure of the Legislature as recommended by National Treasury, provided funding would be available.
In the meantime, the responsibility for the development and ensuring the implementation of the internal controls rests with the Secretariat. The Secretariat ensured that the internal control processes within the institution provided reasonable assurance that the operations were effective and efﬁcient. Furthermore the ﬁnancial
reporting was reliable and compliance with applicable laws and regulations was adhered to. Meetings of the
Secretariat were held whereby the ﬁve interrelated components of the internal control were discussed:
•

the control environment was assessed and recommendations made for improvement purposes;

•

the risk assessment workshop was conducted and a risk register compiled. The implementation of
mitigating controls was evaluated on an on-going basis;

•

control activities relating to policies and procedures were established to address risks and set objectives;

•

the information and communication was dealt with through communication of decisions of management and reporting to the Presiding Ofﬁcers, LSB and AC meetings; and

•

monitoring is an on-going process; performance information was monitored through quarterly reports
and validation of achievements through supporting documentation.
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The Risk Management and Internal Audit senior managers had been part of the Secretariat meetings as the
assurance providers within the institution.
3.11 Internal Audit and Audit Committee
The Internal Audit function has been established in line with FMMPLA, Act No.3 of 2010 (s 49), to perform
audits in accordance with the standards set by the Institute of Internal Auditors. The Internal Audit function
complied with the Act by ensuring that an operating procedure manual, a three year risk based audit and one
year operational plan are compiled. An Internal Audit charter was drafted, approved and implemented during
the year under review.
The internal audit function provides oversight in obtaining reasonable assurance regarding management’s
assertions that control objectives are met to achieve effectiveness and efﬁciency of operations, reliability of
ﬁnancial information, safeguarding of assets, information systems environment and compliance with laws
and regulations.
The Internal Audit Section discussed with management and issued the following internal audit reports during
the year under review:
•

quarterly and annual ﬁnancial statements review;

•

audit of quarterly performance information;

•

internal controls on ﬁnancial information;

•

supply chain management which included procurement, inventory and assets management;

•

parliamentary operations audit which included committees, parliamentary proceedings, public participation and petition, legal services and research;

•

Ofﬁce of the Speaker audit which includes the treasury function;

•

corporate services division which includes human capital management, information technology, communications and institutional support;

•

compliance with the applicable legislations;

•

payroll audit, and

•

follow - up on the management letter from the AG.

The Audit Committee was appointed by the Executive Authority as stipulated in FMMPLA 3 of 2010 (s 46).
An Audit Committee charter was compiled, approved and implemented as it guides the approach for Internal
Auditors, operating procedures and determines the rules that govern the relationship with internal auditors
and the Accounting Ofﬁcer. The table below indicates useful information on the Audit Committee Members.
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Table 3.1: Useful information on the Audit Committee Members

Name

Qualiﬁcations and
Membership

Internal or
external
member

Internal
position
in the
Legislature

Date
appointed

Date
Resigned

No. of
Meetings
attended

Ms H Thrush

CA(SA), RAA, B Compt
– (Hons)

External

n/a

01/10/2011

n/a

6 of 6

Ms G Deiner

Bachelor of Arts (BA)

External

n/a

01/10/2011

n/a

6 of 6

External

n/a

01/10/2011

n/a

6 of 6

Bachelor of Accounting
Sciences – (B.Compt)
Higher Education
Diploma - Post Graduate
(HED-PG)

Professional Accountant
(SA) registered with
SAIPA
Member of Institute of
Directors
Mr A Keyser

Matric
Building Effective Audit
Committees
Corporate Governance &
Board Effectiveness
Member of Institute of
Directors
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Name

Qualiﬁcations and
Membership

Internal or
external
member

Ms A Badimo

B.Sc - Computer
Science

External

Internal,
position
in the
Legislature
n/a

Date
appointed

Date
Resigned

No. of
Meetings
attended

01/10/2011

n/a

6 of 6

B.Sc (Hons) - Computer
Science
M.Sc - Applied Science
MBA (Wales)
Member of Institute of
Directors
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AUDIT COMMITTEE REPORT

3.12 Audit Committee Report
We are pleased to present our report for the ﬁnancial year ended 31 March 2013.
Audit Committee Responsibility
The Audit Committee reports that it has provided opportunity to the institution to provide documentation in
order that it complies with its responsibilities arising from Financial Management of the Mpumalanga Provincial Legislature (FMMPLA) Act No.3 of 2010 (s 49). The Audit Committee also reports that it has adopted
appropriate formal terms of reference as its Audit Committee Charter, has regulated its affairs in compliance
with this charter and has discharged all its responsibilities as contained therein, in addition,
•

We have reviewed the 2013 annual report and the annual ﬁnancial statements included therein as
audited and reported on by the AGSA,

•

We evaluated the included 2013 ﬁnancial statements and annual report of the Legislature for reasonability, completeness and accuracy and recommend these for approval by the Accounting Ofﬁcer,

•

We have reviewed changes in accounting policies and practices and continue to do this as a part of
an ongoing improvement process,

•

We have not had sight of some ﬁnal internal audit reports.

The Effectiveness of Internal Control
Our review of the ﬁndings of the Internal Audit work, which was based on the risk assessments conducted in
the public entity revealed certain weaknesses, which were then raised with the institution.
Fifteen internal audit reports, including four ad hoc reports, were completed and submitted to the audit committee during the year under review; two ad hoc reports have been completed, but have not been submitted
to the audit committee. Two ad hoc and three planned reports are awaiting inputs from management. One
planned report had not been ﬁnalised by the end of the year. Details of the audits undertaken are included in
the Governance section of the Annual Report.
Areas of concern have been identiﬁed and procedures have been proposed by management in terms of
which these will be addressed on an ongoing basis.
The internal audit reports reviewed by the Audit Committee indicated that management did not implement
some internal control systems hence the Audit Committee assessment that internal controls are only partially
effective. Regular reports have been submitted by the Audit Committee for consideration by the Legislature
Services Board.
In-Year Management and Monthly/Quarterly Report
Management submitted quarterly reports on performance information and ﬁnancial information to the Executive Authority. The Committee has discharged its responsibilities in respect of these.
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The Audit Committee has reviewed and discussed the audited annual ﬁnancial statements that are included
in the annual report, with the Auditor-General and the Accounting Ofﬁcer; in addition the committee has reviewed the following;
•
•
•
•
•

The Auditor-General’s management report and management’s response thereto
Changes in accounting policies and practices
The Legislatures compliance with legal and regulatory provisions
Information on predetermined objectives as included in the annual report
All signiﬁcant adjustments resulting from the audit

The committee reports that the quality and timeliness of the ﬁnancial information availed to the Audit Committee for oversight purposes during the year in the form of expenditure reports and interim ﬁnancial statements
was adequate for the Audit Committees purposes. However concerns that were raised in respect of these
annual ﬁnancial statements were not addressed by the time that the ﬁnancial statements were submitted to
the AGSA for audit. This is clear from the nature of the issues that were raised in the management letter, and
from the nature and degree of the changes that were made to the ﬁnancial statements as a result of misstatements that were corrected during the process of the audit. Some of these issues had been identiﬁed by the
Audit Committee members from their review of the interim ﬁnancial information, and by Internal Audit during
the performance of its functions.

Auditor’s Report
We have reviewed the institution’s implementation plan for audit issues raised in the prior year and we are not
satisﬁed that all the matters have been adequately resolved.
The Audit Committee has had concerns regarding application of internal controls, accuracy of ﬁnancial reporting, and rigour of governance. Management has addressed some of these concerns, but the Committee
remains of the view that improvements can still be made.
The Audit Committee concurs and accepts the conclusions of the external auditor on the annual ﬁnancial
statements and is of the opinion that the audited annual ﬁnancial statements be accepted and read together
with the report of the auditor.

_________________
Helen Thrush
Chairperson
Mpumalanga Provincial Legislature Audit Committee
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Ms.
C

The Audit Committee
Members

Ms. Helen Thrush
Chairperson

Mr. August C Keyser Ms. Anna MM Badimo
Member
Member
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Part Four:

HUMAN RESOURCE
MANAGEMENT
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HUMAN RESOURCE MANAGEMENT

TABLE 4.1.1 – Personnel expenditure by programme, 2012/13

Programme

Total
Expenditure

Personnel
Expenditure

Training
Expenditure

Personnel
Expenditure

(R000)

(R000)

(R000)

As a % of
total expenditure

Average
personal
cost per
employee
(R000)

Statutory

20,991

20,991

0

100

1,105

Leadership & Governance

41,167

5,608

275

13.6

509

Parliamentary Committees

8,464

0

0

0

0

Strategic

8,633

4,065

82

47.1

452

Parliamentary Operations

69,877

28,660

641

41

409

Financial Governance

17,027

10,088

174

65.7

531

Corporate

64,889

18,635

412

28.9

414

231,048

88,047

1,584

38.1

489

Management

Services

Total
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HUMAN RESOURCE MANAGEMENT

TABLE 4.1.2 – Personnel costs by salary level, 2012/13

Salary Band

Personnel
Expenditure
(R000)

% of total personnel cost

No. of employees

Average
personnel cost
per employee
(R000)

Lower Skilled P15-16

1,383

1.6

8

173

Skilled P13 -14

6,049

6.9

31

195

Highly skilled production
P10-P12

15,923

18.1

45

354

Highly skilled supervision P6 – 9

27,780

31.5

57

505

Senior and Top management P3 - 5

15,921

18

18

995

Statutary

20,991

24

19

1,105

Contract P15 - 16

0

0

0

0

Contract P13 - 14

0

0

0

0

Contract P10 - 12

0

0

0

0

Contract P6 – 9

0

0

0

0

Contract P5 - 3

0

0

0

0

Periodical Remuneration

0

0

0

0

Abnormal Appointment

0

0

0

0

88,047

100

180

489

Total
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HUMAN RESOURCE MANAGEMENT

TABLE 4.1.3 – Salaries, Overtime, Home Owners Allowance and Medical Assistance by programme

Programme

Salaries
Salaries
as a % of
personnel
cost

Amount
(R’000)
Statutory

Home Owners Allowance

Overtime
Amount
(R’000)

Overtime
as a % of
personnel
cost

Amount
(R’000)

Medical Assistance

HOA as
a % of
personnel cost

Amount
(R’000)

Medical
Assistance
as a % of
personnel
cost

20,991

100

0

0

0

0

375

2.2

1,454

26

26

0.01

78

0.2

230

4

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

3,658

89.9

4

0.01

78

1.9

144

3.5

Programme 4
Parliamentary
Operations

18,658

65

452

0.1

1,122

1418

4.9

Programme 5
Financial Governance

5,927

58.7

673

0.7

333

3.3

345

3.4

Corporate Services

14 251

76.5

572

3.1

682

3.6

894

4.8

Total

64, 939

73.8

1,727

1.9

2,293

2.6

3,406

3.9

Programme 1
Leadership &
Governance
Programme 2
Parliamentary
Committees
Programme 3
Strategic Management

3.9

Programme 6
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HUMAN RESOURCE MANAGEMENT

TABLE 4.1.4 – Salaries, Overtime, Home Owners Allowance and Medical Assistance by salary levels

Salary
Levels

Salaries

Amount
(R’000)

Home Owners
Allowance

Overtime

Salaries
as a % of
personnel
cost

Amount
(R’000)

Overtime
as a % of
personnel
cost

Medical Assistance

Amount
(R’000)

HOA as
a % of
personnel
cost

Amount
(R’000)

Medical
Assistance
as a % of
personnel
cost

P15- P16

808

58.4

58

5.1

157

13.8

109

7.8

P10 - P14

13,380

45.2

260

5.0

534

10.3

1 567

25.9

P8 – P9

8,212

51.5

863

3.5

921

3.7

566

3.5

P6 – P7

11,678

42

546

2.6

681

3.3

470

1.6

P3 - P5

9,870

62

0

0

0

0

319

2

Statutory

20,991

100

0

0

0

0

375

1.7

Total

64,939

73.8

1,727

1.9

2,293

2.6

3,406

3.9
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HUMAN RESOURCE MANAGEMENT

TABLE 4.2.1 – Employment and vacancies by programme

Number of
posts

Programme

Number of posts
ﬁlled

Number of
posts ﬁlled
additional to the
establishment

Vacancy Rate
%

41

30

27.8

0

0

0

0

0

Programme 3 Strategic Management

12

11

8

0

Programme 4 Parliamentary
Operations

81

73

10

0

Programme 5 Financial Governance

32

20

38

0

Programme 6

68

46

32.4

0

234

180

23

0

Programme 1 Leadership & Governance
Programme 2 Parliamentary
Committees

Corporate Services
Total
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HUMAN RESOURCE MANAGEMENT

TABLE 4.2.2 – Employment and vacancies by salary levels

Salary band

Number of
posts

Number of posts ﬁlled
additional to the
establishment

Vacancy Rate

Number of posts
ﬁlled

%

8

8

0

0

103

78

24

0

46

29

36.95

0

Highly skilled
supervision
(P6-P7)

36

27

35

0

Senior management

21

18

14

0

1

1

0

0

19

19

0

0

234

180

23

0

Lower skilled
(P15-P16)
Skilled
(P10-P14)
Highly skilled
production
(P8-P9)

(P3-5)
Contract Permanent
Members
Total
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HUMAN RESOURCE MANAGEMENT

TABLE 4.2.3 – Employment and vacancies by critical occupation

Number of
posts

Critical occupations
Administrative Related

Number of posts
ﬁlled

Number of posts
ﬁlled additional to the
establishment

Vacancy Rate

55

45

18

0

Cleaners in ofﬁces workshops
hospitals

6

6

0

0

Communications and information related

15

7

53.3

0

6

4

33.3

0

Financial clerks
Secretary to the Legislature

1

0

100

0

Human resources clerks

2

2

0

0

Human resources related

9

4

55.5

0

Librarians and related clerks

2

2

0

0

Light vehicle drivers

4

4

0

0

Messengers porters and delivers

2

2

0

0

Other administrative (Managers)

36

21

25

0

Other administrative policy and
related ofﬁcers

13

6

53.8

0

Other occupations

19

19

0

0

Secretaries and other keyboard
operating clerks

36

34

5.5

0

Senior managers

21

18

14

0

234

180

23

0

Total

3.3.1 – Job Evaluation by salary band
Two positions were evaluated and remained on the same level.
3.3.2 – Proﬁle of employees whose salary positions were upgraded due to their posts being upgraded
None
3.3.3 – Employees whose salary levels higher than those determined by job evaluation by occupation
None
3.3.4 – Proﬁle of employees whose salary level higher than those determined by job evaluation
None
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HUMAN RESOURCE MANAGEMENT

TABLE 4.4.1 – Annual turnover rates by salary level

Salary Level
Unskilled (P15-P16)

Number of
employees per
band as on
1 April 2012

Appointments and
transfers into the
legislature

Terminations and
transfers out of the
legislature

Turnover rate

8

0

0

0

Skilled (P10-P14)

76

16

0

0

Highly skilled
production(P8-P9))

30

8

3

10

Highly skilled
supervision(P6-P7)

25

7

2

8

Senior Management
(P3-P5)

15

3

3

20

Members

19

5

5

26.3

154

38

13

8.4

Total

TABLE 4.4.2 – Annual turnover rates by critical occupation

Occupation:

Administrative
Related

Number of employees
per occupation as on
1 April 2012

Turnover rate

Terminations
and transfers
out of the
legislature

Appointments and
transfers into the
legislature

%

43

6

0

0

Cleaners in ofﬁces
workshops hospitals

6

0

0

0

Client inform clerks
(switchboard
operator)

2

2

0

0

Communications and
information related

7

0

0

0

Financial clerks

4

2

1

25

Secretary to the
Legislature

0

0

0

0

Annual Report 2012/2013
Inside Annual Report.indd 135

135

2013/08/25 9:20 AM

HUMAN RESOURCE MANAGEMENT

TABLE 4.4.2 – Annual turnover rates by critical occupation continued

Occupation:

Number of employees
per occupation as on
1 April 2012

Turnover rate

Terminations
and transfers
out of the
legislature

Appointments and
transfers into the
legislature

%

Human resources
clerks

2

2

0

0

Human resources
related

4

2

0

0

Librarians and related
clerks

2

0

0

0

Light vehicle drivers

4

0

0

0

Messengers porters
and delivers

2

0

0

0

Other administrative
(Managers)

25

5

2

8

Other administrative
policy and related
ofﬁcers

6

1

1

16.6

Other occupations

19

5

5

0

Secretaries and other
keyboard operating
clerks

32

6

1

3.1

Senior managers

15

1

3

20

154

32

13

8.4

Total
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HUMAN RESOURCE MANAGEMENT

Table 4.4.3 – Reasons why personnel are leaving the Legislature
Termination Type

Number

% of total

Death

0

0

Resignation

7

53.8

Expiry of contract

1

7.7

Dismissal – operational changes

0

0

Dismissal – misconduct

0

0

Dismissal – inefﬁciency

0

0

Discharged due to ill-health

0

0

Retirement

0

0

Transfers to Public Service Departments / Parliament

5

38.5

13

100

Total
Total number of personnel who left as a % of the total
employment

7.2
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HUMAN RESOURCE MANAGEMENT

Table 4.4.4 – Promotions by critical occupation

Employees as
at 1 April 2012

Occupation

Salary level
promotions as a
% of employees
by occupation

Promotions to
another salary
level

Progressions
to another
notch within a
salary level

Notch
progressions
as a % of
employees by
occupation

Unskilled
(P15-P16)

6

0

0

0

0

Skilled
(P10-P14)

43

3

3.9

0

0

Highly skilled
production

47

1

3.3

0

0

21

1

4

0

0

Senior
Management
(P3-P5)

18

0

0

0

0

Members

19

3

15.8

0

0

154

8

4.6

0

0

(P8-P9)
Highly skilled
supervision
(P6-P7)

Total

138
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Table 4.4.5 – Promotions by salary level

Salary Band
Unskilled
(P15-P16)

Employees
1 April 2012

Promotions to
another salary
level

Salary Levels
promotions as a
% of employees
by salary level

Progressions to
another notch
within a salary
level

Notch progressions as a % of
employees by
salary band

6

0

0

0

0

Skilled (P10-P14)

43

3

6.9

0

0

Highly skilled
production(P8-P9)

47

1

2.1

0

0

Highly skilled
supervision(P6-P7)

21

1

4.7

0

0

Senior
Management
(P3-P5)

18

3

16.6

0

0

Members

19

0

0

0

0

154

8

5.1

0

0

Total
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4.5 Employment Equity

4.5.1 – Total number of employees (including employees with disabilities) in each of the following
occupational categories

Occupational
categories

Male
African

Coloured

Female
Indian

White

African

Coloured

Total

Indian

White

Senior ofﬁcials
and managers

39

1

0

2

24

0

0

0

66

Professionals

13

0

0

1

17

0

1

2

34

3

0

0

0

2

0

0

0

5

22

0

0

0

42

1

0

0

65

2

0

0

0

8

0

0

0

10

Total

79

1

0

3

93

1

1

2

180

Employees with
disabilities

2

1

0

0

Technicians and
associate professionals
Clerks
Elementary
occupations

140
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4.5.2 – Total number of employees (including employees with disabilities) in each of the following
occupational Levels as on 31 March 2013
Occupational
Levels
Top
Management

Male
African

Coloured

Female
Indian

White

African

Coloured

Indian

White

Total

2

0

0

0

1

0

0

0

3

18

1

0

2

13

0

0

0

34

17

0

0

0

10

0

0

0

27

14

0

0

1

16

0

0

1

30

28

0

0

0

45

1

1

1

78

0

0

0

0

8

0

0

0

8

79

1

0

3

93

1

1

2

180

(P3-P4)
Senior
Management
(P5)
Professionally
qualiﬁed and
experienced
specialists and
mid-management
(P6-P7)
Skilled
technical and
academically qualiﬁed
workers, junior
management,
supervisors,
foreman and
superintendents
(P8-P9)
Semi-skilled and
discretionary decision
making
(P10-P14)
Unskilled
and deﬁned
decision making
(P15-P16)
Total
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4.5.3 – Recruitment

Occupational Levels

Male
African

Coloured

Female
Indian

White

African Coloured Indian

White

Total

Top Management
(P3-P4)

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

Senior Management
(P5 )

1

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

1

Professionally qualiﬁed and experienced
specialists and
mid-management
(P6-P7)

3

0

0

0

1

0

0

0

4

Skilled technical and
academically qualiﬁed workers, junior
management,
supervisors, foreman
and superintendents
(P8-P9)

5

0

0

0

4

0

0

0

9

Semi-skilled and
discretionary decision
making

5

0

0

0

8

0

0

0

13

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

14

0

0

0

13

0

0

0

27

0

0

0

0

0

0

(P10-P14)
Unskilled and deﬁned
decision making
P15-P16)
Total
Employees with
disabilities

142
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4.5.4 – Promotions

Occupational
Levels

Male
African

Coloured

Female
Indian

White

African Coloured Indian

White

Total

Top Management
(P3-P4)

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

Senior Management
(P5)

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

Professionally
qualiﬁed and
experienced
specialists and
mid-management
(P6-P7)

0

0

0

0

1

0

0

0

1

Skilled technical
and academically
qualiﬁed
workers, junior
management,
supervisors, foreman
and superintendents
(P8-P9)

1

0

0

0

3

0

0

0

4

Semi-skilled and
discretionary
decision making
(P10-P14)

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

Unskilled and
deﬁned decision
making (P15-P16)

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

Total

1

0

0

0

4

0

0

0

5

Employees with
disabilities

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0
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4.5.5 – Terminations

Occupational
Levels

Male
African

Coloured

Female
Indian

White

African

Coloured

Indian

White

Total

Top Management
(P3-P4)

1

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

1

Senior
Management (P5)

0

0

0

0

1

0

0

0

1

Professionally
qualiﬁed and
experienced
specialists and
mid-management
(P6-P7)

2

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

2

Skilled
technical and
academically
qualiﬁed
workers, junior
management,
supervisors,
foreman and
superintendents
(P8-P9)

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

Semi-skilled and
discretionary
decision making
(P10-P14)

1

0

0

0

2

0

0

0

3

Unskilled and
deﬁned decision
making (P15-P16)

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

Total

4

0

0

0

3

0

0

0

7

Employees with
disabilities

144
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4.5.6 – Disciplinary action

Male
African

Coloured

Indian

0

0

0

Disciplinary
action

Female
White

African

Coloured

1

0

0

Indian

White
0

Total
0

1

4.5.7 – Skills development

Occupational
categories

Male
African

Coloured

Female
Indian

White

African

Coloured

Indian

White

Total

Senior
ofﬁcials and
managers

52

2

0

1

31

0

0

0

86

Professionals

27

0

0

0

58

0

1

3

89

Technicians
and associate
professionals

11

0

0

0

42

0

0

0

53

Clerks

0

0

0

0

1

0

0

0

1

Elementary
occupations

0

0

0

0

3

0

0

0

3

90

2

0

1

135

0

1

3

232

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

Total
Employees
with disabilities
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4.6 – Performance Rewards
Table 4.6.1 Performance Rewards by race, gender and disability

Beneﬁciary Proﬁle
Number of beneﬁciaries

Total number of employees in
group

% of total within group

African, Female

30

92

33

African, Male

20

80

25

Indian Female

1

1

100

Coloured Female

0

1

0

Coloured Male

0

1

0

White Female

2

2

100

White Male

1

3

33.3

Total, Blacks, Female

30

92

33

Total Blacks, Male

20

80

25

Total White Female

2

2

100

Total Indian Female

1

1

100

Total Coloured Female

0

1

0

Total Coloured Male

0

1

0

Total White Male

1

3

33.3

Employees with a disability

0

0

0

54

180

31.2

Total

146
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TABLE 4.6.2 – Performance Rewards by salary Levels for personnel below Senior Management

Salary Levels

Beneﬁciary Proﬁle
Number of
beneﬁciaries

Number of
employees

Cost

% of total within
salary Levels

Total Cost Average
(R’000)
cost per
employee

Total cost as a % of
the total personnel
expenditure

(R’000)
Unskilled
(P15-P16)

6

8

75

35

6

2.5

Semi Skilled
(P10-P14)

31

76

40.8

350

11

5.7

Skilled
production
(P8-P9)

12

30

40

261

22

0.1

Highly skilled
supervision
(P6-P7)

3

25

12

81

27

0.2

Senior
Management
(P5)

2

14

14.2

87

44

0.2

Top
Management
(P3-P4)

0

1

0

0

0

0

54

154

35

914

16.92

1

Total
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Table 4.6.3– Performance Rewards by critical occupations

Critical Occupations

Beneﬁciary Proﬁle
Number of
beneﬁciaries

Administrative Related

Number of
employees

Cost

% of total within
occupation

Total Cost
(R’000)

Average cost per
employee
(R’000)

14

44

32

641

46

General Assistants

5

6

83.3

12

2

Client inform clerks
(switchboard operator)

0

0

0

0

0

Communications and
information related

4

7

57.1

33

8

Financial clerks

2

4

50

10

5

Secretary to the Legislature

0

0

0

0

0

Human resources clerks

2

2

100

0

0

Human resources
related

1

2

50

54

54

Librarians and related
clerks

0

2

0

13

0

Light vehicle drivers

1

3

33.3

0

0

Messengers porters and
delivers

1

2

50

0

0

Other administrative

4

26

8

88

22

Other administrative
policy and related ofﬁcers

4

9

44

36

9

Secretaries and other
keyboard operating
clerks

14

36

38.8

193

14

2

37

5

0

0

54

180

31

108

2

Senior managers
Total

148
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TABLE 4.6.4 – Performance related rewards (cash bonus), by salary level, for Senior Management

Salary Level

Beneﬁciary Proﬁle
Number of
beneﬁciaries

Number of employees

% of total within level

P3-P5

2

15

13

P6-P7

3

25

12

Total

5

40

13

4.7 Foreign Workers
4.7.1 – Foreign Workers by salary band
None
4.7.2 – Foreign Worker by major occupation
None
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4.8 Leave utilization

TABLE 4.8.1 – Sick leave

Salary Band

Total days

% days with
medical certiﬁcation

Number of Employees using
sick leave

% of total employees
using sick leave

Average days per
employee

Skilled
(P11-P16)

490

0

55

31.6

11

Highly skilled
production
(P8-P10)

557

0

63

36.2

11

Highly skilled
supervision
(P6-P7)

149

0

28

16

19

Senior
management
(P3-P5)

85

0

18

10.3

21

1,281

0

164

94.2

13

Total

150
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4.8.2 – Disability leave (temporary and permanent)
None
TABLE 4.8.3 – Annual Leave

Salary Levels

Total days taken

Average per employee

Skilled ((P11-P16))

814

14.53

Highly skilled production (P8-P10)

789

12.73

Highly skilled supervision P6-P7)

291

5.70

Senior management (P3-P5)

244

13.58

2,138

12.28

Total

4.8.4 – Capped leave
No employee utilised capped leave during the year under review
TABLE 4.8.5 – Leave pay-outs
REASON

Total Amount

Number of Employees

(R’000)

Average payment per
employee
(R’000)

Leave payout for 2012/13 due to nonutilisation of leave for the previous
cycle

0

0

0

Capped leave payouts on termination
of service for 2012/13

0

0

0

Current leave payout on termination of
service for 2012/13

57

3

19

Total

57

3

19
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4.9 HIV/AIDS & Health Promotion Programmes

TABLE 4.9.1 – Steps taken to reduce the risk of occupational exposure
Units/categories of employees identiﬁed to be at high risk
of contracting HIV & related diseases (if any)

None

Key steps taken to reduce the risk

Not Applicable

TABLE 4.9.2 – Details of Health Promotion and HIV and AIDS Programmes (tick the applicable boxes
and provide the required information)

Question

Yes

1. Has the legislature designated a Senior Manager
to implement health promotion and HIV and Aids programmes? If so, provide her/his name and position.

√

4. Has the legislature established a wellness
committee(s)? If so, please provide the names of the
members of the committee and the stakeholder(s)
that they represent.

Details, if yes
Senior Manager :HCM
Ms Claudia Qwabe

2. Does the legislature have a dedicated unit or has
it designated speciﬁc staff members to promote
the health and well-being of your employees? If so,
indicate the number of employees who are involved
in this task and the annual budget that is available
for this purpose.
3. Has the legislature introduced an Employee Assistance or Health Promotion Programme for your
employees? If so, indicate the key elements/services
of this Programme.

No

√

One employee is dedicated,
budget
R160 000

√

Education
Counselling
Professional referrals

√

NC Qwabe – Senior Management
Z Mthombothi –Senior Management
JB Silinda – Senior Management
S Nyalunga - Labour
Cynthia Mndebele – Members
Interest
P Kola – Administrators
SR Ntsele – Junior Ofﬁcials
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Question
5. Has the legislature reviewed its employment
policies and practices to ensure that these do not unfairly discriminate against employees on the basis of
their HIV status? If so, list the employment policies/
practices so reviewed.

Yes
√

Details, if yes
Draft EAP (Employee Assistance
Program) Policy

√

6. Has the legislature introduced measures to protect
HIV-positive employees or those perceived to be
HIV-positive from discrimination? If so, list the key
elements of these measures.
7. Does the legislature encourage its employees to
undergo Voluntary Counselling and Testing? If so, list
the results that you have you achieved.

No

The measures are stipulated on
the HIV/AIDS draft policy

√

Employees attended a session of
VCT
Employees discuss HIV/AIDS matters with ease
Employees know their status

8. Has the legislature developed measures/indicators to monitor & evaluate the impact of its health
promotion programme? If so, list these measures/
indicators.

√

4.10 Labour Relations

TABLE 4.10.1– Collective agreements

Subject Matter
Salary Agreement

Date
17 August 2012

Annual Report 2012/2013
Inside Annual Report.indd 153

153

2013/08/25 9:21 AM

HUMAN RESOURCE MANAGEMENT

TABLE 4.10.2 – Misconduct and disciplinary hearings ﬁnalised

Outcomes of disciplinary hearings

Number

% of total

Suspended with pay

1

100

Total

1

100

Disciplinary hearings – 2012/13

TABLE 4.10.3 – Types of misconduct addressed at disciplinary hearings

Type of misconduct

Number

% of total

Performance-related

1

Dishonesty

0

100
0

Total

100
1

TABLE 4.10.4 – Grievances
Number

% of Total

Number of grievances resolved

2

100

Number of grievances not resolved

0

0

Total number of grievances lodged

2

100

TABLE 4.10.5 – Disputes lodged
Number

% of Total

Number of disputes upheld

0

0

Number of disputes dismissed

1

100

Number of disputes settled (agreement by both parties)

0

0

Total number of disputes lodged

1

100
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4.10.6 – Strike actions
None
TABLE 4.10.7– Precautionary suspensions
4.11 Skills Development
Number of people suspended
Number of people whose suspension exceeded 30 days
Average number of days suspended
Cost (R’000) of suspension
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4.11.1 – Training needs identiﬁed

Occupation

Gender
Male

Employees
Identiﬁed for
Bursaries

Learnership

Skills
programme &
other courses

Other
forms of
training

Total

Female

Senior Ofﬁcials
and Managers

50

43

13

0

80

0

93

Professionals

27

70

24

0

73

0

97

Technicians
and associate
professionals

17

40

22

0

35

0

57

Clerks

0

3

0

0

3

0

3

Service and
sales Workers

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

Skills
Agriculture and
ﬁshery workers

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

Craft and
related trades
workers

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

Plant and
machine
operators &
assemblers

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

Elementary
occupation

0

5

0

0

5

0

5

94

161

59

0

196

0

255

TOTAL

156
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4.11.2 – Training provided 1 April 2012 to 31 March 2013

Occupation

Gender
Male

Employees
Learnership
with Bursaries

Skills
programme &
other courses

Other
forms of
training

Total

Female

Senior Ofﬁcials
and Managers

55

31

12

0

74

0

86

Professionals

27

62

22

0

67

0

89

Technicians
and associate
professionals

11

42

22

0

31

0

53

Clerks

0

1

0

0

1

0

1

Service and
sales Workers

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

Skills
Agriculture and
ﬁshery workers

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

Craft and
related trades
workers

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

Plant and
machine
operators &
assemblers

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

Elementary
occupation

0

3

0

0

3

0

3

93

139

56

0

176

0

232

TOTAL
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4.12 – Injury on duty
None
4.13 Utilisation of Consultants
None
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Accounting Ofﬁcer’s Statement of
Responsibility for Annual Financial
Statements
Accounting Ofﬁcer’s Statement of Responsibility for Annual Financial Statements

Section 55 (1) of FMMPLA requires the Accounting Ofﬁcer to prepare annual ﬁnancial statements for each
ﬁnancial year in accordance with standards of generally recognised accounting practice or in accordance
with standards prescribed by the Executive Authority for the purpose of maintaining consistency with other
organs of state.

Section 54 (1) of FMMPLA requires the Accounting Ofﬁcer to prepare an annual report for each ﬁnancial
year which should be based on the annual performance plan. The annual report must among other things:
•

provides a record of the activities of the Legislature during the ﬁnancial year to which the report
relates; and

•

promote accountability for decisions made during the year by the Legislature.

Furthermore, in terms of Section 54 (3) of FMMPLA, the annual report must amongst other things contain:
•

the annual ﬁnancial statements of the Legislature for the relevant ﬁnancial year as submitted to the
Auditor General;

•

any explanations that may be necessary to clarify the ﬁnancial statements;

•

the Auditor General’s audit report on those ﬁnancial statements;

•

particularities of any corrective action taken or to be taken in response to issues raised in the audit
report; and

•

the Audit Committee report.

In line with the above mentioned legislative requirements and as reﬂected in the details contained in this part
ﬁve of the annual report, the Accounting Ofﬁcer has performed his responsibilities for annual ﬁnancial statements.

________________________
JB Silinda
Acting Secretary to the Legislature
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Report of the Auditor-General

REPORT OF THE AUDITOR-GENERAL TO MPUMALANGA PROVINCIAL LEGISLATURE ON VOTE
NO. 2: MPUMALANGA PROVINCIAL LEGISLATURE
REPORT ON THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
Introduction

1.

I have audited the ﬁnancial statements of the Mpumalanga Provincial Legislature set out on pages 166 to
221, which comprise the appropriation statement, the statement of ﬁnancial position as at 31 March 2013,
the statement of ﬁnancial performance, statement of changes in net assets and the cash ﬂow statement
for the year then ended, and the notes, comprising a summary of signiﬁcant accounting policies and
other explanatory information.

Accounting ofﬁcer’s responsibility for the ﬁnancial statements
2. The accounting ofﬁcer is responsible for the preparation of these ﬁnancial statements in accordance with
the Departmental ﬁnancial reporting framework prescribed by the National Treasury (NT DFRF) and the
requirements of the Financial Management of Mpumalanga Provincial Legislature Act, 2010 (Act No. 03
of 2010) (FMMPLA) and the Division of Revenue Act of South Africa, 2012 (Act No. 5 of 2012) (DoRA)
and for such internal control as the accounting ofﬁcer determines is necessary to enable the preparation
of ﬁnancial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.
Auditor-General’s responsibility
3. My responsibility is to express an opinion on these ﬁnancial statements based on my audit. I conducted
my audit in accordance with the Public Audit Act of South Africa, 2004 (Act No. 25 of 2001) (PAA),
the General Notice issued in terms thereof and International Standards on Auditing. Those standards
require that I comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable
assurance about whether the ﬁnancial statements are free from material misstatement.
4.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures
in the ﬁnancial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgement, including the
assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the ﬁnancial statements, whether due to fraud or
error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor considers internal control relevant to the entity’s
preparation of the ﬁnancial statements in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the
circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the entity’s
internal control. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies used and
the reasonableness of accounting estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall
presentation of the ﬁnancial statements.

5.

I believe that the audit evidence I have obtained is sufﬁcient and appropriate to provide a basis for my
audit opinion.
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Opinion
6. In my opinion, the ﬁnancial statements present fairly, in all material respects, the ﬁnancial position of the
Mpumalanga Provincial Legislature as at 31 March 2013 and its ﬁnancial performance and cash ﬂows for
the year then ended in accordance with the NT DFRF and the requirements of the FMMPLA.
Emphasis of matters
7. I draw attention to the matters below. My opinion is not modiﬁed in respect of these matters.
Restatement of corresponding ﬁgures
8. As disclosed in note 28 to the ﬁnancial statements, the corresponding ﬁgures for 31 March 2012 have
been restated as a result of an error discovered during 2012 in the ﬁnancial statements of the Mpumalanga
Provincial Legislature at, and for the year ended, 31 March 2012.
Payables
9. Payables which exceed the payment term of 30 days as required section 32(2)(e) of FMMPLA amount
to R8 090 000. This amount, in turn, exceeds the voted funds to be surrendered of R1 283 000 as per
the statement of ﬁnancial performance by R6 807 000. The amount of R6 807 000 would therefore have
constituted unauthorised expenditure had the amounts due been paid in a timely manner.
Additional matters
10. I draw attention to the matters below. My opinion is not modiﬁed in respect of these matters.
Unaudited supplementary schedules
11. The supplementary information provided on pages 222 to 228 is not clearly differentiated from the audited
ﬁnancial statements. Management did not change the manner in which the unaudited supplementary
information is presented, as requested.
Financial reporting framework
12. The ﬁnancial reporting framework prescribed by the National Treasury and applied by the department
is a compliance framework. The wording of my opinion on a compliance framework should reﬂect that
the ﬁnancial statements have been prepared in accordance with this framework. Section 20(2)(a) of the
PAA, however, requires me to express an opinion on the fair presentation of the ﬁnancial statements.
The wording of my opinion therefore reﬂects this requirement.
REPORT ON OTHER LEGAL AND REGULATORY REQUIREMENTS
13. In accordance with the PAA and the General Notice issued in terms thereof, I report the following ﬁndings
relevant to performance against predetermined objectives, compliance with laws and regulations and
internal control, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion.
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Predetermined objectives
14. I performed procedures to obtain evidence about the usefulness and reliability of the information in the
annual performance report as set out on pages 18 to 107 of the annual report.
15. The reported performance against predetermined objectives was evaluated against the overall criteria
of usefulness and reliability. The usefulness of information in the annual performance report relates to
whether it is presented in accordance with the National Treasury annual reporting principles and whether
the reported performance is consistent with the planned objectives. The usefulness of information
further relates to whether indicators and targets are measurable (i.e. well deﬁned, veriﬁable, speciﬁc,
measurable and time bound) and relevant as required by the National Treasury Framework for managing
programme performance information (NTFMPPI).
16. The reliability of the information in respect of the selected programmes is assessed to determine whether
it adequately reﬂects the facts (i.e. whether it is valid, accurate and complete).
17. There were no material ﬁndings on the annual performance report concerning the usefulness and
reliability of the information.
Additional matter
18. Although no material ﬁndings concerning the usefulness and reliability of the performance information
were identiﬁed in the annual performance report, I draw attention to the following matter below.
Material adjustments to the annual performance report
19. Material misstatements in the annual performance report were identiﬁed during the audit, all of which
were corrected by management.
Compliance with laws and regulations
20. I performed procedures to obtain evidence that the entity has complied with applicable laws and
regulations regarding ﬁnancial matters, ﬁnancial management and other related matters. My ﬁndings on
material non-compliance with speciﬁc matters in key applicable laws and regulations as set out in the
General Notice issued in terms of the PAA are as follows:
Annual ﬁnancial statements, performance and annual reports
21. The ﬁnancial statements submitted for auditing were not prepared in accordance with the prescribed
ﬁnancial reporting framework as required by section 55(1) of the FMMPLA. Material misstatements of
current assets, liabilities, expenditure and disclosure items identiﬁed by the auditors in the submitted
ﬁnancial statements were subsequently corrected and the supporting records were provided subsequently,
resulting in the ﬁnancial statements receiving an unqualiﬁed audit opinion.
Budgets
22. The accounting ofﬁcer did not take effective and appropriate steps to prevent overspending of the
programme 5 and 6, as required by section 68(1)(a)(ii) of the FMMPLA.
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Expenditure management
23. The accounting ofﬁcer did not take effective steps to prevent unauthorised expenditure, as required by
section 6 of the FMMPLA.
Revenue management
24. The accounting ofﬁcer did not take effective and appropriate steps to collect all money due, as required
by section 31(3) of the FMMPLA.
25. The accounting ofﬁcer did not ensure that appropriate processes were developed and implemented
to provide for the identiﬁcation, collection and recording of information about revenue, as required by
section 31(1) of the FMMPLA.
Internal control
26. I considered internal control relevant to my audit of the ﬁnancial statements, annual performance report
and compliance with laws and regulations. The matters reported below under the fundamentals of internal
control are limited to the ﬁndings on compliance with laws and regulations included in this report.
Leadership
27. The accounting ofﬁcer does not adequately review the monthly reports and the ﬁnancial statements prior
to their submission for audit.
28. Key positions were vacant for a signiﬁcant period.
29. The Mpumalanga Provincial Legislature did not hold ﬁnancial and performance management staff
accountable for shortcomings identiﬁed during the internal and external audit processes.
30. A human resource plan based on the strategic plan of the Mpumalanga Provincial Legislature was not
in place.
31. Human resources could not be effectively managed due to a shortage of in-house skills in the administration
of the SAP application system.
Financial and performance management
32. The Mpumalanga Provincial Legislature’s record management did not ensure that information supporting
ﬁnancial and performance management was readily available.
33. Controls over daily and monthly processing and reconciling of transactions were not effective throughout
the period.
34. The ﬁnancial statements contained numerous misstatements, some of which were corrected. This was
mainly due to staff members not fully understanding the requirements of the applicable ﬁnancial reporting
framework.
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TOTAL

Subtotal
Statutory Appropriation
Current payment
Payment for ﬁnancial assets

6. Programme 6
Current payment
Payment for capital assets
Payment for ﬁnancial assets

5. Programme 5
Current payment
Payment for capital assets
Payment for ﬁnancial assets

4. Programme 4
Current payment
Payment for ﬁnancial assets

3. Programme 3
Current payment
Payment for ﬁnancial assets

2. Programme 2
Current payment

1. Programme 1
Current payment
Transfers and subsidies
Payment for ﬁnancial assets

APPROPRIATION STATEMENT

-

349

20,731
232,331

(349)

1,073
(1,227)
154
-

65,128
7,609
72,737
211,600

(220)
131
89
-

-

56,526
17,548
2,000
19,548

(180)
180

56,526
-

(73)
73
-

9,567
9,567

(445)
96
(349)

18,015
25,362
43, 377
-

R’000

R’000

9,845
9,845

Shifting of
Funds

-

-

-

(2,686)
(5,233)
(7,919)

(1,633)
(1,899)
(3,532)

13,625

13,625
-

(760)
(760)

(908)
(908)

(506)
(506)

R’000

Virement

232,331

20,731
349

211,251

63,515
1,149
154
64,818

15,695
232
89
16,016

70,151

69,971
180

8,734
73
8,807

8,937
8,937

17,064
25,362
96
42,522

R’000

Final
Appropriation

231,048

20,642
349

210,057

63,218
1,517
154
64,889

15,661
1,277
89
17,027

69,877

69,697
180

8,560
73
8,633

8,464
8,464

16,587
24,484
96
41,167

R’000

Actual
Expenditure

Appropriation per programme
2012/13

Adjusted
Appropriation

VOTE 2
APPROPRIATION STATEMENT
For the year ended 31 March 2013

MPUMALANGA PROVINCIAL LEGISLATURE

1,283

89
-

1,194

297
(368)
(71)

34
(1,045)
(1,011)

274

274
-

174
174

473
473

477
878
1,355

R’000

Variance

99.4%

99.6%
100%

99.4%

99.5%
132.0%
100.0%

99.8%
550.4%
100.0%

99.6%
100.0%

98.0%
100.0%

94.7%

97.2%
96,5%
100.0%

%

Expenditure
as % of
ﬁnal
appropriation

207,443

21,087

186,356

60,368
2,419
62,787

22,268
1,420
23,688

56,023

56,023
-

7,019
7,019

3,048
3,048

17,341
16,450
33,791

R’000

189 598

19,875

169,723

49,434
2,419
51, 853

20,563
1,285
21,848

54,036

54,036
-

6,581
6,581

2,969
2,969

15,093
17,343
32,436

R’000

Actual
Expenditure

2011/12

Final
Appropriation

Annual Report 2012/2013

Inside Annual Report.indd 167

167

2013/08/25 9:21 AM

232,331

-

Actual amounts per statement of ﬁnancial performance (total
expenditure)

Actual amounts per statement of ﬁnancial performance (total
revenue)

TOTAL (brought forward)
Reconciliation with statement of ﬁnancial performance
ADD
Legislature receipts

VOTE 2
APPROPRIATION STATEMENT
For the year ended 31 March 2013

MPUMALANGA PROVINCIAL LEGISLATURE

TOTAL

-

233,619

1,288

Final
Appropriation

232,331

231,048

Actual
Expenditure

2012/13

231,048

1,283

208,413

970

Final
Appropriation

207,443

189,598

Actual
Expenditure

2011/12

99.4%
189 598
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Payments for
ﬁnancial assets

Payments for capital
assets
Machinery and
equipment
Software and other
intangible assets

Non-proﬁt institutions

Transfers and
subsidies

Current payments
Compensation of
employees
Goods and services

592

(1,812)

7,109

-

716

2,500

-

7,872

98,645

25,362

(7,368)

Shifting of
Funds
R’000

98,715

Adjusted
Appropriation
R’000

VOTE 2
APPROPRIATION STATEMENT
For the year ended 31 March 2013

-

(5,233)

(1,899)

-

9,995

(2,863)

R’000

Virement

592

64

1,317

25,362

116,512

88,484

Final
Appropriation
R’000

2012/13

941

-

2,794

24,484

114,782

88,047

Actual
Expenditure
R’000

Appropriation per economic classiﬁcation

MPUMALANGA PROVINCIAL LEGISLATURE

(349)

64

(1,477)

878

1,730

437

R’000

Variance

159.0%

212.1%

96.5%

98.5%

99.5%

Expenditure
as % of ﬁnal
appropriation
%

-

208

3,631

16,450

105,634

60,433

Final
Appropriation
R’000

-

265

3,496

17,343

92,680

55,939

Actual
expenditure
R’000

2011/12
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Total

Current
payments
Members of
the Provincial
Legislature

Total

20,731

349

349

R’000

R’000

20,731

Shifting
of Funds

Adjusted
Appropriation

232,331

-

.

R’000

21,080

21,080

R’000

20,991

20,991

R’000

Actual
Expenditure

89

89

R’000

Variance

231,048

Statutory Appropriation

232,331

2012/13
Virement
Final
Appropriation

-

VOTE 2
APPROPRIATION STATEMENT
For the year ended 31 March 2013

MPUMALANGA PROVINCIAL LEGISLATURE

99.6%

99.6%

%

Expenditure
as % of ﬁnal
appropriation

1,283

186,356

169,723

21,087

21,087

R’000

19,875

19,875

R’000

2011/12
Final
Actual
Appropriation
expenditure

99.4%
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Total

Current payment

1.4 PARLIAMENTARY
ADVISORY SERVICE

Payment for ﬁnancial
assets

Transfers and subsidies

Current payment

1.3 MEMBERS’ AFFAIRS
AND POLITICAL PARTY
SUPPORT

Payment for ﬁnancial
assets

Current payment

1.2 TREASURY

Payment for ﬁnancial
assets

Current payment

1.1 SECRETARIAT
SERVICES

Detail per sub-programme

43,377

3,064

-

25,362

7,032

-

1,314

-

(349)

(277)

-

927

23

(970)

73

(125)

R’000

R’000

6,605

Shifting of
Funds

Adjusted
Appropriation

(506)

(506)

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

R’000

Virement

2012/13

42,522

2,281

25,362

7,959

23

344

73

6,480

R’000

Final
Appropriation

41,167

2,279

24,484

7,667

23

339

73

6,302

R’000

Actual
Expenditure

Detail per programme 1- LEADERSHIP AND GOVERNANCE

VOTE 2
APPROPRIATION STATEMENT
For the year ended 31 March 2013

MPUMALANGA PROVINCIAL LEGISLATURE

1,355

2

-

878

292

-

5

-

178

R’000

Variance

96.8%

99.9%

96.5%

96.3%

100.0%

98.5%

100.0%

97.3%

%

Expenditure
as % of
ﬁnal appropriation

33,791

2,052

-

16,450

7,816

-

1,260

-

6,213

R’000

32,436

1,938

-

17,343

5,824

-

1,261

-

6,070

R’000

Actual
expenditure

2011/12
Final
Appropriation
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Total

Payments
for ﬁnancial
assets

Non-proﬁt
institutions

Transfers and
subsidies

Goods and
services

Compensation
of employees

Current
payments

Program 1
Per Economic
classiﬁcation

43,377

-

(349)

96

-

1,171

10,037

25,362

(1,616)

R’000

R’000

7,978

Shifting of
Funds

Adjusted
Appropriation

VOTE 2
APPROPRIATION STATEMENT
For the year ended 31 March 2013

MPUMALANGA PROVINCIAL LEGISLATURE

(506)

-

(101)

(405)

R’000

42,522

96

25,362

11,107

5,957

R’000

Final
Appropriation

2012/13
Virement

41,167

445

24,484

10, 630

5,608

R’000

Actual
Expenditure

1,355

(349)

878

477

349

R’000

Variance

96.8%

463.5%

96.5%

95.7%

94.1%

%

Expenditure
as % of
ﬁnal appropriation

2011/12

33,791

16,450

10,560

6,781

R’000

Final
Appropriation

32,436

-

17,343

8,871

6,222

R’000

Actual
expenditure
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2.4

2.3

2.2

2.1

Total

Current payment

TRANSVERSAL
CLUSTER

Current payment

GOVERNANCE
CLUSTER

Current payment

ECONOMIC
CLUSTER

Current payment

SOCIAL CLUSTER

Detail per sub-programme

9,845

361

222

8,370

-

-

-

-

-

R’000

R’000

892

Shifting
of Funds

Adjusted
Appropriation

(908)

-

-

(908)

-

R’000

Virement

2012/13

8,937

361

222

7,462

892

R’000

Final
Appropriation

8,464

299

197

7,200

768

R’000

Actual
Expenditure

Detail per programme 2- PARLIAMENTARY COMMITTEES

VOTE 2
APPROPRIATION STATEMENT
For the year ended 31 March 2013

MPUMALANGA PROVINCIAL LEGISLATURE

473

62

25

262

124

R’000

Variance

94.7%

82.8%

88.7%

96.5%

86.1%

%

Expenditure
as % of ﬁnal
appropriation

3,048

555

206

1,421

866

R’000

Final
Appropriation

2,969

555

206

1,349

859

R’000

Actual
expenditure

2011/12
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9,845

9,845

Total

R’000

Adjusted
Appropriation

Current payments
Goods and services

classiﬁcation

Economic

Programme 2

-

-

R’000

Shifting of
Funds

VOTE 2
APPROPRIATION STATEMENT
For the year ended 31 March 2013

(908)

(908)

R’000

8,937

8,937

R’000

Final
Appropriation

2012/13
Virement

MPUMALANGA PROVINCIAL LEGISLATURE

8,464

8,464

R’000

Actual
Expenditure

473

473

R’000

Variance

94.7%

94.7%

%

Expenditure
as % of ﬁnal
appropriation

3,048

3,048

R’000

2,969

2,969

R’000

Actual
expenditure

2011/12
Final
Appropriation
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2,267
9,567

Total

-

3,582

-

-

222

16

(238)

57

(57)

R’000

R’000
3,718

Shifting of
Funds

Adjusted
Appropriation

Current payment

3.3 INTERNAL AUDIT

Payment for ﬁnancial
assets

Current payment

EVALUATION

MONITORING AND

3.2 PERFORMANCE,
PLANNING,

Payment for ﬁnancial
assets

3.1 MANAGEMENT
Current payment

Detail per sub-programme

(760)

-

-

(231)

-

(529)

R’000

Virement

2012/13

8,807

2,489

16

3,113

57

3,132

R’000

Final
Appropriation

8,633

2,488

16

3,099

57

2,973

R’000

Actual
Expenditure

Detail per programme 3- STRATEGIC MANAGEMENT

VOTE 2
APPROPRIATION STATEMENT
For the year ended 31 March 2013

MPUMALANGA PROVINCIAL LEGISLATURE

174

1

-

14

-

159

R’000

Variance

98.0%

100.0%

100.0%

99,6%

100.0%

94.9%

%

Expenditure
as % of ﬁnal
appropriation

7,019

616

-

2,516

-

3,887

R’000

6,581

615

-

2,338

-

3,628

R’000

Actual
expenditure

2011/12
Final
Appropriation
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Total

Payments for
ﬁnancial assets

Current payments
Compensation of
employees
Goods and services

Program 3
Per Economic
classiﬁcation

9,567

-

73

298

4,687
-

(371)

R’000

R’000

4,880

Shifting
of Funds

Adjusted
Appropriation

VOTE 2
APPROPRIATION STATEMENT
For the year ended 31 March 2013

(760)

-

(315)

(445)

R’000

8,807

73

4,670

4,064

R’000

2012/13
Virement
Final
Appropriation

MPUMALANGA PROVINCIAL LEGISLATURE

8,633

73

4,495

4,065

R’000

Actual
Expenditure

174

-

175

(1)

R’000

Variance

98.0%

100.0%

96.3%

100.0%

%

Expenditure
as % of ﬁnal
appropriation

7,019

-

2,517

4,502

R’000

6,581

-

2,357

4,224

R’000

2011/12
Final
Actual
Appropriation
expenditure
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-

29

-

7,709

Payment for
ﬁnancial assets

2,859
24

22,678
-

Current payment
Payment for
ﬁnancial assets
4.5 RESEARCH
Current payment

51

(315)

(1,915)
28

22

-

8,166

14,508
-

-

(358)

R’000

R’000

1,215

Shifting of
Funds

Adjusted
Appropriation

Payment for
ﬁnancial assets
4.4 PUBLIC
PARTICIPATION

4.3 PARLIAMENTARY
PROCEEDINGS
Current payment

SUPPORT
SERVICES
Current payment
Payment for
ﬁnancial assets

Payment for
ﬁnancial assets
4.2 COMMITTEES
AND NCOP

4.1 MANAGEMENT
Current payment

Detail per subprogramme

-

-

13,625
-

-

-

-

-

-

R’000

2012/13
Virement

29

7,709

39,162
24

51

7,851

12,593
28

22

857

R’000

Final
Appropriation

29

7,642

39,148
24

51

7,822

12,437
28

22

851

R’000

Actual
Expenditure

Detail per programme 4- PARLIAMENTARY OPERATIONS

VOTE 2
APPROPRIATION STATEMENT
For the year ended 31 March 2013

MPUMALANGA PROVINCIAL LEGISLATURE

-

67

14
-

-

29

156
-

-

6

R’000

Variance

100.0%

99.1%

100.0%
100.0%

100.0%

99.6%

98.8%
100.0%

100.0%

99.3%

%

Expenditure
as % of ﬁnal
appropriation

-

5,402

28,790
-

-

7,081

9,095
-

-

3,501

R’000

-

5,227

27,934
-

-

6,572

9,068
-

-

3,498

R’000

2011/12
Actual
Final
Appropriation expenditure
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Total

Payments for
ﬁnancial assets

Compensation of
employees
Goods and services

Current payments

Programme 4
Per Economic
classiﬁcation

Total

Current payment
Payment for
ﬁnancial assets

4.6 LEGALSERVICES

56,526

-

-

180

2,978

24,707

R’000

R’000
(3,158)

Shifting of
Funds

Adjusted
Appropriation

31,819

-

(451)
26

56,526

2,250
-

VOTE 2
APPROPRIATION STATEMENT
For the year ended 31 March 2013

13,625

-

13,625

-

13,625

-

R’000

2012/13
Virement

MPUMALANGA PROVINCIAL LEGISLATURE

70,151

180

41,310

28,661

R’000

Final
Appropriation

70,151

1,799
26

69,877

180

41,037

28,660

R’000

Actual
Expenditure

69,877

1,797
26

274

-

273

1

R’000

Variance

274

2
-

99.6%

100.0%

99,3%

100.0%

%

Expenditure
as % of ﬁnal
appropriation

99,6%

99.9%
100.0%

54,036

1,737
-

56,023

-

31,929

24,094

R’000

54,036

-

30,451

23,585

R’000

2011/12
Final
Actual
Appropriation
expenditure

56,023

2,154
-
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28

-

Total

19,548

-

-

(104)
75

5,766
2,000

785

14

-

Current payment

(263)
56

9,282
-

Current payment
Payment for
capital assets
Payment for
ﬁnancial assets
5.3 SUPPLY CHAIN
MANAGEMENT
Current payment
Payment for
capital assets
Payment for
ﬁnancial assets
5.4 RISK
MANAGEMENT

47

147

1,715
-

R’000

R’000

Payment for
ﬁnancial assets
5.2 FINANCIAL
MANAGEMENT

5.1 MANAGEMENT
Current payment

Detail per subprogramme

(3,532)

(82)

-

(736)
(1,899)

-

(815)
-

-

-

R’000

16,016

703

28

4,926
176

14

8,204
56

47

1,862

R’000

17,027

679

28

4,949
1,277

14

8,181

47

1,852

R’000

Detail per programme 5- FINANCIAL GOVERNANCE
2012/13
Adjusted
Shifting Virement
Final
Actual
Appropriation of Funds
Appropriation Expenditure

VOTE 2
APPROPRIATION STATEMENT
For the year ended 31 March 2013

MPUMALANGA PROVINCIAL LEGISLATURE

(1.011)

24

-

(23)
(1,101)

-

23
56

-

10

R’000

Variance

106.3%

96.6%

100.0%

100.5%
725.6%

100.0%

99.7%

100.0%

99.5%

%

Expenditure
as % of ﬁnal
appropriation

23,688

-

-

10,124
1,420

-

10,666
-

-

1,478

R’000

21,848

-

-

10,093
1,285

-

9,030
-

-

1,440

R’000

2011/12
Final
Actual
Appropriation
expenditure

Annual Report 2012/2013

Inside Annual Report.indd 179

179

2013/08/25 9:22 AM

Total

Payments for
capital assets
Buildings and other
ﬁxed structures
Machinery and
equipment
Software and other
intangible assets
Payments for
ﬁnancial assets

Current payments
Compensation of
employees
Goods and services

Programme 5
Per Economic
classiﬁcation

89

-

-

56

-

19,548

75

422

5,738

2,000

(642)

11,810

-

R’000

R’000

-

Shifting of
Funds

Adjusted
Appropriation

VOTE 2
APPROPRIATION STATEMENT
For the year ended 31 March 2013

(3,532)

-

-

(1,899)

-

(553)

(1,080)

R’000

16,016

89

56

176

-

5,607

10,088

R’000

2012/13
Virement
Final
Appropriation

MPUMALANGA PROVINCIAL LEGISLATURE

17,027

89

-

1,277

-

5,573

10,088

R’000

Actual
Expenditure

(1.011)

-

56

(1,101)

-

34

-

R’000

Variance

106.3%

100.0%

725.6%

-

99.4%

100.0%

%

Expenditure
as % of ﬁnal
appropriation

23,688

-

208

1,212

-

14,105

8,163

R’000

21,848

-

265

1,077

-

13,430

7,076

R’000

2011/12
Actual
Final
Appropriation expenditure
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Total

Payments for
capital assets
Machinery and
equipment
Software
and other
intangible
assets
Payments
for ﬁnancial
assets

Current
payments
Compensation
of employees
Goods and
services

Programme 6
Per Economic
classiﬁcation

-

154

-

72,737

(1,868)

3,003

43,631

7,109

(1,930)

21,497

641

R’000

R’000

500

Shifting of
Funds

Adjusted
Appropriation

VOTE 2
APPROPRIATION STATEMENT
For the year ended 31 March 2013

(7,919)

-

(5,233)

-

(1,753)

(933)

R’000

64,818

154

8

1,141

44,881

18,634

R’000

2012/13
Virement
Final
Appropriation

MPUMALANGA PROVINCIAL LEGISLATURE

64,889

154

-

1,517

44,583

18,635

R’000

Actual
Expenditure

(71)

-

8

(376)

298

(1)

R’000

Variance

100.1%

100.0%

-

133.0%

99.3%

100.0%

%

Expenditure
as % of ﬁnal
appropriation

62,787

-

-

2,419

43,475

16,893

R’000

51,853

-

-

2,419

34,602

14,832

R’000

2011/12
Final
Actual
Appropriation
expenditure
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(6)
6

1,980
-

72,737

-

Payment for ﬁnancial assets

Total

-

Payment for capital assets

Current payment

23,355

8,188
-

6.4 COMMUNICATIONS
Current payment
Payment for ﬁnancial assets

6.5 INSTITUTIONAL SUPPORT

-

7,609

17,991

-

51

921

329

(53)
53

5

(2,148)

842

(39)
39

R’000

R’000

13,614
-

Shifting of
Funds

Adjusted
Appropriation

Payment for ﬁnancial assets

Payment for capital assets

6.3 INFORMATION
TECHNOLOGY
Current payment

Current payment
Payment for ﬁnancial assets

MANAGEMENT

6.2 HUMAN CAPITAL

6.1 MANAGEMENT
Current payment
Payment for ﬁnancial assets

Detail per sub-programme

(7.919)

-

-

-

(418)
-

-

(5,233)

-

(2,153)
-

(115)
-

R’000

Virement

64,818

51

921

23,684

7,717
53

5

228

18,833

11,422
39

1,859
6

R’000

Final
Appropriation

Detail per programme 6- CORPORATE SERVICES
2012/13

VOTE 2
APPROPRIATION STATEMENT
For the year ended 31 March 2013

MPUMALANGA PROVINCIAL LEGISLATURE

64,889

51

921

23,480

7,658
53

5

596

18,900

11,337
39

1,843
6

R’000

Actual
Expenditure

(71)

-

-

204

59
-

-

(368)

(67)

85
-

16
-

R’000

Variance

100.1%

100.0%

100.0%

99.1%

99.2%
100.0%

100.0%

261.4%

100.4%

99,3%
100.0%

99.1%
100.0%

%

Expenditure
as % of ﬁnal
appropriation

62,787

-

-

13,155

7,718
-

-

2,419

28,637

9,119
-

1,739
-

R’000

Final
Appropriation

2011/12

51,853

-

-

12,842

6,570
-

-

2,419

21,563

6,911
-

1,548
-

R’000

Actual
expenditure

MPUMALANGA PROVINCIAL LEGISLATURE
VOTE 2
NOTES TO THE APPROPRIATION STATEMENT
For the year ended 31 March 2013

1.

Detail of transfers and subsidies as per Appropriation Act (after Virement):
Detail of these transactions can be viewed in the note on Transfers and subsidies, disclosure notes and
Annexure 1 to the Annual Financial Statements.

2.

Detail of speciﬁcally and exclusively appropriated amounts voted (after Virement):
Detail of these transactions can be viewed in note 1 (Annual Appropriation) to the Annual Financial
Statements.

3.

Detail on payments for ﬁnancial assets
Detail of these transactions can be viewed in the note on payments for ﬁnancial assets to the Annual
Financial Statements.

4.
4.1

Explanations of material variances from Amounts Voted (after Virement):
Per programme

Final
Appropriation

LEADERSHIP AND GOVERNANCE

Variance
R’000

Variance as
a % of Final
Appropriation

63,602

62,158

1,444

2%

PARLIAMENTARY COMMITTEES

8,937

8,464

473

5%

STRATEGIC MANAGEMENT

8,807

8,633

174

2%

70,151
16,016
64,818

69,877
17,027
64,889

274
(1.011)
(71)

0.4%
(6%)
(0.1%)

PARLIAMENTARY OPERATIONS
FINANCIAL GOVERNANCE
CORPORATE SERVICES
4.2

Actual
Expenditure

Per economic classiﬁcation

Current payments
Compensation of employees
Goods and services
Transfers and subsidies
Non-proﬁt institutions
Payments for capital assets
Machinery and equipment
Software and other intangible assets
Payments for ﬁnancial assets
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Final
Appropriation

Actual
Expenditure

Variance

Variance as
a % of Final
Appropriation

R’000

R’000

R’000

%

88,484
116,512

88,047
114,782

437
1,730

0.5%
1.5%

25,362

24,484

878

3.5%

1,317
64

2,794
-

(1,477)
64

(112.0%)
100%

941

941

0

0.0%

Mpumalanga Provincial Legislature
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MPUMALANGA PROVINCIAL LEGISLATURE
VOTE 2
NOTES TO THE APPROPRIATION STATEMENT
For the year ended 31 March 2013

The total under spending of R 1.068 million and it is explained below as follows:
•

Compensation of employees: The under spending of R 437 thousand was as a result of unﬁlled budgeted
posts.

•

Goods and services: The under spending of R 1.7 million was as a result of accruals.

•

Transfers and subsidies: The under spending of R 878 thousand was as a result a political party that did not
exhaust its budget allocation.

•

Payment of capital assets: The overspending of R 1 million was as a result of accrual postings on disposal of
assets, which eventually led to an unauthorised expenditure.
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MPUMALANGA PROVINCIAL LEGISLATURE
VOTE 2
STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL PERFORMANNCE
For the year ended 31 March 2013

PERFORMANCE

Note

REVENUE
Annual appropriation
Statutory appropriation
Legislature revenue

1
2
3

TOTAL REVENUE

2012/13

2011/12

R’000

R’000

211, 251
21,080
1,288

186,356
21,087
970

233,619

208,413
168,494
75,813
92,681

EXPENDITURE
Current expenditure
Compensation of employees
Goods and services
Total current expenditure

4
5

202,829
88,047
114,782

Transfers and subsidies
Transfers and subsidies
Total transfers and subsidies

7

24,484
24,484

17,343
17,343

Expenditure for capital assets
Tangible capital assets
Software and other intangible assets
Total expenditure for capital assets

8
8

2,794
2,794
-

3,761
3,496
265

Payments for ﬁnancial assets

6

941

-

231,048

189,598

SURPLUS FOR THE YEAR

2,571

18,815

Reconciliation of Net Surplus/(Deﬁcit) for the year
Voted funds
Annual appropriation
Legislature revenue
SURPLUS FOR THE YEAR

1,283
1,283
1,288
2,571

17,845
17,845
970
18, 815

TOTAL EXPENDITURE
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MPUMALANGA PROVINCIAL LEGISLATURE
VOTE 2
STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION
as at 31 March 2013

2012/13

2011/12

R’000

R’000

1,082
2,150
1,464

16,969
2,140

4,696

19,109

238

14

238

14

4,458

19,095

2012/13

2011/12

R’000

R’000

Represented by:
Recoverable revenue
Retained funds

1,036
3,422

150
18,945

TOTAL

4,458

19,095

Note
ASSETS
Current assets
Unauthorised expenditure
Cash and cash equivalents
Receivables

9
10
11

TOTAL ASSETS
LIABILITIES
Current liabilities
payable

14

TOTAL LIABILITIES
NET ASSETS

Note

Annual Report 2012/2013
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MPUMALANGA PROVINCIAL LEGISLATURE
VOTE 2
STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN NET ASSETS
For the year ended 31 March 2013

NET ASSETS

Note

2012/13

2011/12

R’000

R’000

150
782
(254)
1,036
932

61
89
(446)
535
150

18,945
2,571
(18,945)
851
3,422

4,032
18,815
(4,032)
130
18,945

4,354

19,095

Recoverable revenue
Opening balance
Transfers:
Debts recovered (included in Legislature receipts)
Debts raised
Closing balance
Retained funds
Opening balance
Transfer from voted funds retained
Utilised during the year
Other
Closing balance
TOTAL
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MPUMALANGA PROVINCIAL LEGISLATURE
VOTE 2
CASH FLOW STATEMENT
For the year ended 31 March 2013

CASH FLOW

Note

2012/13

2011/12

R’000

R’000

233,508
211,251

208,413
186,356

21,080
1,177

21,087
970

(182)

(187)

(3,653)

(18,815)

(201,747)

(168,494)

Payments for ﬁnancial assets

(941)

-

Transfers and subsidies paid

(24,484)

(17,343)

15

2,501

3,574

12

(2,794)
111
(2,683)

(3,761)
(3,761)

CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Increase/(decrease) in net assets

(14,637)

15,002

Net cash ﬂows from ﬁnancing activities

(14,637)

15,002

Net increase/(decrease) in cash and cash equivalents

(14,819)

14,815

16,969

2,154

2,150

16,969

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Receipts
Annual appropriated funds received
Statutory appropriation
Legislature revenue received

1.1
2

Net increase in working capital
Surplus for the year
Current payments

Net cash ﬂow available from operating activities
CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Payments for capital assets
Proceeds from sale of capital assets
Net cash ﬂows from investing activities

3.3

Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of period
Cash and cash equivalents at end of period

10
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MPUMALANGA PROVINCIAL LEGISLATURE
VOTE 2
ACCCOUNTING POLICIES
For the year ended 31 March 2013
The Financial Statements have been prepared in accordance with the following policies, which have been applied
consistently in all material aspects, unless otherwise indicated. However, where appropriate and meaningful, additional
information has been disclosed to enhance the usefulness of the Financial Statements and to comply with the statutory
requirements of the Financial Management of the Mpumalanga Provincial Legislature Act, Act 3 of 2010, read with
the determination by the relevant treasury that the Legislature must prepare the Financial Statements in terms of the
Departmental Financial Reporting Framework issued by the National Treasury.
1. Presentation of the Financial Statements
1.1 Basis of preparation
The Financial Statements have been prepared on a modiﬁed cash basis of accounting, except where stated otherwise.
The modiﬁed cash basis constitutes the cash basis of accounting supplemented with additional disclosure items. Under
the cash basis of accounting, transactions and other events are recognised when cash is received or paid.
1.2 Presentation currency
All amounts have been presented in the currency of the South African Rand (R) which is also the functional currency of
the Legislature.
1.3 Rounding
Unless otherwise stated all ﬁnancial ﬁgures have been rounded to the nearest one thousand Rand (R’000).
1.4 Comparative ﬁgures
Prior period comparative information has been presented in the current year’s ﬁnancial statements. Where necessary
ﬁgures included in the prior period ﬁnancial statements have been reclassiﬁed to ensure that the format in which the
information is presented is consistent with the format of the current year’s ﬁnancial statements.
1.5 Comparative ﬁgures - Appropriation Statement
A comparison between actual amounts and ﬁnal appropriation per major classiﬁcation of expenditure is included in the
appropriation statement.
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MPUMALANGA PROVINCIAL LEGISLATURE
VOTE 2
ACCCOUNTING POLICIES
For the year ended 31 March 2013
2. Revenue
2.1 Appropriated funds

Appropriated and adjusted appropriated funds are recognised in the ﬁnancial records on the date the appropriation
becomes eﬀective. Adjustments to the appropriated funds made in terms of the adjustments budget process are
recognised in the ﬁnancial records on the date the adjustments become eﬀective.
Total appropriated funds are presented in the statement of ﬁnancial performance.
Unexpended appropriated funds are retained by the Legislature. Amounts retained by the Legislature at the end of the
ﬁnancial year are recognised in the statement of ﬁnancial position.
2.2 Legislature revenue
All Legislature revenue is retained by the Legislature when received, unless otherwise stated. Amounts retained by
the Legislature at the end of the ﬁnancial year are recognised in the statement of ﬁnancial position. Amounts receivable at the reporting date are disclosed in the disclosure notes to the annual ﬁnancial statements.
2.2.1 Sales of goods and services other than capital assets
The proceeds received from the sale of goods and/or the provision of services is recognised in the statement of ﬁnancial
performance when the cash is received.
2.2.2 Fines, penalties & forfeits
Fines, penalties & forfeits are compulsory unrequited amounts which were imposed by a court or quasi-judicial body and
collected by the Legislature. Revenue arising from ﬁnes, penalties and forfeits is recognised in the statement of ﬁnancial
performance when the cash is received.
2.2.3 Interest, dividends and rent on land
Interest, dividends and rent on land is recognised in the statement of ﬁnancial performance when the cash is received.
2.2.4 Sale of capital assets
The proceeds received on sale of capital assets are recognised in the statement of ﬁnancial performance when the cash
is received.
2.2.5 Gifts, donations and sponsorships (transfers received)
All cash gifts, donations and sponsorships are paid into the Legislature and recorded as revenue in the statement of
ﬁnancial performance when received. Amounts receivable at the reporting date are disclosed in the disclosure notes to
the ﬁnancial statements.
All in-kind gifts, donations and sponsorships are disclosed at fair value in the annexures to the ﬁnancial statements.
2.3 Direct Exchequer receipts
All direct exchequer receipts are recognised in the statement of ﬁnancial performance when the cash is received.
2.4 Direct Exchequer payments
All direct exchequer payments are recognised in the statement of ﬁnancial performance when ﬁnal authorisation for
payment is effected on the system (by no later than 31 March of each year).
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MPUMALANGA PROVINCIAL LEGISLATURE
VOTE 2
ACCCOUNTING POLICIES
For the year ended 31 March 2013

2.5 Aid assistance
Aids assistance is recognised as revenue when received.
All in-kind aid assistance is disclosed at fair value on the date of receipt in the annexures to the Annual Financial
Statements.
The cash payments made during the year relating to aid assistance projects are recognised as expenditure in the
statement of ﬁnancial performance when ﬁnal authorisation for payments is effected on the system (by no later than 31
March of each year).
The value of the assistance expensed prior to the receipt of funds is recognised as a receivable in the statement of
ﬁnancial position.
Inappropriately expensed amounts using aid assistance and any unutilised amounts are recognised as payables in the
statement of ﬁnancial position.
All CARA funds received must be recorded as revenue when funds are received. The cash payments made during the
year relating to CARA earmarked projects are recognised as expenditure in the statement of ﬁnancial performance when
ﬁnal authorisation for payments effected on the system (by no later than 31 March of each year)
Inappropriately expensed amounts using CARA funds are recognised as payables in the statement of ﬁnancial position.
Any unutilised amounts are transferred to retained funds as they are not surrendered to the revenue fund.
3 Expenditure
3.1 Compensation of employees
3.1.1 Salaries and wages
Salaries and wages are expensed in the statement of ﬁnancial performance when the ﬁnal authorisation for payment is
effected on the system (by no later than 31 March of each year).
Other employee beneﬁts that give rise to a present legal or constructive obligation are disclosed in the disclosure notes
to the ﬁnancial statements at its face value and are not recognised in the statement of ﬁnancial performance or position.
Employee costs are capitalised to the cost of a capital project when an employee spends more than 50% of his/her time
on the project. These payments form part of expenditure for capital assets in the statement of ﬁnancial performance.
3.1.2 Social contributions
Employer contributions to post employment beneﬁt plans in respect of current employees are expensed in the statement
of ﬁnancial performance when the ﬁnal authorisation for payment is effected on the system (by no later than 31 March
of each year).
No provision is made for retirement beneﬁts in the ﬁnancial statements of the department. Any potential liabilities are
disclosed in the ﬁnancial statements of the National Revenue Fund and not in the ﬁnancial statements of the employer
department.
Employer contributions made by the department for certain of its ex-employees (such as medical beneﬁts) are classiﬁed
as transfers to households in the statement of ﬁnancial performance.
3.2 Goods and services
Payments made during the year for goods and/or services are recognised as an expense in the statement of ﬁnancial
performance when the ﬁnal authorisation for payment is effected on the system (by no later than 31 March of each year).
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MPUMALANGA PROVINCIAL LEGISLATURE
VOTE 2
ACCCOUNTING POLICIES
For the year ended 31 March 2013

The expense is classiﬁed as capital if the goods and/or services were acquired for a capital project or if the total
purchase price exceeds the capitalisation threshold (currently R5, 000). All other expenditures are classiﬁed as current.
Rental paid for the use of buildings or other ﬁxed structures is classiﬁed as goods and services and not as rent on land.
3.3 Interest and rent on land
Interest and rental payments are recognised as an expense in the statement of ﬁnancial performance when the payment
is effected on the system by no later than 31 March of each year. This item excludes rental for the use of buildings or
other ﬁxed structures. If it is not possible to distinguish between payment for the use of land and the ﬁxed structures on
it, the whole amount should be recorded under goods and services.
3.4 Payments for ﬁnancial assets
Debts are written off when identiﬁed as irrecoverable. Debts written-off are limited to the amount of savings and/or
underspending of appropriated funds. The write off occurs at year-end or when funds are available. No provision is
made for irrecoverable amounts but an estimate is included in the disclosure notes to the ﬁnancial statements.
All other losses are recognised when authorisation has been granted for the recognition thereof.
3.5 Transfers and subsidies
Transfers and subsidies are recognised as an expense when the ﬁnal authorisation for payment is effected on the
system (by no later than 31 March of each year).
3.6 Unauthorised expenditure
When conﬁrmed unauthorised expenditure is recognised as an asset in the statement of ﬁnancial position until such
time as the expenditure is either approved by the relevant authority, recovered from the responsible person or written
off as irrecoverable in the statement of ﬁnancial performance.
Unauthorised expenditure approved with funding is derecognised from the statement of ﬁnancial position when the
unauthorised expenditure is approved and the related funds are received.
Where the amount is approved without funding it is recognised as expenditure in the statement of ﬁnancial performance on the date stipulated in the Act.

3.7 Fruitless and wasteful expenditure
Fruitless and wasteful expenditure is recognised as expenditure in the statement of ﬁnancial performance according
to the nature of the payment and not as a separate line item on the face of the statement. If the expenditure is recoverable it is treated as an asset until it is recovered from the responsible person or written off as irrecoverable in the
statement of ﬁnancial performance.

3.8 Irregular expenditure
Irregular expenditure is recognised as expenditure in the statement of ﬁnancial performance. If the expenditure is not
condoned by the relevant authority it is treated as an asset until it is recovered or written off as irrecoverable.

Annual Report 2012/2013
Inside Annual Report.indd 191

191

2013/08/25 9:22 AM

MPUMALANGA PROVINCIAL LEGISLATURE
VOTE 2
ACCCOUNTING POLICIES
For the year ended 31 March 2013

4. Assets
4.1 Cash and cash equivalents
Cash and cash equivalents are carried in the statement of ﬁnancial position at cost.
For the purposes of the cash ﬂow statement, cash and cash equivalents comprise cash on hand, deposits held, other
short-term highly liquid investments and bank overdrafts.

4.2 Other ﬁnancial assets
Other ﬁnancial assets are carried in the statement of ﬁnancial position at cost.
4.3 Prepayments and advances
Amounts prepaid or advanced are recognised in the statement of ﬁnancial position when the payments are made and
are derecognised as and when the goods/services are received or the funds are utilised.
Prepayments and advances outstanding at the end of the year are carried in the statement of ﬁnancial position at cost.
4.4 Receivables
Receivables included in the statement of ﬁnancial position arise from cash payments made that are recoverable from
another party (including Legislature employees) and are derecognised upon recovery or write-off.
Receivables outstanding at year-end are carried in the statement of ﬁnancial position at cost plus any accrued interest.
Amounts that are potentially irrecoverable are included in the disclosure notes.
4.5 Loans
Loans are recognised in the statement of ﬁnancial position when the cash is paid to the beneﬁciary. Loans that are
outstanding at year-end are carried in the statement of ﬁnancial position at cost plus accrued interest. Amounts that
are potentially irrecoverable are included in the disclosure notes.
4.6 Investments
Capitalised investments are shown at cost in the statement of ﬁnancial position.
Investments are tested for an impairment loss whenever events or changes in circumstances indicate that the investment
may be impaired. Any impairment loss is included in the disclosure notes.
4.7 Inventory
Inventories that qualify for recognition must be initially reﬂected at cost. Where inventories are acquired at no cost, or
for nominal consideration, their cost shall be their fair value at the date of acquisition.
All inventory items at year-end are reﬂected using the weighted average cost or FIFO cost formula.
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4.8 Capital assets
4.8.1 Movable assets
Initial recognition
A capital asset is recorded in the asset register on receipt of the item at cost. Cost of an asset is deﬁned as the total
cost of acquisition. Where the cost cannot be determined accurately, the movable capital asset is stated at fair value.
Where fair value cannot be determined, the capital asset is included in the asset register at R1.
All assets acquired prior to 1 April 2002 are included in the register R1.
Subsequent recognition
Subsequent expenditure of a capital nature is recorded in the statement of ﬁnancial performance as “expenditure for
capital assets” and is capitalised in the asset register of the department on completion of the project.
Repairs and maintenance is expensed as current “goods and services” in the statement of ﬁnancial performance.
4.8.2 Immovable assets
Initial recognition
A capital asset is recorded on receipt of the item at cost. Cost of an asset is deﬁned as the total cost of acquisition.
Where the cost cannot be determined accurately, the immovable capital asset is stated at R1 unless the fair value for
the asset has been reliably estimated.
Subsequent recognition
Work-in-progress of a capital nature is recorded in the statement of ﬁnancial performance as “expenditure for capital
assets”. On completion, the total cost of the project is included in the asset register of the department that is accountable
for the asset.
Repairs and maintenance is expensed as current “goods and services” in the statement of ﬁnancial performance.
4.8.3 Intangible assets
Initial recognition
An intangible asset is recorded in the asset register on receipt of the item at cost. Cost of an intangible asset is deﬁned
as the total cost of acquisition. Where the cost cannot be determined accurately, the intangible asset is stated at fair
value. Where fair value cannot be determined, the intangible asset is included in the asset register at R1.
All intangible assets acquired prior to 1 April 2002 can be included in the asset register at R1.
Subsequent expenditure
Subsequent expenditure of a capital nature is recorded in the statement of ﬁnancial performance as “expenditure for
capital asset” and is capitalised in the asset register of the department. Maintenance is expensed as current “goods and
services” in the statement of ﬁnancial performance.

Annual Report 2012/2013
Inside Annual Report.indd 193

193

2013/08/25 9:22 AM

MPUMALANGA PROVINCIAL LEGISLATURE
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5. Liabilities
5.1 Payables
Recognised payables mainly comprise of amounts owing to other governmental entities. These payables are carried
at cost in the statement of ﬁnancial position.
5.2 Contingent liabilities
Contingent liabilities are included in the disclosure notes to the ﬁnancial statements when it is possible that economic
beneﬁts will ﬂow from the department, or when an outﬂow of economic beneﬁts or service potential is probable but
cannot be measured reliably.
5.3 Contingent assets
Contingent assets are included in the disclosure notes to the ﬁnancial statements when it is probable that an inﬂow of
economic beneﬁts will ﬂow to the entity.
5.4 Commitments
Commitments are not recognised in the statement of ﬁnancial position as a liability or as expenditure in the statement of
ﬁnancial performance but are included in the disclosure notes.
5.5 Accruals
Accruals are not recognised in the statement of ﬁnancial position as a liability or as expenditure in the statement of
ﬁnancial performance but are included in the disclosure notes.
5.6 Employee beneﬁts
Short-term employee beneﬁts that give rise to a present legal or constructive obligation are disclosed in the disclosure
notes to the ﬁnancial statements. These amounts are not recognised in the statement of ﬁnancial performance or the
statement of ﬁnancial position.
5.7 Lease commitments
Finance lease
Finance leases are not recognised as assets and liabilities in the statement of ﬁnancial position. Finance lease
payments are recognised as a capital expense in the statement of ﬁnancial performance and are not apportioned
between the capital and the interest portions. The total ﬁnance lease payment is disclosed in the disclosure notes to
the ﬁnancial statements.
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Operating lease
Operating lease payments are recognised as an expense in the statement of ﬁnancial performance. The operating
lease commitments are disclosed in the discloser notes to the ﬁnancial statement.
5.8 Provisions
Provisions are disclosed when there is a present legal or constructive obligation to forfeit economic beneﬁts as a result
of events in the past and it is probable that an outﬂow of resources embodying economic beneﬁts will be required to
settle the obligation and a reliable estimate of the obligation can be made.
6. Receivables for Legislature revenue
Receivables for legislature revenue are disclosed in the disclosure notes to the annual ﬁnancial statements. These
receivables are written off when identiﬁed as irrecoverable and are disclosed separately.

7. Net Assets
7.1 Capitalisation reserve
The capitalisation reserve comprises of ﬁnancial assets and/or liabilities originating in a prior reporting period but which
are recognised in the statement of ﬁnancial position for the ﬁrst time in the current reporting period. Amounts are
recognised in the capitalisation reserves when identiﬁed in the current period and are transferred to the National/
Provincial Revenue Fund when the underlying asset is disposed and the related funds are received.
7.2 Recoverable revenue
Amounts are recognised as recoverable revenue when a payment made in a previous ﬁnancial year becomes recoverable
from a debtor in the current ﬁnancial year.
8. Related party transactions
Speciﬁc information with regards to related party transactions is included in the disclosure notes
9. Key management personnel
Compensation paid to key management personnel including their family members where relevant, is included in the
disclosure notes.
10. Public private partnerships
A description of the PPP arrangement, the contract fees and current and capital expenditure relating to the PPP arrangement is included in the disclosure notes.
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1. Annual Appropriation
1.1
Annual Appropriation
Included are funds appropriated in terms of the Appropriation Act (and the Adjustments Appropriation Act) for (Voted
funds) and Provincial Legislature:
2012/13

2011/12
Appropriation
received

Funds not
requested/
not
received

Final
Appropriation

Actual Funds
Received

R’000

R’000

R’000

R’000

42,522

42,522

-

33,791

Parliamentary Committees

8,933

8,933

-

3,048

Strategic Management

8,807

8,807

-

7,019

Parliamentary Operations

70,151

70,151

-

56,023

Financial Governance
Corporate Services

16,016
64,818

16,016
64,818

-

23,688
62,787

211,251

211,251

-

186,356

2012/13
R’000

2011/12
R’000

Member of Provincial Legislature

21,080

21,087

Total
Actual Statutory Appropriation received

21,080

21,087

2012/13

2011/12

3.1
3.2
3.3
3.4

R’000
6
638
111
78

R’000
9
485
76

3.5

455

400

1,288

970

Leadership and Governance

Total

2. Statutory appropriation

Salaries

3. Legislature revenue
Note
Sales of goods and services other than capital assets
Interest, dividends and rent on land
Sales of capital assets
Transactions in ﬁnancial assets and liabilities
Transfer received
Legislature revenue collected
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3.1

Sales of goods and services other than capital assets
Note

2012/13

2011/12

R’000
6
6

R’000
9
9

6

9

2012/13

2011/12

R’000

R’000

Interest

638

485

Total

638

3
Sales of goods and services produced by the Legislature
Other sales
Total

3.2

Interest, dividends and rent on land
Note
3

3.3

485

Sale of capital assets
Note

2012/13

2011/12

R’000

R’000

Tangible assets
Machinery and equipment

111
111

-

Total

111

-

3

3.4

Transactions in ﬁnancial assets and liabilities
Note
3

Receivables
Other Receipts including Recoverable Revenue
Total
3.5

2012/13
R’000

2011/12
R’000

-

22

78

54

78

76

Transfers received
Note
2

Public corporations and private enterprises
Total
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4. Compensation of employees
4.1

Salaries and Wages
Note

2012/13

2011/12

R’000

R’000

64,939

56,362

814
3,391
2,929

1,097
3,112
1,542

445

53

3,647

3,505

76,165

65,671

2012/13

2011/12

R’000

R’000

8,243
3,406
233

7,203
2,745
194

Total

11,882

10,142

Total compensation of employees

88,047

75,813

180

154

Basic salary
Performance award
Service Based
Compensative/circumstantial
Periodic payments
Other non-pensionable allowances
Total
4.2

Social contributions

Note

Employer contributions
Pension
Medical
UIF

Average number of employees
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5.

Goods and services
Note

Administrative fees
Advertising
Assets less then R5,000
Bursaries (employees)
Catering
Communication
Computer services
Consultants, contractors and agency/outsourced services
Entertainment
Audit cost – external
Fleet services
Inventory
Operating leases
Property payments
Transport provided as part of the Legislature activities
Travel and subsistence
Venues and facilities
Training and staff development
Other operating expenditure

5.1

5.2
5.3
5.4
5.5
5.6
5.7

5.8

Total
5.1

2012/13

2011/12

R’000

R’000

545

156

5,334
746
555
11,177
4,031
15,195
24,154
201
3,088
1,346
2,129
5,608
6,495
2,938
21,493
2,952

6,761
104
672
3,583
3,476
18,564
25,575
218
1,287
998
1,306
3,774
4,850
1,166
16,361
935

1,098

456

5,697

3,439

114,782

92,681

2012/13

2011/12

R’000

R’000

704

104

704

104

42

-

746

104

Assets less than R 5 000
Note
4

Tangible assets
Machinery and equipment
Intangible assets
Total
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5.2

Computer services
Note

2012/13

2011/12

R’000

R’000

133

176

External computer service providers

15,062

18,388

Total

15,195

18,564

Note

2012/13

2011/12

5

R’000
1,778
431
14,244

R’000
1,331
756
15,365

7,701

8,123

24,154

25,575

2012/13

2011/12

5
SITA computer services

5.3

Consultants, contractors and agency/outsourced services

Business and advisory services
Legal costs
Contractors
Agency and support/outsourced services
Total
5.4

Audit cost – External
Note

R’000

R’000

Regularity audits
Performance audits

3,038
50

1,287
-

Total

3,088

1,287

2012/13

2011/12

R’000

R’000

8

11

Food and food supplies

239

197

Other consumables

5

5.5

Inventory
Note
5

Learning and teaching support material

376

298

Materials and supplies

4

6

Stationery and printing

1,502

794

Total

2,129

1,306
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5.6

Property payments
Note

2012/13

2011/12

R’000
5,126
-

R’000
3,234
530

1,369

1,086

6,495

4,850

2012/13
R’000
20,749

2011/12
R’000
15,991

744

400

21,493

16,391

2012/13

2011/12

R’000

R’000

Professional bodies, membership and subscription fees

622

241

Gifts
Other

145

-

4,930

3,198

5,697

3,439

2012/13

2011/12

R’000

R’000

47
894

-

5

Municipal services
Property maintenance and repairs
Other
Total
5.7

Travel and subsistence
Note
5

Local
Foreign
Total
5.8

Other operating expenditure
Note
5

Total

6.

Payments for ﬁnancial assets
Note

Material losses through criminal conduct
Other material losses
Debts written off

6.1
6.2

Total

941
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6.1

Other material losses
Note

2012/13

2011/12

R’000

R’000

Lost laptops

47

-

Total

47

-

2012/13

2011/12

R’000

R’000

Salary overpayments

894

-

Total

894

-

Total debt written off

894

-

2012/13

2011/12

R’000

R’000

17,365
7,119

11,218
6,125

24,484

17,343

6
Nature of other material losses

6.2

Debts written off
Note
6

Nature of debts written off
Other debt written off

7.

Transfers

Non-proﬁt institutions
Constituency allowances
Caucus allowances

Annex 1

Total
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8.

Expenditure for capital assets
Note

2012/13

2011/12

R’000

R’000
3,496
3,496

Tangible assets
Machinery and equipment

26

2,794
2,794

Software and other intangible assets
Computer software

27

-

265
265

2,794

3,761

Total
8.1

Analysis of funds utilised to acquire capital assets – 2012/13

Voted funds

Total

R’000

R’000

2,794
2,794

2,794
2,794

-

-

2,794

2,794

Voted funds

Total

R’000
3,496
3,496

R’000
3,496
3,496

265
265

265
265

3,761

3,761

Tangible assets
Machinery and equipment
Software and other intangible assets
Computer software
Total

8.2

Analysis of funds utilised to acquire capital assets – 2011/12

Tangible assets
Machinery and equipment
Software and other intangible assets
Computer software
Total
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9. Unauthorised Expenditure

Reconciliation of unauthorised expenditure

Unauthorised expenditure – discovered in current year
Unauthorised expenditure awaiting authorisation / written off

Unauthorised expenditure per economic classiﬁcation

Payment of capital asset

2012/13

2011/12

R’000

R’000

1,082

-

1,082

-

2012/13

2011/12

R’000

R’000

1,082

-

1,082

-

2012/13

2011/12

R’000

R’000

1,082

-

1,082

-

Unauthorised expenditure per type

Overspending of a programme
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10. Cash and cash equivalents
Note

Consolidated Paymaster General Account
Disbursements
Total

2012/13

2011/12

R’000

R’000

2,220

16,969

(70)

-

2,150

16,969

11. Receivables
2012/13

Note

R’000
Less
than one
year

R’000
One to
three
years

2011/12
R’000
Older
than
three
years

R’000

R’000

Total

Total

Recoverable expenditure

11.1

1,001

-

239

1,240

1,068

Staff debt

11.2

-

-

224

224

1,072

1,001

-

463

1,464

2,140

Total
11.1

Recoverable expenditure
Note

2012/13

2011/12

R’000

R’000

Debt receivable
Miscelleneous suspense

239
1,001

380
688

Total

1,240

1,068

11

11.2

Staff debt
Note
11

Staff and MPL’s in and out of ofﬁce
Total
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12. Voted funds retained
Note
Transfer from statement of ﬁnancial performance
Unauthorised expenditure for current year
Paid during the year
Closing balance

2012/13

2011/12

R’000

R’000

1,283

17,845

1,082
(2,365)

(17,845)

-

-

2012/13

2011/12

R’000

R’000

1,288

970

(1,288)

(970)

-

-

13. Legislature revenue retained
Note
Transfer from Statement of Financial Performance
Paid during the year
Closing balance

14. Payables – current
Note

Other payables

14.1

Total
14.1

2012/13

2011/12

R’000

R’000

238

14

238

14

Other payables
Note

2012/13

2011/12

R’000

R’000

Debtor’s clearing account

238

14

Total

238

14

14

206

Inside Annual Report.indd 206

Mpumalanga Provincial Legislature
2013/08/25 9:23 AM

MPUMALANGA PROVINCIAL LEGISLATURE
VOTE 2
NOTES TO THE ANNUAL FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
For the year ended 31 March 2013

15. Net cash ﬂow available from operating activities
Note

2012/13

2011/12

R’000

R’000

2,571

18,815

Add back non cash/cash movements not deemed operating activities

(70)

(15,241)

decrease in receivables – current

676

(201)

Increase/(decrease) in payables – current

224

14

(111)

-

2,794

3,761

(3,653)

(18,815)

2,501

3,574

2012/13

2011/12

R’000

R’000

2,220

16,969

(70)

-

2,150

16,969

Net surplus as per Statement of Financial Performance

Proceeds from sale of capital assets
Expenditure on capital assets
Revenue retained
Net cash ﬂow generated by operating activities

16. Reconciliation of cash and cash equivalents for cash ﬂow purposes
Note
Consolidated Paymaster General account
Disbursements
Total
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These amounts are not recognised in the Annual Financial Statements and are disclosed to enhance the usefulness of
the Annual Financial Statements.

17. Contingent liabilities and contingent assets
17.1

Contingent liabilities
Note

2012/13

2011/12

R’000

R’000

742

13
1214

742

1,227

2012/13

2011/12

R’000

R’000

Current expenditure
Approved and contracted

11,142

10,333

Total Commitments

11,142

10,333

Liable to

Nature

Housing loan guarantees
Claims against the Legislature

Employees

Annex 3a
Annex 3b

Total

18. Commitments
Note

19. Accruals
2012/13

2011/12

R’000

R’000

Total

Total

Listed by economic classiﬁcation
>30 Days

30+ Days

Goods and services

8,090

8,090

11,932

Total

8,090

8,090

11,932
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Note

2012/13

2011/12

R’000

R’000

Leadership and Governance

807

1,291

Parliamentary Committees
Strategic Management

347
596

566
1,160

Parliamentary Operations

2,670

3,576

Financial Governance
Corporate Services

738
2,932

1,177
4,163

Total

8,090

11,932

2012/13

2011/12

R’000

R’000

433

284

433

284

Listed by programme level

Note

Conﬁrmed balances with other departments

Annex 5

Total

20. Employee beneﬁts
Note

2012/13

2011/12

R’000

R’000

Leave entitlement
Service bonus (Thirteenth cheque)
Performance awards
Capped leave commitments

2,229
1,997
1,523
3,216

1,767
1,264
1,765
4,127

Total

8,965

8,923
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21. Lease commitments
21.1 Operating leases expenditure
Buildings
and other
ﬁxed
structures

Machinery
and
equipment

Total

Not later than 1 year

3,623

2,517

6,140

Later than 1 year and not later than 5 years

9,272

2,517

11,789

12,895

5,034

17,929

Buildings
and other
ﬁxed
structures

Machinery
and
equipment

Total

3,131

1,435

4,566

Later than 1 year and not later than 5 years

11,399

3,156

14,555

Total lease commitments

14,530

4,591

19 121

2012/13

Total lease commitments

2011/12
Not later than 1 year

22. Fruitless and wasteful expenditure
22.1 Reconciliation of fruitless and wasteful expenditure
Note

2012/13

2011/12

R’000

R’000

Fruitless and wasteful expenditure – relating to current year

102

-

Fruitless and wasteful expenditure awaiting resolution

102

-
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22.2 Analysis of Current year’s fruitless and wasteful expenditure
2012/13

Incident

Disciplinary steps taken/criminal
proceedings

Penalty interest charged on late payment

Under investigation

6

Double payment to employee

Under investigation

2

Overpayment

Under investigation

27

Breach of contract

Under investigation

21

Double payment to suppliers

Under investigation

46

R’000

Total

102

22.3 Fruitless and wasteful expenditure per economic classiﬁcation
Note

2012/13

2011/12

R’000

R’000

Current payments

102

-

Total

102

-

2012/13

2011/12

R’000
6,128

R’000
4,387

-

230

6,128

4,617

23. Related party transactions
Payments made

Note

Goods and services
Transfers
Total
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Year end balances arising from payments

Note

2012/13

2011/12

R’000

R’000

Payables to related parties

433
-

-

Total

433

-

2012/13

2011/12

R’000

R’000

List related party relationships
1. Department of Public Works
2. Department of Finance
3. Department of Agriculture, Rural Development and Land Administration
Building occupied without paying rental (Riverside Government Bld 1)
1. Department of Public Works

24. Key management personnel
No. of
Individuals

Speaker to the Legislature
Deputy Speaker

1
1

1,652
1,190

1,566
1,230

Secretary to the Legislature

0

0

1,454

Executive Managers

2

1,417

2,092

Chief Financial Ofﬁcer
Legal Advisor
Acting allowances paid to staff below pheromones level 4:
1. Senior Manager:
Parliamentary advisory services
2. Manager legal services
3. Senior Manager Secretariat services

1

1,310

1,046

61

862

Total

853
6,483
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25.

Provisions

Note

2012/13

2011/12

R’000

R’000

Bonus

-

467

Total

-

467

26.

Movable Tangible Capital Assets

MOVEMENT IN MOVABLE TANGIBLE CAPITAL ASSETS PER ASSET REGISTER FOR THE YEAR ENDED
31 MARCH 2013

Opening
balance

MACHINERY AND EQUIPMENT
Transport assets
Computer equipment
Furniture and ofﬁce equipment
Other machinery and equipment
TOTAL MOVABLE TANGIBLE CAPITAL
ASSETS

Curr Year
Adjustments to
prior year
balances

Additions

Closing
Balance

R’000

R’000

R’000

R’000

R’000

16567
5,592

274
-

2,795
1893

(1,387)
(693)

18,249
6,792

8,243
1,477
1,254

240
34

734
71
97

(569)
(125)
-

8,408
1,663
1,385

16,567

274

2,795

(1,387)

18,249
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26.1

Additions

ADDITIONS TO MOVABLE TANGIBLE CAPITAL ASSETS PER ASSET REGISTER FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31
MARCH 2013

Cash

Non-cash

(Capital Work
in Progress
current
costs and
ﬁnance lease
payments)

Received current,
not paid
(Paid current year,
received prior
year)

Total

R’000

R’000

R’000

R’000

R’000

MACHINERY AND EQUIPMENT

2,795

-

-

-

2,795

Transport assets
Computer equipment
Furniture and ofﬁce equipment

1,893
734
71
97

-

-

-

1,893
734
71
97

2,795

-

-

-

2,795

Other machinery and equipment
TOTAL ADDITIONS TO
MOVABLE TANGIBLE CAPITAL
ASSETS

26.2

Disposals

DISPOSALS OF MOVABLE TANGIBLE CAPITAL ASSETS PER ASSET REGISTER FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31
MARCH 2013
Transfer out
or destroyed
or scrapped

Sold for cash

Total
disposals

Cash
Received
Actual

R’000

R’000

R’000

R’000

MACHINERY AND EQUIPMENT

-

1,387

1,387

111

Transport assets
Computer equipment

-

693
569

693
569

111
-

Furniture and ofﬁce equipment

-

125

125

-

TOTAL DISPOSAL OF MOVABLE
TANGIBLE CAPITAL ASSETS

-

1,387

1,387

111

214
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26.3

Movement for 2011/12

MOVEMENT IN MOVABLE TANGIBLE CAPITAL ASSETS PER ASSET REGISTER FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31
MARCH 2012
Opening
balance

Additions

Closing
balance

Disposals

R’000

R’000

R’000

R’000

13,959

3,496

889

16,567

Transport assets

5,522

786

716

5,592

Computer equipment

5,842

2,548

147

8,243

Furniture and ofﬁce equipment

1,360

143

26

1,477

Other machinery and equipment

1,235

19

-

1,254

13,959

3,496

889

16,567

MACHINERY AND EQUIPMENT

TOTAL MOVABLE TANGIBLE ASSETS

26.4

Minor assets

MOVEMENT IN MINOR ASSETS PER THE ASSET REGISTER FOR THE YEAR ENDED AS AT 31 MARCH 2013
Machinery
and
equipment

Biological
assets

R’000

R’000

R’000

R’000

-

-

1,185

-

1,185

-

-

-

305

-

305

Additions

-

-

-

746

-

746

Disposals

-

-

-

-

-

-

TOTAL MINOR ASSETS

-

-

-

2,236

-

2,236

Specialised
military
assets

Intangible
assets

R’000

R’000

Opening balance

-

Curr Year Adjustments to Prior
Year balances

Heritage
assets
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Specialised
military
assets

Intangible
assets

Machinery
and
equipment

Heritage
assets

Biological
assets

Total

Number of R1 minor assets
Number of minor
cost

assets at

TOTAL NUMBER OF MINOR
ASSETS

442

442

442

442

MOVEMENT IN MINOR ASSETS PER THE ASSET REGISTER FOR THE YEAR ENDED AS AT 31 MARCH 2013
Specialised
military assets

Intangible
assets

Heritage
assets

Machinery
and
equipment

Biological
assets

Total

R’000

R’000

R’000

R’000

R’000

balance
Additions

-

-

1,081
104

-

1,081
104

TOTAL MINOR
ASSETS

-

-

1,185

-

1,185

Opening

Specialised
military assets
Number of R1 minor assets
Number of minor assets at
cost
TOTAL NUMBER OF MINOR
ASSETS

216
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-

Intangible
assets

Heritage
assets

Machinery
and
equipment

Biological
assets

Total

-

-

-

2,226

-

2,226

-

-

-

664

-

664

-

-

-

2,890

-

2,890
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27. Intangible Capital Assets
MOVEMENT IN INTANGIBLE CAPITAL ASSETS PER ASSET REGISTER FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH
2013
Opening
balance

Current Year
Adjust-ments to
prior year balances

Additions

Disposals

Closing
Balance

R’000

R’000

R’000

R’000

R’000

COMPUTER SOFTWARE

13,136

-

-

-

13,136

TOTAL INTANGIBLE CAPITAL
ASSETS

13,136

-

-

-

13,136

27.1

Additions

ADDITIONS TO INTANGIBLE CAPITAL ASSETS PER ASSET REGISTER FOR THE YEAR ENDED
31 MARCH 2013
Cash

Non-Cash

(Develop-ment
work in progress
– current costs)

Received current
year, not paid
(Paid current year,
received prior
year)

R’000

R’000

R’000

R’000

R’000

COMPUTER SOFTWARE

-

-

-

-

-

TOTAL ADDITIONS TO
INTANGIBLE CAPITAL ASSETS

-

-

-

-

-
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27.2

Disposals

DISPOSALS OF INTANGIBLE CAPITAL ASSETS PER ASSET REGISTER FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH
2013

Sold for
cash

Transfer out or
destroyed or scrapped

Total
disposals

Cash
Received
Actual

R’000

R’000

R’000

R’000

COMPUTER SOFTWARE

-

-

-

-

TOTAL DISPOSALS OF
INTANGIBLE CAPITAL ASSETS

-

-

-

-

27.3

Movement for 2011/12

MOVEMENT IN INTANGIBLE CAPITAL ASSETS PER ASSET REGISTER FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH
2012
Opening
balance

Additions

Disposals

Closing
balance

R’000

R’000

R’000

R’000

COMPUTER SOFTWARE

12,996

265

125

13,136

TOTAL INTANGIBLE CAPITAL ASSETS

12,996

265

125

13,136
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28.

Prior year adjustment

28.1

Statement of Financial Performance

Approved AFS

Amount as per
approved AFS

Adjustments

Adjusted AFS
amount

Commentary
A misallocation between operating
leases and property payments

Operating leases

3, 774

2,533

6,307

T&S dom: kilometres

15,961

4

15,965

A misallocation between T&S
domestic and T&S foreign

265

-56

208

A service item was incorrectly
capitalised

Adjustments

Adjusted AFS
amount

1,452

154

1,606

Bonus provision

-

467

467

Medical aid

-

67

67

1,452

688

2,140

Computer Software

28.2 Statement of Financial Position
Approved AFS
Opening balance

Total

Amount as per
approved AFS

Commentary
Error in the opening balance
Take-on balance from the
previous system PERSAL paid on
SAP. A debit is raised
Overpayment on medical aid
employer contribution

28.3 Net Assets
Approved AFS
Recoverable revenue
Retained funds

Amount as per
approved AFS

Adjusted AFS
amount

Adjustments
241

(91)

150

18,101

844

18,945
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28.4 Statement in changes in net assets
Amount as per
approved AFS

Approved AFS
Transfers
Debt recovered
Debt raised
Transfer from voted funds
Other

Adjustments
180

(91)

(61)
241
17,985
116

(385)
294
830
14

Adjusted AFS
amount

69
(466)
535
18,815
130

28.5 Appropriation Statement
Approved AFS
Legal costs

Amount as per
approved AFS

Adjustments
888

Accommodation

Commentary
(131)

16,089

(36)

Catering

3,797

(208)

Advertisement

6,407

(645)

Transport

1,182

(7)

368

(23)

Courier services
Newspapers

(70)

Cellphone contract
Correction of
duplicates
Payroll Third parties
Travel
reimbursements
TOTAL

(1)
47
(11)
(16)
(1,100)
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28.6

Effect on Economic Classiﬁcation
Total Amount as
per approved AFS

Approved AFS
Goods and Services
Payment for Capital assets

28.7

Total Amount as per
approved AFS

Current payments

93,837

2,538

91,298

265

(56)

208

Total Adjustment
190,698

Adjusted AFS Total

(1,100)

189,598

Receivables

Approved AFS
Recoverable expenditure
28.9

Adjusted AFS Total

Effect on Appropriation Statement summary

Approved AFS

28.8

Total Adjustment

Total Amount as
per approved AFS

Total Adjustment

380

Adjusted AFS Total
688

1068

Payables

Approved AFS
Payables

Total Amount as
per approved AFS
79

Total Adjustment

Adjusted AFS Total
65

Annual Report 2012/2013
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Total

Caucus Allowances
African National Congress
Democratic Alliance
Congress of the People

African National Congress
Democratic Alliance
Congress of the People

Constituency Allowances

POLITICAL PARTIES

-

-

7,788
25,363

-

-

17,575

4,977
1,060
1,751

-

R’000

Roll overs

15,817
1,172
586

R’000

Adjusted
Approp-riation
Act

-

-

-

-

-

R’000

Adjust-ments

TRANSFER ALLOCATION

ANNEXURE 1(UNAUDITED)
STATEMENT OF TRANSFERS TO POLITICAL PARTIES

VOTE 2
ANNEXURES TO THE ANNUAL FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
For the year ended 31 March 2013

MPUMALANGA PROVINCIAL LEGISLATURE

25,363

7,788

4,977
1,060
1,751

17,575

15,817
1,172
586

R’000

Total
Available

24,484

7,119

4,977
1,060
1,082

17,365

15,817
1,172
376

R’000

Actual
Transfer

100%
100%
62%

100%
100%
64%

%

% of
Available
funds
transferred

EXPENDITURE

18,201

6,300

4,524
964
812

11,901

10,206
756
939

R’000

Appro-priation
Act

2011/12

MPUMALANGA PROVINCIAL LEGISLATURE
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ANNEXURE 2 (UNAUDITED)
STATEMENT OF GIFTS, DONATIONS AND SPONSORSHIPS RECEIVED

NAME OF ORGANISATION

NATURE OF GIFT, DONATION OR
SPONSORSHIP

Received in cash
The South African Breweries Limited

SOPA 2012 Luncheon

The South African Breweries Limited

SOPA 2013

FNB

SOPA 2012

ABSA

SOPA 2012

SDPS

Nelson Mandela project

TOTAL
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2011/12

R’000

R’000

180
100
150

400
-

25

-

455

400
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Guarantor
institution

-

TOTAL

13

13

R’000

R’000

Nedbank

Housing

Guarantee
in
respect of

Opening
balance
1 April
2012

Original
guaranteed
capital
amount

-

-

R’000

Guarantees
draw
downs
during the
year

(13)

(13)

R’000

Guarantees
repayments/
cancelled/
reduced/
released
during the
year

-

-

R’000

Revaluations

ANNEXURE 3A (UNAUDITED)
STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL GUARANTEES ISSUED AS AT 31 MARCH 2013 – LOCAL

VOTE 2
ANNEXURES TO THE ANNUAL FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
For the year ended 31 March 2013
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-

-

R’000

Closing
balance
31 March
2013

-

-

R’000

Guaranteed
interest for
year ended
31 March
2013

-

-

R’000

Realised
losses not
recoverable
i.e. claims
paid out

MPUMALANGA PROVINCIAL LEGISLATURE
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ANNEXURE 3B (UNAUDITED)
STATEMENT OF CONTINGENT LIABILITIES AS AT 31 MARCH 2013

1 April 2012

Liabilities
incurred
during the
year

Liabilities
paid/
cancelled/
reduced
during the
year

Liabilities
recoverable
(Provide details
hereunder)

R’000

R’000

R’000

R’000

Opening
Balance
Nature of Liability

Closing
Balance
31 March
2013
R’000

Claims against the Legislature
CCMA case

1,214

-

(472)

-

742

TOTAL

1,214

-

(472)

-

742
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ANNEXURE 4 (UNAUDITED)
CLAIMES RECOVERABLE
Conﬁrmed balance
outstanding
GOVERNMENT ENTITY

Unconﬁrmed balance
outstanding

TOTAL

31/03/2013

31/03/2012

31/03/2013

31/03/2012

31/03/2013

31/03/2012

R’000

R’000

R’000

R’000

R’000

R’000

Department: International
Relations & Cooperation

360

-

-

-

360

-

Total

360

-

-

-

360

-

Other Government
Entities

226
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ANNEXURE 5 (UNAUDITED)
INTER-GOVERNMENT PAYABLES
Conﬁrmed balance
outstanding
GOVERNMENT ENTITY

Unconﬁrmed balance
outstanding

TOTAL

31/03/2013

31/03/2012

31/03/2013

31/03/2012

31/03/2013

31/03/2012

R’000

R’000

R’000

R’000

R’000

R’000

-

284

-

-

-

284

284

-

-

-

284

LEGISLATURES
Current
Department of Justice and
Constitutional Development
Department of Public Works
Total

433
433
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ANNEXURE 6 (UNAUDITED)
INVENTORY
Note

Quantity

2012/13

Quantity

R’000

2011/12
R’000

Opening balance
Add/(Less): Adjustments to prior year
balance

10 514

184

40 864

361

(953)

26

(25 400)

(98)

Add: Additions/Purchases – Cash

71 480

2,168

36 114

1,359

(65 489)

(2,129)

(41 064)

(1,438)

15 552

249

10 514

184

(Less): Issues
Closing balance
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